< "™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, July 30, 2015
4:00 p.m.

Location

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 81708

Thursday, July 30, 2015

Call to Order and Roll Cali

1. Approval of Minutes
A. Minutes of April 30, 2015 Meeting

2. Action Items
No action items to include.

3. Informational [tems

A, Reajonal Pretreatment Program Local Limits Undate (Written/PowerPgint)
B..Qdor Study Uondate (PowerPoint),
C. Water Conservation Update (PowerPoint)

D. Regional Contract Review (Audit) — General Findings (PowerPoint)

4. Receive and File

A. Draft Minutes of the Pretreatment Committee
B. Building Activity Report (YTD)

C. R istribution - '

D. Draft Special Joint VWorkshop Agenda

E. Recycled Water Program Strate ritten/PowerPoint
F. VVastewater Facllities Master Plan (Written/PowerPoint
5. Other Business
A. [EUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting

C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — August 27, 2015

6. Adjournment



Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda
July 30, 2015
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Jill Kiefer, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby
certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office,
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, July 27, 2015.

JﬂsKEefer TAJ




APPROVAL OF
MINUTES

1A



% \ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Technical Committee Meeting

MINUTES OF April 30, 2015 MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Technical Committee was held on Thursday,
April 30, 2015, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California.
Ryan Shaw, City of Ontario, called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.

ATTENDANCE
Commnittee Members:
Jesus Plasencia City of Chino
Steve Nix City of Chino Hills
Chuck Hays City of Fontana
Mike Hudson City of Montclair
Ryan Shaw City of Ontario
Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland
Braden Yu Cucamonga Valley Water District
P. Joseph Grindstaff Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Absent Committee Members:
None.

O_thers Present:

Cheyanne Reseck-Francis Intand Empire Utilities Agency
Christina Valencia Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Ernest Yeboah Inland Empire Utilities Agency

: Gordon Nichols BIA

. Jason Pivovaroff inland Empire Utilities Agency
Kathy Besser Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Lisa Morgan-Perales Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Martha Davis | Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Peter Soeiter Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Sapna Nangia ! inland Empire Utilities Agency
Shawn Perumean Cucamonga Valley Water District
Sylvie Lee : Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Tina Cheng inland Empire Utilities Agency




IEUA/RSP —Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of April 30, 2015

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Minutes of February 26, 2015 Meeting

Motion: By Rosemary Hoerning/City of Upland and seconded by Chuck Hays/City of Fontana to
approve the minutes of the February 26, 2015 Technical Committee meeting.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

2. ACTION ITEMS

A. Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Proposed Biennial Budget for Fiscal
Years 2015/16 and 2016/17 and Proposed Rates/Fees for Fiscal Years 2015/16-2019/20
Christina Valencia/I[EUA thanked Gordon Nichois of the BIA for being at this meeting. She gave
a presentation on the biennial budget, recycled water rates, and water connection fee, noting
that there is no recommendation for the water connection fee and that it is being presented
for information only. Ms. Valencia further stated that the water connection fee is new and that
IEUA will be levying this charge and collecting it directly. She continued by stating that the
recycled water and recharge water rates are not included in this recommendation, but they
remain unchanged and will be brought back in July 2015 to be adopted in October 2015 with
an effective date of July 1, 2016. The goal of the new rate structure is to reach full cost of
service, which the Agency has been trying to achieve for years. The wastewater and water
connection fees will be phased in over a five year period and are anticipated to reach full cost
of service in FY 2017/18.

Motion: By Chuck Hays/City of Fontana and seconded by Braden Yu/CVWD to make
recommendation to the IEUA Board of Directors and Policy Committee to approve the proposed:

1. Fees and Rates for FYs 2015/16-201S/20 for the Agency’s Regional Wastewater Capital
Improvement (RC) fund and Recycled Water {(WC) fund; and

2. Biennial budget for FYs 2015/16 and 2016/17 for the Agency’s Regional Wastewater
Operations and Maintenance {RO) fund, Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC)
fund, and Recycled Water (WC) fund.

| Motion carried: Unanimously.

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Financial Update
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro/IEUA gave a brief presentation on the 2™ Quarter Budget Variance. He
stated that recycled water sales have brought in $6.5 million in revenue in the first half of the
year. Many projects have gotten off to a slow start, and will need to be sped up to meet
deadlines. He stated that the Wineville project, for instance, was anticipated to be in service by
July, and was targeted for June. Many projects currently in progress are on time and under
budget. He stated that utility fees have been lower and the Agency’s vacancy factor remains at
13.1%, or 38 full-time employees (FTEs).




IEUA/RSP —Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of April 30, 2015

Regional Drought Update

Jason Pivovaroff/IEUA gave a brief update on the drought and regional water supply
conditions. He stated that there are many conservation and water use efficiency (WUE)
opportunities for member agencies and their customers, and that this level of drought only
occurs every 20 to 30 years. He stated that the governor issued a state of emergency in
lanuary 2014, mandated a cut in water use in February 2014, and issued emergency
regulations and prohibited activities in July 2014. In March 2015, Governor Brown reissued
regulations and mandated expanded and additional restrictions.

Lisa Morgan-Perales/IEUA stated that in July 2014, restrictions were: not allowing water
runoff, washing vehicles without a hose nozzle in use, and use of fountains and water features.
In March 2015, the additional restrictions issued were: no watering 48 hours after a rain event,
drinking water served by request only at restaurants, watering two days per week, and hotels
allowing a deference of linen change for guests. She stated that there are many tools available
and ways to conserve, such as building tools/software for rate modeling, regional turf removal
programs, tech-based software, and changing behaviors of normal use. Many of these
resources may be found at www.socalwatersmart.com.

4. RECEIVE AND FILE ITEMS

A.

Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda
The Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda was received and filed by the Committee.

Building Activity Report (YTD}
The Building Activity Report (YTD) was received and filed by the Committee.

Recycled Water Operations Summary
The Recycled Water Operations Summary was received and filed by the Committee.

IEUA Quarterly Water Newsletter
The IEUA Quarterly Water Newsletter was received and filed by the Commiittee.

Commercial, Industrial, Institutional {Cll) Turf Rebate Update
The Commercial, Industrial, Institutional (Ci} Turf Rebate Update was received and filed by the
Committee,

Water and Wastewater Connection Fee Study
The Water and Wastewater Connection Fee Study was received and filed by the Committee.

5. OTHER BUSINESS

A.

IEUA General Manager’s Update
P. Joseph Grindstaff reiterated the drought conditions and related issues forthcoming.

Committee Member Requested Agenda items for Next Meeting
None.




[EUA/RSP —Technical Committee Meeting

Minutes of April 30, 2015

€. Committee Member Comments
None.

D. Next Meeting — May 28, 2015

6. ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 5:22 p.m.

Transcribed
by:

Cheyanne Reseck-Francis
Acting Executive Assistant, IEUA



INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



»

£ @i Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: July 30, 2015

To: Regional Technical Committee

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: Regional Pretreatment Program Local Limits Evaluation
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item on the Regional Pretreatment Program Local Limits Evaluation for the
Regional Technical Committee to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

The Agency’s Regional Pretreatment Program is designed to protect the regional water recycling
plants, personnel, effluent and sludge from pass-through or interference from pollutants
discharged by Significant Industrial Users (SIUs). The pretreatment program includes certain
required elements, including a system of administering a control mechanism (wastewater
discharge permit), legal authority (ordinance), and local limits (permit discharge limits).

Local Limits are site specific discharge limits to regulate SIUs developed according to 40 CFR
403.5 (c) and 403.8 (f)(4). SIUs are defined as those businesses subject to federal categorical
pretreatment regulations or industries that discharge a volume greater than 25,000 gallons per
day or loading defined in specific numeric terms by federal regulations. The Agency’s regional
pretreatment program is only required to regulate SIUs or any industry that has the potential to
upset the regional water recycling plants. All other residential, commercial, non-permitted
industrial dischargers or pollutant sources are considered background level and uncontrolled
sources when developing local limits.

The Agency's current local limits for the regional pretreatment program were developed in 2004
and adopted in 2006. In 2013 the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) required the
Agency to reevaluate its local limits in a formal study as a result of a Pretreatment Compliance
Audit. This requirement was made based on the fact that the Agency had not reevaluated its local
limits in several years. Additionally, changes in the NPDES permit limits, groundwater recharge
regulations, improvements in the regional pretreatment program, reduction in permitted
industries, and enhancement of the treatment processes at the Agency’s regional water recycling
plants also justified the need to reevaluate the local limits.

On May 21, 2014, the Agency retained Arcadis U.S. Inc. to provide consulting services to
reevaluate and develop logical, technically based and defensible local limits that would be
effective, enforceable, and applicable to all SIUs within the Agency's service area.



Regional Pretreatment Program
Local Limits Study
July 30, 2015

Page 2 of 3

The local limits evaluation process involves calculating the pollutant loading that can be received
at each of the water recycling plant headworks, without exceeding specified criteria, such as
NPDES permit limits, and then allocating the loading among controllable sources (SIUs) and
uncontrollable sources (residential, commercial, non-permitted industries).

The development of local limits involves the following steps:

¢ Identify potential pollutants of concern (POCs)
¢ Analyze historical wastewater and flow data

» Calculate maximum allowable headworks loadings (MAHLSs) for each potential POC
o Perform sensitivity analyses to refine potential POCs
e (Calculate allowable SIU loadings and determine allocation strategies for each POC

Once the POCs are identified, wastewater is analyzed for concentration and flow. Although the
Agency has a robust set of historical treatment plant influent/effluent and SIU data, there were

data gaps in terms of background loading of potential POCs. Additional monitoring was
conducted to fill this data gap.

Once the data was collected and analyzed, the calculation ot allowable headworks loadings
(AHLs) for each potential POC were conducted, from which the MAHLs were determined. The
MAHLSs were used to perform sensitivity analyses to refine the potential POCs. The outcomes
were then used to calculate the allowable industrial loadings (AIL). The AIL is the portion of the
MAHL that can be allocated among the SIUs. Arcadis used 10% for the safety and growth factor.
For purposes of this study, non-detect (ND) laboratory results were substituted with ¥ of their
reporting limits to allow for calculations to determine pollutant removal efficiencies.

Based on the screening criteria above, data evaluation, and EPA guidance documents the
consultant determined there were 29 potential POCs.

Table 1 summarizes the POCs, current local limits, and proposed local limits afier completion of
the sensitivity analyses. For those POCs where a local limit is not recommended, pollutant
monitoring will be conducted as part of the pretreatment compliance monitoring program.

On April 7, 2015, the draft local limits report was distributed to the Regional Pretreatment
Committee members for review and comment. The comments received from the committee
members were incorporated into the final report. Pretreatment statt will be submitting the local
limits report to the RWQCB as required by 40 CFR 403.18. If the proposed local limits are
approved by the RWQCB, staff will present to the Regional Technical Committee in November.
If the Committee concurs with the proposed changes to the local limits, staff will recommend the
Agency’s Board adopt a Notice of Intent to revise the local limits and set a public hearing for
adoption of the local limits at the December Board meeting.



Regional Pretreatment Program
Local Limits Study
July 30, 2015

Page 3 of 3

Table 1: Current Local Limits vs. Proposed Local Limits

Current | Proposed
POCs Limits | Limits Comments
(mg/l) | (mg/L)
Cadmium 2.8 == Background, RP-1 influent, and CCWREF influent all
non-detect; monitor via [EUA monitoring program
Chromium 60 2.79 Daily max; Based on CCWRF UCL
Copper 45 2.29 Daily max; Based on CCWRF UCL
Cyanide (free) 1.2 -- Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
Lead 14 1.38 Daily max; Based on CCWRF CFL (applied to

contributory SIUs, Net Shapes and Envision Plastics);
set alert level of 0.02 mg/L for other SIUs

Nickel 45 12.5 Daily max; Based on CCWRF CFL (applied to
contributory SIUs, Evolution Fresh, Inland Powder,
Jewlland-Freya, Net Shapes, OW Lee, Parco,
Schlosser Forge, Sun Badge, and Envision Plastics);
set alert level of 0.19 mg/L for other SIUs

Selenium -- - Monitor via [IEUA monitoring program; work with
Sun Badge to assess BMPs

Zinc 50 3.74 Daily max; Based on CCWRF UCL

Bis{2- -- - Monitor via [EUA monitoring program

Ethylhexyl)phthalate

Chloride -- - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program

Hardness -- - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program

Manganese - -- Monitor via IEUA monitoring program

Sodium - -- Monitor via IEUA monitoring program

Sulfate - -- Monitor via IEUA monitoring program

TDS 800/550* | 800/550* | Monthly average and measured as TDS (fixed)

Notes: mg/L = milligrams per liter; * = TDS limits for existing SIUs and new SIUs

The Regional Pretreatment Program Local Limits are consistent with the Agency’s business goal
of Environmental Stewardship by meeting federal, state and local pretreatment regulations within
the Agency’s service area, help ensure protection of the water recycling plants, and safeguarding
public health and the environment.



JosiAadng joau09) 221N0g pue Juswiesiiald
Jojooid Bre1) 1DIULSIA Y3LVA TVAIDINOW V
Aouaby sanijnin aaduig pupjuf 8 oo

AhJ.. , .

GLoz Ainp
alepdn sjwiT 207
weibold juswieansid




diyspiemals [eruswuodiaug jo [eod s, AouaBy syl SeAlldY

4

ALJALSICr HALVA TV RN V

Aouabiy Seupi) 24w D]V B, w
o RS
b, ¢

suolje|nbas abieyosal Jajempunols)
suolnenbas yjuuad S3AJN *
welboud juswieadlald =
:ul sebueyo 0] snp papaau sHWl| [e20] JO UOISIASY :
Juswalinbau Jipny weibold Juswieallald Yd3 =
7007 Ul padojaasp sjwi| |B20] Jualny
slwi| |eoo| aAeYy o} palinbal sweiboid juswieanaid ||y

¢/ SHWIT [B207 8leneAaay AYM




Q_ﬁm_u.:mgmum [BlU=LLIUOCIIALUY JO _mom mmﬁucmm{ 91 SoARIDY R
€ Apuaby S 2400 Pyl 8] . .w
s ¢

Jajsiuiwpe 0] Ases ag =
sJasn [elisnpul Uuo joedwi SZIWIUIN
suoniqiyoid
goueUIpJO B s)iwl| [eolobeies |esapay) Juswalddng
a|qisuajep/paseq Ajjeoluyos) ag =
asnaJ |e1olauaqg
pue sjue|d BuijoAoal Jajem jeuoibal ay) Jo8)old =

A S

SaAI109lqO HwiIT B0



diyspJema3s |eauswiuosiaug jo [eod s Aouady dy3 SaAdIYDY
b

LN LSET HIAVAL VAN

WY
Aoupby SEAT AU PUOTST d
T d

saLSNpu| Joj Jiwij a1ejndjed R 1S jueinjjod auley =
yimoub pue Ajajes 1o} SeoUBMO||Y

sjue|d Juswj)eal) Jajemajsem
ay) Je Jueinjjod yoes Jo} sbuipeo| wnuwixew sje|noje)
elep azAjeuy
UuJaou0Q JO SsjueIn||od 6¢ PalRuUSp| =

SS820.1d Juswdo|aAsq sjwiT |ed07




—— diyspiemais [gjuswitioiaug jo jeod s AouaBy ay3 SeAdIYDY
Asuaby SHTIN 24003 pUDRA ﬁ -‘W

N : SNIS mau pue Bupsixs Joj shwl SAL «
«0GG/008 «0GG/008 sdl
V1€ 0 oulz
Gzl G |30IN
8¢e’| vl peaT
Z'l (981)) spiuei
62C 1% laddo)
6.C 09 wnjwoiy)d
82 wniwpeo

(/6w) (7/bw)
Jwi] pasodoid i uaaung

S}iwiT [e207] pesodold




LOLEIR HAYM TVIDDINAW Y

9 Aouaby Sy andura posiol B, .AW
i

JUBWIUOIIAUS BY) pue yyeay dijgnd Buipienbsjes pue eaie
82INIBS Y] 8y} Ulylim suoleinbau Juswijeaijaid [eoof pue sjejs ‘[etops) buigsw
Aq diyspiema)s jejuswiuonnus Jo [eob ssauisng s,Aousby syl yjim Jusjsisuo)

(G102 "08Q) uondope pleog @ BulesH oldnd
(GL0Z 'AON) Seaniwwo) jeuoibay] 0} Yodal jeuld =

(G102 Isnbny) Juswwood Jo} gOOMY O} Hwgng =
(gL0zZ AInr) seaniwwo)) jeuoibay o} yodal yeiq =

sde)s JXaN SHWIT 8907




f«2 ARCADIS

Infrastructure - Water - Environment - Buildings

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

FINAL
Local Limits Report

June 2015

{revised July 2015)

Imagine the result



f2 ARCADIS

Local Limits Report

I5reparad for:
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Prepared by:
ARCADIS U.S,, Inc.
320 Commerce
Suite 200

Irvine

California 92602
Tel 714 730 9052

QurRef:
05484007.0001

Date:
June 2015
(revised July 2015)

This document is infended only for the use
of the individual or entity for which if was
prepared and may conlain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. Any
dissemnination, distribution or copying of
this document Is strictly prohibited.



¢ ARCADIS

Acronyms and Abbreviations

Executive Summary

1.

2
3.
4

introduction
Local Limits Overview
IEUA Collection System
Historical Data and 2014 Additional Sampling
4.1 Historical Data
42 2014 Additional Sampling
Pollutants of Concern (POCs)
5.1 Regulatory Drivers
52  POC Screening Methodology
5.3 Outliers and Exceptions
Flows and Loadings
6.1  Wastewater and Sludge Flows
6.2  Poliutant Loadings
Allowable Headworks Loadings (AHLS)
7.1 Removal Efficiencies
7.1.1 Overall Remaoval Efficiency
7.1.2 Primary Removal Efficiency
7.2  AHLs Based on Effluent Criteria
7.3  AHLs Based on Secondary Process Inhibition Criteria
7.4  AHLs Based on Sludge Digestion Inhibition Criteria
7.5  AHLs Based on Biosolids Criteria for Land Application
76 MAHLs
Sensitivity Analysis
Allowable Industrial Loadings (AlLs)

91  Safety Factor

Al

12
17
17
18
20
20
21
23
26
26
28

33
33
35

36
37
37
39
40
40

Table of Contents



f2 ARCADIS

10.
11.
12,
13.

9.2  Uniform Concentration Limits

9.3  Contributory Flow Limit

Control Strategies for Conventional Pollutants
Control Strategies for TDS

Conclusions and Recommendations

References

4

49
68

Table of Contents



¢ ARCADIS

Tables

Table ES1. Potential POCs

Table ES2. POCs Based on Sensitivity Analysis

Table ES3. Recommended Local Limits

Table 1. SlUs Discharging to the [EUA Collection System
Table 2. Potential POCs

Table 3. Influent Flow Summary

Table 4. SIU Flow Summary

Table 5. Sludge Flow Summary

Table 6. Average Background Concentrations
Table 7. SIU Loading Contributions

Table 8. Mass Balances for CCWRF

Table 8. Removal Efficiency Summary

Table 10.
Table 11.
Table 12.
Table 13.
Table 14.
Table 15.
Table 16.
Table 17.
Table 18.
Table 19.
Table 20.
Table 21.
Table 22.
Table 23.
Table 24,
Table 25.
Table 26.
Table 27.
Table 28
Table 29
Tabte 30.

MAHLs Summary

POCs Based on Sensitivity Analysis

Contributory SlUs for CFL Calculations

Effluent TDS Concentrations

TDS Local Limits Calculations Summary

SIU TDS and TDS (Fixed) Loadings

Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Cadmium
Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Chromium
Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Copper
Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Cyanide
Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Lead
Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Nickel
Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Selenium
Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Zinc
Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for BOD

Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Nitrogen Species {Ammonia, Nitrate, Nitrite)
Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Bis(2-Ethythexyl)phthalate

Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Chloride

. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Hardness

. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Manganese

Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Sodium

Table of Contents

16
25
26
27
28
29
30
32
35
38
39
42
44
46
47
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64



{;‘ ARC ADIS Table of Contents

Table 31. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Sulfate 65
Table 32. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for TDS 66
Table 33. Recommended Local Limits 67
Figures

Figure 1: Components of Maximum Allowable Headworks Loading 10
Figure 2. IEUA Service Area 12
Figure 3. Wastewater treatment processes for RP-5 13
Figure 4. IEUA Wastewater and Biosolids Flow Schematic 14
Figure 5. TDS Concentrations in Source Water 45
Appendices

A Historical and 2014 Additional Sampling Summary

B POC Screening Methodology and Tables

C Flows and Loadings Tables

D Allowable Headworks Loadings {(AHLs} and Maximum Allowable Headworks Loadings {(MAHLs)

E Removal Efficiencies

F Allowable Industrial Loadings (AlLs), Uniform Concentration Limits (UCLs), and Contributory Flow Limits (CFLs)



(2 ARCADIS

Final
Local Limits Report

Acronyms and Abbreviations

AHL
Avg
Basin Plan
BOD
BODs
Caginhib
Cor
Cinnib
Csrgstd
CCWRF
CFR
CFU/100 ml
coD
CVYWD
GMZ
gpd
H&S
IEUA
Ib/day
MAHLs
Max
MBAS
MBR
mg/kg
mg/L
mgd
MPN/100
MREs
ND
NPDES
NRW
PCBs
POCs
ngsir
Qsiag

Allowable Headworks Loading

average

Water Quality Control Plan for the Santa Ana River Basin
Biological Oxygen Demand

5-Day Biochemical Oxygen Demand
Anaerobic digestion inhibition criteria
Effluent discharge limit

Activated sludge or nitrification inhibition criteria
Land application sludge standard

Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility
Code of Federal Regulations

Colony Forming Units per 100 milliliters
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Groundwater Management Zone

gallons per day

Health and Safety

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

pounds per day

Maximurn Allowable Headworks Loadings
maximum

Methylene Blue Active Substances
membrane bio-reactor

milligrams per kilogram

milligrams per liter

million gallons per day

Most Praobably Number per 100 milliliters
Mean Removal Efficiencies

Not detected

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater
Polychlorinated Biphenyls

Poliutants of Concemn

Sludge flow rate to digester

Sludge flow rate to disposal



¢ ARCADIS

Final
Local Limits Report

Acronyms and Abbreviations (cont.)

Qwrr
REpPrM
REwrr
REC-1
REC-2
RP
RWQCB
SIU
SVOCs
TDS
THM
TiN
TKN
TOC
TSS
ug/L
USEPA
VOCs
WILD
WRF

Influent flow rate

Removal efficiency from headworks to primary effluent
Removal efficiency from headworks to final effluent
Water Contact Recreation

Non-contact Water Recreation

Regional Water Recycling Plant

Regional Water Quality Centrol Board

Significant Industrial User

Semivolatite Organic Compounds

Total Dissolved Solids

Total Trihalomethanes

Total Inorganic Nitrogen

Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen

Total Organic Carbon

Total Suspended Solids

micrograms per liter

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Volatile Organic Compounds

Wildlife Habitat

Water Recycling Facility

A2



Final
Local Limits Report

§2 ARCADIS

Executive Summary

Introduction and Local Limits Overview

Local limits are designed to control industrial user discharges to wastewater treatment plants,
protecting the plants from pass-through (i.e., effluent concentrations exceeding permit limits) and
inhibition of treatment processes, as well as protecting the quality of the biosolids and the health
and safety of collection system workers. Local limits regulate permitted significant industrial users
(SlUs) and are required to be developed in accordance with the requirements listed in 40 CFR
403.5 {c} and 403.8(f)(4). Unlike federal categorical standards and general discharge
prohibitions, tocal limits are site-specific and take into account the quality and quantity of SIU
discharges.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency's (IEUA’s} current local limits for SIUs were developed in 2004 for
the following parameters: cadmium, chromium, copper, cyanide (available), lead, nickel, zinc, total
dissolved solids (TDS) and pH. The local limits are implemented and enforced through industrial
wastewater discharge permits. During a 2012 Pretreatment Compliance Audit, the Santa Ana
Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB}) expressed concern about the implementation of
the 2004 limits and required IEUA fo reevaluate the local limits,

The local limits process involves calculating the pollutant loading that can be received at the
treatment plant headworks, without exceeding specified criteria (such as effluent pemmit limits),
and then aliocating that loading among controllable sources (i.e., permitted SIUs) and
uncontrollable sources (i.e., domestic, commercial, and non-permitted industrial users).

The development of local limits involves the following steps:

s Identify potential pollutants of concern (POCs)

» Analyze wastewater concentration and flow data

s  Calculate maximum allowable headworks loadings {MAHLs) for each potential POC
e Perform sensitivity analyses to refine potential POCs

e Calculate allowable SIU loadings and determine allocation strategies for each POC

The local limit is an expression of the portion of the allowable industrial toading (AIL) allocated to
each permitted SIU. The AlL may be allocated among the SlUs using a variety of methods:

¢ Uniform Concentration Limit {UCL), in which the AL is divided by the total SIU flow to
determine a single concentration limit applied all SIUs, regardless of their individual
pollutant contributions



Final
Local Limits Report

f2 ARCADIS

¢  Contributory Flow Limit {CFL), in which the AIL is divided by the total flow of contributing
SlUs (i.e., those discharging concentrations exceeding background levels) {o determine a
single concentration limit applied to these SIUs. A concentration limit based on the
background concentration is applied to non-contributing SIUs.

The aliocation strategy selected is POC-specific, meaning that local limits for some POCs may be
based on UCLs and for others, on CFLs.

IEUA Collection System

IEUA provides regional wastewater freatment services for a 242 square mile service area in San
Bernardino County. Approximately 850,000 residents from seven contracting cities and agencies
~ Ching, Chino Hills, Fontana, Montclair, Ontario, Upland, and the Cucamonga Valley Water
District (CYWD) — discharge to IEUA’s collection system. IEUA owns and cperates five regional
water recycling plants: Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 {RP-1), RP-2, RP-4, RP-5, and
Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF). Wastewater treatment processes for RP-1,
RP-4, RP-5, and CCWRF are very similar and include preliminary treatment using bar screens
and aerated grit chambers, additicn of coagulant and flocculant prior to primary settling tanks,
aeration tanks with activated sludge and nitrification/denitrification processes, secondary clarifier
tanks, tertiary treatment using sand filtration, disinfection using sodium hypochlorite, and
dechlorination. Biosolids are anaerobically digested at RP-1 and RP-2, with RP-1 treating
biosolids from RP-1 and RP-4 and RP-2 treating biosolids from the RP-5 and CCWRF facilities.
The treated biosolids are then transferred to a co-composting facility. Wastewater can be diverted
between the treatment plants via available routing options built into the regional collection system.

Water recycling is a critical component of the water resources management strategy and IEUA
encourages maximum use of the recycled water resource for beneficial purposes, such as
landscape and agricultural irrigation, construction, and industrial uses thereby conserving water
within the Chino Basin and reducing the dependency on imported water. IEUA also operates the
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater System (NRWS), consisting of three trunk lines that convey
wastewater with higher brine concentration outside the Chino Groundwater Basin area due to the
restrictive salinity requirements imposed upon IEUA’s regional water recycling plants.
Wastewaters containing high levels of dissolved salts or other chemicals that may degrade or limit
the use of recycled water are collected from the NRW industrial users.

IEUA and the contracting cities designate industrial users as SIUs according to the criteria listed in
40 CFR 403.3, which includes:



Final
Local Limits Report

f2 ARCADIS

+ Subject to categorical pretreatment standards described in 40 CFR 403.6 and 40 CFR
Chapter |, subchapter N,

e Discharge an average of 25,000 gallons per day (gpd) or more of process wastewater,

» Discharge process wastewater which makes up five percent or more of the average dry
weather hydraulic or organic capacity of the treatment plant, or

¢ Designated as such by the permitting authority on the basis that the industrial user has a
reasonable potential to adversely affect the treatment plant operations or violate any
pretreatment standard or requirement.

Local limits apply to SIU discharges and are site-specific, taking into account the quality and
quantity of industrial discharges to the IEUA collection system. Twenty-two industrial users have
been identified as SlUs and are permitted to discharge wastewater to the IEUA collection system.

Historical Data and 2014 Additional Sampling

IEUA performs wastewater sampling at the water recycling plants in compliance with discharge
permits, as well as part of routine operaticnal procedures. For this local limits update, analytical
data for metals, general chemistry parameters, volatile organic compounds (VOCs), semivolatile
organic compounds (SVOCs), dioxins, pesticides and polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) from the
water recycling plants for the last five years (2009 through 2014) were compiled and reviewed.
Water recycling plant influent and effluent flow data from this time period were also reviewed.

For the SIUs, sampling frequency and required analytical parameters are based on the industrial
discharger permits; therefore, the historical SIU analytical data sets vary depending on individual
SlUs’ discharge permit requirements. Analytical and flow data from the 22 permitted SiUs from
2009 through 2014 were evaluated.

The historical data represent a robust data set for influent and effluent samples at the treatment
plants; however, local limits calculations also require an assessment of background {l.e., domestic
and commercial sources) loading. Additional sampling was performed during September and
October 2014 to provide information on background concentrations, confirm removal efficiencies,
and allow for influent mass balance assessments at the treatment plants.

Pellutants of Concern (POCs)

The first step in the local limits process is to identify potential pollutants of concern (POCs). A
constituent is identified as a site-specific poliutant of concern (POC) if it has been detected in
the influent, effluent, or biosolids in concentrations that exceed specific effluent, biosolids,
operational, and health and safety criteria. The POC screening process was performed using



Final
Local Limits Report

(2 ARCADIS

methodology described in the 1987 USEPA Guidance Manual on the Development and
Implementation of Local Limits Under the Pretreatment Program (1987 USEPA Guidance). A
constituent was considered to be a potential POC if one of the following criteria were met:

* Maximum effluent concentration exceeds one-half of the most stringent effluent criteria.

» Maximum influent concentration exceeds the most stringent effluent criteria.

¢ Maximum influent concentration exceeds cne-fourth of the most stringent activated sludge or
nitrification inhibition criteria.

=  Maximum influent concentration exceeds 1/500" of the anaerobic digestion inhibition criteria

» Maximum influent concentration exceeds the health and safety screening levels.

= Maximum biosolids concentration exceeds one-half the biosolids criteria.

Based on the screening and data evaluation process, the potential POCs are summarized in
Table ES1.

Table ES1. Potential POCs

National POCs Screened POCs
Ammonia Aluminum
Arsenic Bis(2-Ethylhexyl)phthalate
BODS Boron

Cadmium Chloride
Chromium Cyanide {free}
Copper Fluoride
Cyanide (total) Hardness

Lead Iron

Mercury Manganese
Molybdenum Sodium

Nickel Sulfate
Selenium TDS

Silver Toluene

TSS Total Nitrogen

L_&mne




Final
Local Limits Report

f2 ARCADIS

Flows and Loadings

The second step in the local limits process is to analyze wastewater concentration and flow data.
Wastewater flow and pollutant concentration data were used to estimate influent pollutant
loadings and pollutant contributions from industrial and demestic/commercial (i.e., background)
sources. This was followed by the third step in the local limits process — calculation of the
Allowable Headworks Loadings (AHLs) for each potential POC. The maximum allowable
headworks loadings (MAHLs) are the lowest, or most conservative, of the AHLs calculated for the
POCs. The MAHLs are used in the fourth step of the local limits process to perform sensitivity
analyses to refine the potential POCs. Table ES2 presents the PQOCs that meet one or both of the
guidance thresholds in the sensitivity analysis (bold), or had previous existing local limits {*).

Table ES2. POCs Based on Sensitivity Analysis

National POCs Screened POCs
Aldrainum
Bis(2-Ethylhexyl)phthalate
Cadmium* Chloride
Chromium* Cyanide (free)*
Copper* Fluornde
Cyanide (total)* Hardness
Lead* fron
Manganese
Sodium
Nickel* Sulfate
Selenium TDS*
Zin¢*

*POC with existing Local Limit
Control Strategies and Recommended Local Limits

Control Strategies for Conventional Pollutants and for TDS were analyzed. Table ES3 presents
the recommended local limits compared with the 2004 limits.



Final
Local Limits Report

(2 ARCADIS

Tahile ES3. Recommended Local Limits

POCs 2004 Limits | 2014 Limits Comments
(mgiL) (mgiL)

Cadmium 28 - Background, RP-1 influent, and CCWRF
influent all non-detect; monitor via IEUA -
monitoring program

Chromium 60 2.79 Daily max; Based on CCWRF UCL

Copper 45 2.29 Daily max; Based on CCWRF UCL

Cyanide (free}) 12 - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program

Lead 14 1.38 Daily max; Based on CCWRF CFL

{applied to contributory SIUs, Net Shapes
and Envision Plastics); set alert level of
0.02 mg/L for other SiUs

Nickel 45 12.5 Daily max; Based on CCWRF CFL
{applied to contributory SIUs, Evolution
Fresh, Infand Powder, Jewlland-Freya, Net
Shapes, OW Lee, Parco, Schiosser Forge,
Sun Badge, and Envision Plastics); set
alert level of 0.19 mg/L for other SlUs

Selenium - - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program;
work with Sun Badge to assess BMPs
Zinc : 50 3.74 Daily max; Based on CCWRF UCL
Bis(2- ; - - Menitor via IEUA menitoring program
Ethylhexyl)phthalate
Chloride - - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
Hardness - — Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
Manganese — -= Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
Sodium -- - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
Sulfate - - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
DS 800/550* IEUA to As a result of rapidly changing increases

i determine | in TDS observed in source water and the
treatment plant influent, there is no
assimilative capacity to allocate to the
SlUs. Therefore, no recommendation can
be made at this time for a TDS local limit.
IEUA will determine how to best address
issue with their SlUs.

Notes: mg/L = milligrams per liter; * = TDS limits for existing SIUs and new SlUs




Final
Local Limits Report

£2 ARCADIS

1. Introduction

Local limits are designed to control industrial user discharges to wastewater treatment plants,
protecting the plants from pass-through (i.e., effluent concentrations exceeding permit limits) and
inhibition of freatment processes, as well as protecting the quality of the biosolids and the health
and safety of collection system workers. Local limits regulate permitted significant industrial users
(SlUs) and are required to be developed in accordance with the requirements listed in 40 CFR
403.5 (c) and 403.8(f)(4). Unlike federal categorical standards and general discharge
prohibitions, local limits are site-specific and take into account the quality and quantity of SIU
discharges.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s (IEUA’s) current local limits for SIUs were developed in 2004 for
the following parameters: cadmium, chromium, copper, cyanide (available), lead, nickel, zinc, total
dissolved solids {TDS) and pH. The local limits are implemented and enforced through industrial
wastewater discharge permits. During a 2012 Pretreatment Compliance Audit, the Santa Ana
Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) expressed concern about the implementation of
the 2004 limits and required IEUA to reevaluate the local limits.

This local limits report has been prepared in support of updating the 2004 local limits and includes
the following elements:

e Introduction: Description of IEUA’s local limits

¢ Local Limits Overview: Description of the local limits development process

s |EUA Collection System: Description of IEUA's wastewater collection system and SIUs

¢ Historical Data and 2014 Additional Sampling: Description of the data set used in the
local limits evaluation

» Poliutants of Concern (POCs): Identification of pollutants most likely to cause pass-
through or interference at the treatment facilities

» Flows and Loadings: Evaluation of pollutant mass loading to the influent of treatment
facilities, as calculated by concentration and flow data

# Allowable Headwork Loadings {AHLs): Assessment of maximum mass loading that can
be received at plant influent without causing pass-through or interference

= Sensitivity Analysis: Refine list of potential POCs based on guidance threshholds.

» Allowable Industrial Loadings (AlLs). Assessment of the pollutant loading that can be
allocated to SlUs and descriptions of allocation strategies



#2 ARCADIS

Final
Local Limits Report

Control Strategies for Conventional Pollutants: Assessment of the most appropriate way
to control SIU discharges for biochemical oxygen demand (BOD), total suspended solids
(TSS), and nitrogen species

Control Strategies for Total Dissolved Sclids (TDS): Assessment of the most appropriate
way to control SIU discharges for TDS

Conclusions and Recommendations: Discussion of the benefits and limitation of the
industrial allocation strategies and recommendations for implementation



Final
Local Limits Report

£2 ARCADIS

2. Local Limits Overview

Wastewater discharges from SIUs are regulated through site-specific local limits to protect
wastewater treatment facilities from possible adverse effects, including permit violations, process
upset, decreased effluent or sludge quality, or harm to workers. The local limits process involves
calculating the pollutant loading that can be received at the treatment plant headworks, without
exceeding specified criteria (such as effluent permit limits), and then allocating that loading among
controllable sources (i.e., permitted SIUs) and uncontrollable sources (i.e., domestic, commercial,
and non-permitted industrial users).

The development of local limits involves the following steps:

» Identify potential POCs

= Analyze wastewater concentration and flow data

¢ Calculate maximum allowable headworks loadings (MAHLS) for each potential POC
s Perform sensitivity analyses to refine potential POCs

+ Calculate allowable SIU loadings and determine allocation strategies for each POC

The screening process for identifying POCs involves comparing the maximum observed influent,
effluent and sludge concentrations to effluent, inhibition, health and safety, and biosolids criteria, If
the maximum concentration of a pollutant exceeds any of the screening criteria, the pollutant is
considered a potential POC and is further evaluated by comparing the potential POC influent
loading to the estimated MAHL. If the POC influent loading/MAHL ratio exceeds sensitivity
thresholds, then the POC is retained throughout the local limits development process. The POC
screening methodology and results are described in Section 5.

Wastewater concentration and flow data are used to calculate pollutant loadings. Evaluation of
the data set includes assessing data gaps, data quality and quantity, frequency of non-detect
results, and variability of reporting fimits. Since local limits are typically re-evaluated during
renewal of NPDES permits, data sets frequently span a five-year period; however, shorter
alternative time periods may better reflect changes in flow rates and other site-specific conditions.
Historical and additional 2014 sampling data, as well as the methodology and the results of
pollutant loading calculations, are described in Section 6.

AHLs are calculated for the applicable effluent, inhibition, and biosolids criteria for each POC.,
The most conservative (i.e., smallest value) of the AHLs is considered the MAHL, which is the
pollutant loading that can be received at the influent without exceeding criteria. For some POCs,
including BOD, TSS, and nitrogen species, the local limits evaluation takes into consideration



Final
Local Limits Report

£22 ARCADIS

plant treatment capacity. The methodology and results of the AHL calculations are described in
Section 7.

The allowable industrial loading (AlL) is the portion of the MAHL that can be allocated among the
controlled sources (i.e., permitted SIUs}). The AIL is calculated by subtracting the background
loading from uncontrolled sources (i.e., domestic, commercial and non-permitted industrial users)
and an allowance for other factors, including growth, data variability, slug loadings, and
quality/quantity of the data, from the MAHL. Figure 1 presents an example of how the MAHL can
be allocated between background, safety allowance, and industries.

« Safety Allowance {Ib/day)

Allowable Industrial Loading
{Ibiday)

= Background Loading (Ib/day)

Figure 1: Components of Maximum Allowable Headworks Loading

10



Final
Local Limits Report

#22 ARCADIS

The local limit is an expression of the portion of the AlL allocated to each permitted SIU. The AIL
may be aliocated among the SlUs using a variety of methods:

¢ Uniform Concentration Limit (UCL), in which the AIL is divided by the total SIU flow to
determine a single concentration limit applied all SlUs, regardless of their individual
pollutant contributions

¢  Contributory Flow Limit {CFL), in which the AL is divided by the total flow of contributing
8iUs (i.e., those discharging concentrations exceeding background levels) to determine a
single concentration limit applied to these SIUs. A concentration limit based on the
background concentration is applied to non-contributing SiUs.

The allocation strategy selected is POC-specific, meaning that local limits for some POCs may be
based on UCLs and for others, on CFLs. Calculation of AlLs and allocation methodology and
results are listed in Section 9.

11



Final
Local Limits Report

f2 ARCADIS

3. IEUA Collection System

{EUA provides regional wastewater treatment services for a 242 square mile service area in San
Bernardino County. Approximately 850,000 residents from seven contracting cities and agencies
~ Chino, Chino Hills, Fontana, Montclair, Ontarie, Upland, and the Cucamonga Valley Water
District (CVWD) — discharge to IEUA’s collection system. Figure 2 shows an overview of IEUA’s
service area. The system receives wastewater discharges from various industries, including light
manufacturing, metals finishing, and food industries. Permitted SIUs represent approximately two
percent of the overall volume of wastewater treated by IEUA (based on 2013 fo 2014 flow data).

L

Heghts

i

IEUA Regicha! Sewer Systam

{Source: IEUA)

Figure 2. IEUA Service Area

IEUA owns and operates five regional water recycling plants: Regional Water Recycling Plant No.
1 (RP-1}, RP-2, RP-4, RP-5, and Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF).
Wastewater treatment processes for RP-1, RP-4, RP-5, and CCWRF are very similar and include

12



Final
Local Limits Report

2 ARCADIS

preliminary treatment using bar screens and aerated grit chambers, addition of coagulant and
flocculant prior to primary settling tanks, aeration tanks with activated sludge and
nitrification/denitrification processes, secondary clarifier tanks, tertiary treatment using sand
filtration, disinfection using sodium hypochlorite, and dechlorination. Figure 3 shows the unit
processes associated with RP-5.

Reglonal Water Recycling Plant No. §
“Watar Swiart - Thinklng in Thrms of Tomamow”

{Source: IEUA)

Figure 3. Wastewater treatment processes for RP-5

Biosolids are anaerobically digested at RP-1 and RP-2, with RP-1 treating biosolids from RP-1
and RP-4 and RP-2 treating biosolids from the RP-5 and CCWRF facilities. The treated biosolids
are then transferred to a co-composting facility. Wastewater can be diverted between the
treatment plants via available routing options built into the regional collection system. Figure 4
shows potential wastewater bypasses between treatment plants.

13



Final
Local Limits Report

£ ARCADIS

Fontana
> RP-4
CVWWD
Ontario Maintenance
Montclair Bypass
Upland Y RP-1
Fontana !
CVWWD 18 Sius
Bypass (10% of
CCWRF
chino influent flows
: P to RP-5
Chino Hills o CCWRF
Montelair 1
Upland
5S81Us RP-2
Chino .
-+ RPS [
Chine Hills o
—» Wastewater flows Wastewater bypass flows Bicsolids flows
Notes: One of the SlUs (Jewlland-Freya) can discharge to either RP-1 or CCWREF; for the
purposes of the Jocal liits evaluation this SIU is counted as discharging to both treatment plants

Figure 4. IEUA Wastewater and Biosolids Flow Schematic

The IEUA, Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster), Chino Basin Water Conservation District,
and San Berardine County Flood Control District are partners in the implementation of the Chino
Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program. This is part of 2 comprehensive water
supply program to enhance water supply reliability and improve the groundwater guality in local
drinking water wells throughout the Chino Groundwater Basin by increasing the recharge of
stormwater, imported water and recycled water. This program is an integral part of Watermaster's
Optimum Basin Management Plan (OBMP).

14



Final
Local Limits Report

f=2 ARCADIS

Water recycling is a critical component of the water resources management strategy for the IEUA.
IEUA provides customers with disinfected tertiary recycled water that meets all the requirements
for Title 22 Water Recycling Criteria. The overall goal of the IEUA Recycled Water Program is to
encourage maximum use of the recycled water resource for beneficial purposes, such as
landscape and agricultural irrigation, construction, and industrial uses thereby conserving water
within the Chino Basin and reducing the dependency on imported water.

IEUA also operates the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater System (NRWS), consisting of three trunk
lines that convey wastewater with higher brine concentration outside the Chino Groundwater
Basin area due to the restrictive salinity requirements imposed upon IEUA’s regional water
recycling plants. Wastewaters containing high levels of dissolved salts or other chemicals that
may degrade or limit the use of recycled water are collected from the NRW industrial users. This
flow is conveyed to 1) the County Sanitation District of Los Angeles County’s (CSDLAC's)
wastewater sewerage system for freatment and ultimate disposal in the Pacific Ocean, or, 2)
through the Inland Empire Brine Line (Brine Line) to the County Sanitation Districts of Orange
County (CSDOC) for treatment and ultimate disposal in the Pacific Ocean. The Regional Water
Recycling Plants discharge effluents to natural surface waters or to systems that serve to
recharge the Chino Groundwater Basin. IEUA and the contracting cities designate industrial users
as SlUs according to the criteria listed in 40 CFR 403.3, which includes:

e Subject to categorical pretreatment standards described in 40 CFR 403.6 and 40 CFR
Chapter |, subchapter N,

» Discharge an average of 25,000 gallons per day (gpd) or more of process wastewater,

» Discharge process wastewater which makes up five percent or more of the average dry
weather hydraulic or organic capacity of the treatment plant, or

» Designated as such by the permitting authority on the basis that the industrial user has a
reasonable potential to adversely affect the treatment plant operations or violate any
pretreatment standard or requirement,

Local limits apply to SIU discharges and are site-spegific, taking into account the quality and
quantity of industriai discharges to the IEUA collection system. Twenty-two industrial users have
been identified as SIUs and are permitted to discharge wastewater to the IEUA collection system.
The SlUs discharge to either RP-1 or CCWRF, and wastewater from RP-1 can be diverted to RP-
5 via a bypass line. Table 1 identifies the SIUs discharging to the IEUA water recycling plants.

15



¢+ ARCADIS

Table 1. SlUs Discharging to the IEUA Collection System

Final
Local Limits Report

SiU

Location

Discharges to

Cliffstar Corp.

Fontana

Coca-Cola

Discuss Dental, LLC

Inland Powder Coating Corp.
Nestlé Waters North America
Net Shapes, Inc.

O.W. Lee Co.

Parco, Inc.

Sun Badge Co.

Ontario

Amphastar Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Aguamar Inc.

Evolution Fresh

Nongshim America, Inc.

PAC Rancho Inc,

Parallel Products

Schlosser Forge Co.

Western Metals Decorating Co.

Rancho Cucamonga

RP-1

Jewlland-Freva Health Sciences

Maontclair

RP-1 or CCWRF

22

American Beef Packers, Inc.
Envision Plastics Industries
Scott Brothers Dairy

Wing Lee Farms, Inc.

Chino

CCWRF

Notes: Jewlland-Freya Health Sciences discharges can be routed to either RP-1 or CCWRF; wastewater

from RP-1 can also be routed to RP-5 for treatment

16



Final
Local Limits Report

f2 ARCADIS

4, Historical Data and 2014 Additional Sampling

IEUA performs wastewater sampling at the water recycling plants in compliance with discharge
permits, as well as part of routine operational procedures. For this local limits update, analytical
data for metals, general chemistry parameters, volatile organic compounds (VOCs), semivolatile
organic compounds (SVOCs), dioxins, pesticides and polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) from the
water recycling plants for the last five years (2009 through 2014} were compiled and reviewed.
Water recycling plant influent and effiuent flow data from this time period were also reviewed.

For the SIUs, sampling frequency and required analytical parameters are based on the industrial
discharger permits; therefore, the historical SIU analytical data sets vary depending on individual
SlUs" discharge permit requirements. Analytical and flow data from the 22 permitted SIUs from
2009 through 2014 were evaluated.

The historical data represent a robust data set for influent and effluent samples at the treatment
plants; however, local limits calculations also require an assessment of background (i.e., domestic
and commercial sources) loading. Additional sampling was performed during September and
Qctober 2014 to provide information on background concentrations, confirm removal efficiencies,
and allow for influent mass balance assessments at the treatment plants. Results from
September and October 2014 sampling event are identified as the “2014 additional sampling”
throughout this local limits report.

4.1 Historical Data

Influent and effluent analytical data were summarized for each of the water recycling plants:
RP-1, RP-2, RP-4, RP-5, and Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF). The
following tables in Appendix A present the number of results, the number of non-detected
results, average, and maximum concentrations:

s Table A-1: RP-1 influent and effluent
= Table A-2: RP-4 influent and effluent
= Table A-3; RP-5 influent and effluent
s Table A-4; CCWRF influent and effluent

Table A-5 presents the summary statistics of dewatered biosolids analytical data {centrifuge
and belt press cake) from RP-1 and RP-2.

17



Final
Local Limits Report

( ARCADIS

4.2 2014 Additional Sampling

The 2014 additional sampling was originally described in the August 2014 Local Limits Study
Sampling Plan (ARCADIS, 2014), included in Appendix A. The following locations were
sampled during the 2014 additional sampling event:

s  RP-1 influenteffluent/primary sludge

¢ RP-4 influent/effluent/primary sludge

¢ RP-5influent/effluent/primary sludge

¢ CCWREF influenteffluent/primary sludge

¢ 5|U effluent from American Beef Packers, Scott Brothers Dairy, Envision Plastics,
Wing Lee Farms, and Jewlland-Freya Health Sciences

Rather than attempting to collect samples representative of domestic and commercial sources
throughout the cities, the influent samples from RP-4 and RP-5 were used to represent
background loadings since these plants do not receive SIU discharges. During the 2014
additional sampling, RP-1 and CCWRF bypasses to RP-5 were curtailed so that influent
pollutant concentrations could alse be used to represent background concentrations. The five
SlUs selected for the additional sampling discharge to CCWRF permitted mass balance
calculations to be performed around the CCWRF headworks.

The analytical parameters selected for the 2014 additional sampling were identified as
preliminary pollutants of concern (POCs) based on an initial screening of historical influent and
effluent analytical data compared to effluent, inhibition, biosclids, and health and safety criteria.
Any of the USEPA’s National POCs - arsenic, cadmium, chromium, copper, cyanide, lead,
mercury, molybdenum, nickel, selenium, silver, zinc, 5-day biochemical oxygen demand
{BODs), TSS, and ammonia - that were not identified through this initial screening process were
also added to the preliminary POC list. The 2014 additional sampling analytical parameters
included:

e  Metals: aluminum, antimony, arsenic, barium, beryllium, boron, cadmium, calcium,
chromium, cobalt, copper, iron, lead, magnesium, mercury, molybdenum, nickel,
potassium, selenium, silver, sodium, thallium, and zinc

» BODs and total organic carbon (TOC)

« Cyanide and cyanide (free)

=  Ammonig, nitrate, and nitrite

« Chloride and sulfate

» Total dissolved solids (TDS), TDS (fixed), and TSS

18



Final
Local Limits Report

§2 ARCADIS

Analytical data from the 2014 additional sampling event are presented in the following tables:

+ Table A-8: influent and effluent results for RP-1, RP-4, RP-5, and CCWRF

s Table A-7: primary sfudge results for RP-1, RP-4, RP-5, and CCWRF

» Table A-8: effluent results from SIUs (American Beef Packers, Scott Brothers Dairy,
Envision Plastics, Wing Lee Farms, and Jewlland-Freya Health Sciences)

BODs analyses were conducted for samples collected at the SIUs. However, 40 CFR 133.104
allows TOCG to be substituted for BODs when a long-term BOD:TOC correlation has been
demonstrated. IEUA routinely uses TOC data to calculate influent and effluent BOD for
compliance reporting. TOC and BOD are monitored over time to ensure the correlation
equation is still valid or changed as needed. During the 2014 additional sampling event, influent
and effluent samples were analyzed for TOC and the results were converted to BOD using the
following formulas:

Influent BOD = 1.92 (TOC) — 13.9
Effluent BOD = 0.23 (TOC) + 0.25

During previous sampling events, IEUA staff have observed bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate
detections that appeared to be the result of sampling artifacts. Bis{2-ethyhexyl)phthalate is a
plasticizer and is considered a common contaminant in wastewater monitoring (i.e., from plastic
sampling tubing). During the 2014 additional sampling, bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate was collected
as a grab sample to minimize potential contamination.

19



Final
Local Limits Report

§2 ARCADIS

5. Pollutants of Concern (POCs)

The first step in the local limits process is to identify potential pollutants of concern (PQCs). A
POC is any poliutant that might reasonably be expected to be discharged to the IEUA collection
system in amounts that would cause pass-through; interfere with treatment processes, biosolids
use, or biosolids disposal; or pose a risk to the health and safety of workers. POCs may include
both toxic pollutants (e.g., metals) and conventional poliutants (e.g., five-day biochemical oxygen
demand, BODs, and total suspended solids, TSS). Ata minimum, a local limits study should
include the fifteen National POCs identified in the 2004 USEPA Local Limits Development
Guidance (2004 USEPA Guidance): arsenic, cadmium, chromium, copper, cyanide, lead,
mercury, molybdenum, nickel, selenium, silver, zinc, BODs, TSS, and ammeonia.

5.1 Regulatory Drivers

A constituent is identified as a site-specific pollutant of concem {POC) if it has been detected in
the influent, effluent, or biosolids in concentrations that exceed specific effluent, biosolids,
operational, and health and safety criteria. The following section describes the criteria relevant
to the IEUA plants. The most siringent of these criteria (i.e., the lowest concentrations) were
then compared to influent, effluent, and biosolids analytical data from the IEUA facilities to
assess potential impacts.

s NPDES Permit Limits: In 2009, water recycling plant discharge and producerfuser
water reclamation requirements were combined into one NPDES permit,
CA8000409, to regulate total discharge of up to 84.4 mgd of tertiary treated
wastewater. Treated effluent is either recycted for industrial uses, irrigation, and
groundwater recharge or discharged from various discharge points to Prado Lake,
Cucamonga Creek, and Chino Creek. Appendix B, Table B-1 presents the NPDES
limits for each of the effluent discharge locations.

s Basin Plan Limits: The Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan} for the Santa Ana
River Basin, adopted by the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Contro! Board
(RWQCB), regulates waste discharges, such as effluent from wastewater treatment
plants, to minimize and control their effects on water quality. The Basin Plan
identifies the beneficial uses of various waters of the Santa Ana Region and lists
the water quality objectives necessary to protect those beneficial uses. Table B-2
lists the beneficial uses associated with receiving waters for each of the discharge
locations. Table B-3 lists the water quality standards for each of the applicable
beneficial uses or receiving waters.

20



Final
Local Limits Report

{22 ARCADIS

¢ Recycled Water Limits: Because tertiary treated effluent from RP-1, RP-4, RP-5,
and CCWREF can also be used for groundwater recharge, limits specified in the
Santa Ana RWQCB Order No. R8-2007-0039, Water Recycling Requirements for
the Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program, is also
applicable. This order describes the requirements for use of recycled water for
groundwater recharge via spreading in recharge basin sites within the Chino North
Management Area. Table B-4 lists the recycled water limits and Table B-5
summarizes the most stringent effluent criteria for each of the discharge locations.

=  Process Inhibition Criteria: Based on the process schematics, the four water
recycling plants have similar wet-stream biclogical processes, each incorporating
nitrifying/denitrifying activated sludge processes. Biosolids from RP-4 are
combined with RP-1 biosolids and anaerobically digested at RP-1. Biosolids from
RP-5 and CCWRF are routed to RP-2, which also uses anaerobic digesters to
process the biosolids. The same set of criteria would thus apply to all four plants:
activated sludge, nitrification, and anaerobic digestion. Appendix G in the 2004
USEPA Local Limits Guidance includes criteria for activated sludge, nitrification,
and anaerobic digestion inhibition. Table B-6 summarizes inhibition levels for
activated sludge, nitrification, and anaerobic digestion.

e Health and Safety Criteria. Health and safety screening levels, based on
explosivity and fume toxicity, were evaluated relative to protecting the collection
system and personnel. Discharge screening levels for explosivity and fume toxicity
were based on the 2004 USEPA Guidance, Appendix | and are listed in Table B-6.

e Biosolids Criteria: The national biosolids standards from 40 CFR Part 503 were
evaluated to verify that biosclids discharges did not cause violations of applicable
biosolids disposal or use regulations. The biosolids criteria were based on
biosolids land application limits for the ceiling concentration for molybdenum (Table
1in 40 CFR 503.13} and the monthly average pollutant concentration (Table 3 in
40 CFR 503.13) for other metals listed in 2004 USEPA Guidance, Appendix E. The
biosolids criteria are listed in Table B-6,

5.2 POC Screening Methodology

The POC screening process was performed using methodology described in the 1987 USEPA
Guidance Manual on the Development and Implementation of Local Limits Under the
Pretreatment Program (1987 USEPA Guidance). A constituent was considered to be a potential
POC if one of the following criteria were met:

21



Final
Local Limits Report

f ARCADIS

¢ Maximum effluent concentration exceeds one-half of the most stringent effluent criteria.

¢« Maximum influent concentration exceeds the most stringent effluent criteria.

¢  Maximum influent concentration exceeds one-fourth of the most stringent activated sludge or
nifrification inhibition criteria.

« Maximum influent concentration exceeds 1/500t of the anaerobic digestion inhibition criteria

»  Maximum influent concentration exceeds the health and safety screening levels.

« Maximum biosolids concentration exceeds one-half the biosolids criteria.

Tables B7, B-8, B-9, and B-10 present the POCs identified through the screening process for RP-
1, RP-4, RP-5, and CCWRF, respectively. The maximum influent and effluent concentrations
were based on data from 2009 through 2014. The maximum biosolids concentrations were based
on historical sludge cake sample results from RP-1 and RP-2. The maximum biosolids
concentrations from RP-1 are listed on both the RP-1 and RP-4 POC screening tables (Tables B-
7 and B-8, respectively). The maximum biosolids concentrations from RP-2 are listed on both the
RP-5 and CCWRF POC screening tables (Tables B-8 and B-10, respectively).

For the inhibition criteria, the screening process varies based on where inhibition may occur within
the treatment process. For the activated sludge and nitrification inhibition evaluation, the
maximum influent concentration is compared to 4 of the most stringent criteria, with the fraction
providing a safety factor. For anaerobic digestion evaluation, the maximum influent concentration
is compared to 1/500 of the anaerobic digestion inhibition criteria, with the fraction accounting for
poliutant concentration via increased solids after sludge thickening, as well as providing a safety
factor.

If the influent, effluent, or biosolids results were not detected, V% of the laboratory reporting limit
was used in the comparison to the applicable criteria in the POC evaluation. For severa! of the
semivolatile and pesticide pollutants, the laboratory reporting limits exceeded the most stringent
criteria. The laboratory reporting limits were consistent and in-line with levels achievable using
the requested analytical method and instrumentation. In these cases, non-detected pollutants
were not considered to be POCs.

The screening process is non-discriminatory, identifying pollutants discharged by SlUs, as well as
by other sources. Pollutants from non-industrial sources may include naturally-occurring
constituents present in the water supply, pollutants associated with waste disposal by domestic
users, chemicals added to aid water and wastewater treatment and their by-products, and non-
point source pollution. Control of these pollutants may need to be addressed in conjunction with
local limits or separately.

22



Final
Local Limits Report

€5 ARCADIS

5.3 Outliers and Exceptions

The POC screening tables, Tables B-7 through B-10, are based on the raw data set from 2009 to
2014 without taking into account potential outliers. The following analytes were initially identified
in the POC screening process and some were eliminated as potential POCs after further
evaluation.

#  Chloroform: Maximum influent chloroform concentrations at RP-1 and RP-5 were greater
than 1/500th of the anaerabic digestion inhibition threshold level value of 1.0 mg/L, which
was based on literature values from the 2004 USEPA Guidance {Appendix G) ranging
from 1.0 fo 16 mg/L. The 2004 USEPA Guidance states that POTWSs with no past
inhibition problems may not need to calculate allowable headworks loadings (AHLs) to
protect against inhibition because current loadings are acceptable to the treatment work’s
biological processes. The 2004 USEPA Guidance also cautions against using literature
values as a basis for implementing of a local limit. Of the 17 chloroform results, RP-1 had
two chloroform detections and RP-5 only had one chloroform detection, suggesting that
anaerobic digestion at RP-1 and RP-5 is not inhibited. Based on this evaluation,
chloroform was eliminated from further analysis.

= Total trihalomethanes (THMs) and Bromodichloromethane: Maximum effluent
concentrations were greater than 1 the effluent criteria for THMs at RP-1, RP-4, and
CCWRF and bromodichloromethane at RP-5. THMs, which consist of chloroform,
dibromochioromethane, bromodichioromethane, and bromofemm, are formed during
treatment as disinfection byproducts. The individual components of THMs, with the
exception of chloroform described above, were not detected in the influent samples and
are not considered to be an SIU discharge issue. THMs and bromodichloromethane
were not included in further analysis.

= Benzene and Ethylbenzene: Maximum influent concentrations for benzene and
ethylbenzene were greater than the effluent criteria at CCWRF. After outlier data points
for ethylbenzene were eliminated, the maximum influent concentration was below the
effluent criteria. Two benzene influent detections (0.046 mg/L from 2/20/2011 and 0.022
mg/L from 7/18/2011) were above the effluent criteria of 0.001 mg/L, based on recycled
water limits for groundwater recharge. When viewed over the entire IEUA collection
system, these data points appear to be anomalous and were not considered to be
associated with SIU discharges. Benzene and ethylbenzene were not included in further
analysis.

¢ Toluene: The maximum influent toluene concentration was greater than the most
stringent effiuent criteria (0.15 mg/L) and the health and safety criteria (2.075 mg/L) at
CCWREF. Of the 30 influent results, there were 11 toluene detections. Eliminating outlier
data points resulted in a maximum influent concentration below the health and safety

23



Final
Local Limits Report

{2 ARCADIS

criteria but still above the effluent criteria. While the few remaining detections may be
anomalous results, toluene was included through the sensitivity analysis, described in
Section 6.7.

s Trichloroethene: Of the 27 trichloroethene influent results, there was only one detection
{0.062 mg/L. from 6/18/2011) that was greater than the effluent criteria {0.005 mg/L),
1/500™ of the anaerobic digestion inhibition criteria (0.002 mg/L), and the health and
safety criteria (0.012 mg/L) for CCWRF. After eliminating the outlying data point,
trichloroethene was not considered a potential POC and was not included in further
analysis.

» Total Inorganic Nitrogen (TIN): The maximum TIN influent concentrations were greater
than effiuent criteria at RP-5, and CCWRF and the maximum effluent concentrations
were greater than %2 the effluent criteria at RP-1, RP-4, RP-5, and CCWRF. TIN consists
of ammoeonia, nitrate, and nitrite. Nitrogen is also present in wastewater in organic form.
Nitrogen species undergo transformations during freatment processes, and organic
nitrogen may be converted to inorganic forms. Effluent TIN may be affected by influent
organic nitrogen. To account for the potential impact of organic nitrogen, total nitrogen
(TN), comprising ammonia, nitrate, nitrite, and organic nitrogen)} was used as the
surrogate parameter in sensitivity and AHL analyses.

¢ Dioxins: Dioxin was not specifically identified through the screening process, but has
historically been a parameter of interest for IEUA. Dioxins, were reported as a TCDD
scan with no reporting limit. Based on the historical results there were no detections at
any of the four plants. Therefore this was removed from further analysis.

Based on the screening and data evaluation process, the potential POCs are summarized in
Table 2.



f=2 ARCADIS

Table 2. Potential POCs

Nationzaf POCs

Screened POCs

Ammonia
Arsenic
BODS
Cadmium
Chromium
Copper
Cyanide (total}
Lead
Mercury
Molybdenum
Nickel
Selenium
Silver

TSS

Zinc

Aluminum

Bis(2-Ethylhexyl)phthalate

Boron
Chioride
Cyanide (free)
Fiuoride
Hardness

Iron
Manganese
Sodium
Sulfate

TDS

Toluene

Total Nitrogen

Final
Local Limits Report

25



Final
Local Limits Report

£Z ARCADIS

6. Flows and Loadings

The second step in the local limits process is to analyze wastewater concentration and flow data.
Wastewater flow and pollutant concentration data were used to estimate influent pollutant
loadings and pollutant contributions from industrial and domestic/commercial {i.e., background)
sources. Domestic and commercial sources are not regulated as SIUs; discharges from these
sources could potentially reduce the pollutant loads that can be allocated to SIU dischargers.

Pollutant loadings were calculated by multiplying concentration data, in milligrams per liter (mg/L),
by the flow rate, in millicn gallons per day {mgd), and a unit conversion factor (8.34) to yield
loadings reported in pounds per day (Ib/day). In cases where concentrations were reported as
“not detected”, Y2 the reporting limit was substituted for the non-detected values.

6.1 Wastewater and Sludge Flows

Wastewater flow data collected at the influent to each of the water recycling plants and at the
SlUs were compiled and reviewed. Daily influent flow data from 2009 through 2014 were
available. SIU flow data varied in quality and quantity, and determination of representative values
is complicated due to a number of industries discharging as batch flows. Several of the SIUs do
not have flow meters. Overall flow rates appear to be decreasing slightly over time, possibly due
to water conservation or drought conditions. Tables 3 and 4 summarize influent and SIU flows,
respectively.

Table 3. Influent Flow Summary

Average Flows (mgd) RP-1 RP-4 RP-5 CCWRF  Total Flow
2009 30.9 89 8.1 8.8 57.6
2010 28.5 11.0 7.4 7.4 54.5
2011 27.8 10.0 8.3 7.1 53.2
2012 2714 9.8 8.2 75 52.9
2013 27.5 10.0 8.3 6.8 52.6
2014 26.2 10.2 7.5 7.8 51.7
2009 - 2014 281 10.0 8.0 75 53.9
2013 -2014 27.0 10.1 8.0 7.2 52.2

Notes: mgd = million gallons per day; 2014 flows represent 1/1/2014 through 9/22/2014; Average RP-1 plant
flow used in the 2004 local limits report was 38.1 mgd.

26



£2 ARCADIS

Table 4. SIU Flow Summary

Significant Industrial Users Flow {mgd)
Discharging to RP-1
1 Amphastar Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 0.002
2 Aquamar Inc. 0.029
3 Cliffstar Corp. 0.059
4 Coca-Cola 0.126
5 Discus Dental, LLC 0.0005
6 Evolution Fresh 0.053
7 Inland Powder Coating Corp. 0.005
8 Jewlland-Freya Health Sciences* 0.0013
9 Nestlé Waters North America 0.109
10 Net Shapes, Inc. 0.0015
11 Nongshim America, Inc. 0.025
12 O.W. Lee Co. 0.003
13 PAC Rancho Inc. 0.010
14 Parallel Products 0.084
15 Parco, Inc. 0.005
16 Schlosser Forge Co. 0.005
17 Sun Badge Co. 0.0004
18 Western Metals Decorating Co. 0.002
Totat SIU Flow to RP-1 | 0.501
2013 - 2014 Average RP-1 Influent Flow | 27.0
% SIU/ Influent Flow | 1.8
Discharging to CCWRF
1 American Beef Packers, Inc. l 0.308
2 Scott Brothers Dairy 0.0562
3 Envision Plastics Industries l 0.069
4 Wing Lee Farms, Inc. ' 0.038
5 Jewlland-Freya Health Sciences* | 0.0013
Total SIU Flow to CCWRF | 0.466
2013 — 2014 Average CCWRF Influent Flow | 7.2
% SIU / Influent Flow | 6.5

Final
Local Limits Report

Notes: mgd = million gallons per day; SIU flows based on average available 2013 through 2014 flows; if flow
rates were not available, permitted fiow rates were used. * = Jewlland-Freya Health Sciences can discharge

to either RP-1 or CCWRF and is counted as a potential industrial source for both plants; Total industrial flow

used in the 2004 local limits report was 1.297 mgd

27



Final
Local Limits Report

#2 ARCADIS

Table 5 summarizes the digested sludge flows at RP-1 and RP-2. Because the digested sludge
flows represent biosolids from multiple plants, the percent contribution from each plant was
estimated as an equivalent fraction of the overall influent wastewater flows. For example, the total
influent flow for RP-1 and RP-4 was 38.1 mgd (average from 2009 through 2014). Based on their
relative influent flows, the RP-1 sludge flows were estimated to be 74 percent (28.1/38.1 mgd)
from RP-1 and 26 percent {10.0/38.1 mgd) from RP-4. For RP-2, sludge contributions were
estimated as 52 percent from RP-5 and 48 percent from CCWRF.

Table 5. Sludge Flow Summary

Water Recycling Plant Percent Digested Sludge Flows Biosolids to Disposal
Contribution (mgd) {wet tons/day)

RP-1 (2013 -2014 Avg) - 0.201 127
RP-1 74% 0.149 93.9
RP-4 26% 0.052 33.0
RP-2 (2013 - 2014 Avg) - 0.098 57.1
RP-5 52% 0.051 29.7
CCWRF 48% 0.047 27.4

Notes: mgd = million gallons per day; Avg = average; Average digested sludge flows are based on avaitable
data from 2009 through 2014; Average biosolids disposal averages based on available 2010 to 2014 data
from annual biosolids report; From the 2004 local limits report, the average digested sludge flow was 0.292
mgd and biosolids to disposal was 274,126 Ib/day (137 tons per day)}

6.2 Pollutant Loadings

Average and maximum influent POC loadings were calculated for each plant. Using 2013 to 2014
data, the average flow rates were multiplied by the average and maximum influent concentrations
to yield average and maximum influent ioadings, respectively. The influent concentrations and
loadings are summarized in Appendix C, Table C-1, for the parameters identified as potential
POCs.

Background pollutant lcadings were calculated using average 2013 to 2014 influent flow from
each plant and the average of the influent concentrations from RP-4 and RP-5 from the 2014
additional sampling. Influent samples from RP-4 and RP-5 were assumed to be representative of
background concentrations of all IELJA service areas since these plants do not directly receive
SIU discharges. During the 2014 additional sampling, RP-1 and CCWRF bypasses to RP-5 were
curtailed so that influent pollutant concentrations could also be used to represent background
concentrations. In Appendix C, Tables C-2 and C-3 present RP-4 and RP-5 influent
concentrations from the 2014 additional sampling event. Table 6 summarizes the average
background concentrations, based on the 2014 RP-4 and RP-5 data. In Table 6, the blue
highlighted cells signify that the results for the POC were all non-detect values and that % the
reporting limit was used for calculating averages.

28



Final
Local Limits Report

£2 ARCADIS

Table 6. Average Background Concentrations

Parameters Avg RP-4 Avg RP-5 Avg
Influent Influent Background
Metals (mg/L)
Aluminum 0.41 0.40 .41
Arsenic 0.005 0.005 0.005
Boron 0.2 0.3 0.2
Cadmium 0.005 0.005 0.005
Chromium 0.005 0.005 0.005
Copper 0.05 0.06 0.05
Iron 0.36 0.35 0.35
Lead 0.01 0.01 0.01
Manganese 0.02 0.02 0.02
Mercury 0.00025 0.00025 0.00025
Molybdenum 0.005 0.005 0.005
Nickel 0.005 0.005 0.005
Selenium 0.01 0.01 0.01
Silver 0.005 0.005 0.005
Sodium 95 84 o1
Zinc 0.16 0.14 0.15
General Chemistry (mg/L)
Ammonia 442 36.1 41.0
BOD 280 259 272
Chigride 95 112 102
Cyanide (free) 0.001 0.001 0.001
Cyanide (total) 0.011 0.009 0.010
Hardness 168 196 179
Nitrate 0.09 0.09 0.09
Nitrite 0.14 0.12 0.14
Sulfate 56 42 50
TDS 510 493 503
TDS {fixed) 434 416 427
T3S 266 193 237
| Organics (mg/L)
Toluene 0.005 0.005 0.005
Bis{2-Ethylhexyl)phthalate 0.011 0.011 0.011

Notes: Avg = flow-weighted average; mg/L= milligrams per liter; BOD = biochemical oxygen demand; TDS =
total dissolved solids; TSS = total suspended solids; Nondetect values were substituted with % reporting limit
for average calculations; Results for the POCs that were all nondetect are noted in red (bold)



Final
Local Limits Report

{2 ARCADIS

SIU loadings were calculated using 2013 through 2014 average flow data (from Table 3)
multiplied by average concentration and the conversion factor. In Appendix C, Table C-4 and C-5
present SIU loadings to RP-1 and CCWRF, respectively. Table 7 summarizes the SIU loadings
as a percentage of RP-1 and CCWRF influent loadings.

Table 7. SIU Loading Contributions

Parameters RP-1 SIU RP-1 %SIU/ | CCRWF CCWRF influent %SIU/
Loading influent RP-1 SiU Loading CCWRF
{Ib/day) Loading Loading {Ib/day)
(Ib/day) (tb/day)
Metals
Aluminum 0.0013 189 0.0007 114 45.1 253
Arsenic 0.0065 1.13 0.57 0.030 0.300 9.93
Boron 0.00054 60.8 0.0009 1.11 19.3 575
Cadmium 0.0041 1.13 0.36 0.030 0.300 10.0
Chromium 0.011 1.13 097 0.046 0.300 15.3
Copper 0.034 14.4 0.24 0.206 3.77 546
Iron 2.45 403 0.61 9.09 44.0 20.7
Lead 0.011 225 0.49 0.095 0.600 15.8
Manganese 0.028 6.98 0.40 0.544 2.00 27.2
Mercury 0.0000027 0.065 0.004 0.002 0.017 11.8
Molybdenum 0.000073 2.03 0.004 0.033 240 1.33
Nickel 0.012 1.13 1.06 0.038 0.300 12.7
Selenium 0.015 2.25 0.67 0.061 0.600 10.2
Silver 0.0086 1.13 0.76 0.026 0.300 8.67
Sodium 0.965 20,491 0.005 596 6,045 9.86
Zinc 0.239 42.8 0.82 0.804 13.2 6.09
General Chemistry Parameters
Ammonia ' 0.017 6,625 0.0002 148 1,987 745
BOD , 4,817 127,508 38 4,013 27,502 14.6
Chloride l 1.01 19,497 0.005 575 7.273 7.20
Cyanide (free) 0.000011 0.248 0.004 0.009 0.060 15.0
Cyanide (total) 0.0044 248 0.18 0.068 0.557 12.2
Nitrate 0.010 121 0.008 3.93 12.3 32.0
Nitrite 0.013 78.8 0.016 3.32 1.80 184
Sulfate 0.927 13,736 0.007 222 3,668 6.05
TDS 4,194 106,285 39 4,652 32,666 14.2
TSS 802 103,223 0.78 1,438 20,955 6.86
| Organics
bis(2-Ethylhexyl) 0.0082 1.58 0.058% - 0.486 -
phthalate

Notes: SlUs discharging to RP-1 and CCWREF are listed in Table 4; Ib/day = pounds per day; % = percent of
the pollutant influent loading that is contributed by the significant industrial users discharging to a plant; “—" =
not available; Loadings based on 2013 - 2014 concentration and flow data



Final
Local Limits Report

(2 ARCADIS

Influent mass balances were calculated to ascertain if there were potential sources of
unaccounted wastewater contributions. For the mass balance evaluation, SIU loading was added
to background leading to yield calculated influent loading, which was then compared to the
observed influent loading. The 2004 USEPA Guidance states that the mass balance results
should fall between 80 to 120 percent if all sources are accounted for.

The 2014 additional sampling event was designed to collect the data needed for calculating an
influent mass balance around CCWRF. The five SIUs discharging to CCWRF were sampled
during this time period, and bypasses to RP-4 and RP-5 were curtailed so that influent
concentrations were representative of background conditions. To estimate background loading of
POCs at CCWREF, flow-weighted averages of the influent concentrations observed at RP-4 and
those observed at RP-5 were calculated independently for each plant; a combined, flow-weighted
average of the resulting averages for the two plants was determined and the resulting combined
flow-weighted average was then multiplied by the average CCWREF influent flow (9.8 mgd)
observed during the 2014 additional sampling. Table 8 presents the results of the mass balance
evaluation; bolded mass balance values represent percentages outside of the 80 to 120 percent
window. Tables C-6 and C-7 (Appendix C) summarize the SIU loadings and CCWRF influent
loadings used in the mass balance.

A number of pollutants had mass balance values outside of the 80 to 120 percent window. For
aluminum, boron, iron, zinc, and sulfate, the mass balance values, which fell in the range of 60 to
80 percent, were most likely due to the variability of the limited data set rather than additional
unaccounted pollutant sources.

3



§2 ARCADIS

Table 8. Mass Balances for CCWRF

Final

Local Limits Report

CCWRF Avg Calculated Avg Observed Mass

Parameters siu Background influent CCWRF Balance

Loadings Loading Loading Influent {%)

(Ib/day) (ib/day) {Ib/day) Loading
{Ib/day)
Metals
Aluminum 11.4 331 44.5 61.6 72.3
Arsenic 0.028 0.409 0.437 0.410 106.5
Boron 1.06 19.3 20.7 27.3 74.6
Cadmium 0.028 0.409 0437 0.410 106.5
Chromium 0.045 0.409 0.454 0.410 110.7
Copper 0.154 4.34 4.60 5.01 89.6
ron 8.87 20.0 37.8 60.1 62.9
Lead 0.093 0.817 0.910 0.820 111.0
Manganese 0.520 1.62 219 273 78.2
Mercury 0.002 0.020 0.022 0.026 87.9
Molybdenum 0.031 0.409 0.440 3.30 13.3
Nickel 0.037 0.409 0.446 0.410 108.7
Selenium 0.058 0.817 0.875 0.820 106.7
Silver 0.024 0.409 0.433 0.410 105.5
Sodium 568 7,404 7,879 9,083 87.8
Zinc 0.759 12.5 13.1 18.0 73.5
General Chemistry Parameters
Ammonia 136 3,351 3,420 2,717 128.3
BOD 3,556 22,200 25,519 32,212 80.0
Chloride 530 8,318 9,521 10,939 80.9
Cyanide (free) 0.008 0.082 0.090 0.082 109.4
Cyanide (total) 0.085 0.821 0.878 0.761 116.5
Sulfate 206 4,094 4,179 6,613 65.0
TDS 3,654 41,111 44,765 50,370 88.9
TSS 1,379 19,374 20,040 25,853 80.3
 Organics

Toluene - 0.422 0.409 0.414 102.0
bis(2- - 0.900 0.899 0.772 116.6
Ethylhexyl)phthalate

Notes: Avg = average; Ib/day = pounds per day; % = percent; Bolded mass balance values represent
percentages outside of the 80 — 120% window; SIU and CCWRF influent loadings based on concentration
and flow data from the 2014 additional sampling; Average background loadings based on average
concentrations from RP-4 and RP-5 influent multiplied by the CCWRF influent flow from the 2014 additional
sampling; Organic parameters were not sampled for SlUs during the 2014 additional sampling

32



Final
Local Limits Report

f2 ARCADIS

7. Allowable Headworks Loadings (AHLs)

The third step in the local limits process is to calculate the AHLs for each potential POC. The AHL
is defined as the maximum POC loading that can be received at the headworks that would not
cause pass-through, inhibit treatment processes, or diminish the quality/reuse potential of the
biosolids. AHLs were calculated for the applicable effluent, biological process inhibition, and
biosolids criteria. The most conservative (i.e., smallest value) of the calculated AHLs is
considered the MAHL, which is the pollutant loading that can be received at the influent without
exceeding any of the criteria. The following sections present the AHL variables, methodologies,
and calculations for the applicable criteria. Tables D-1 through D-4 (Appendix D) summarize the
AHL calculations for each of the water recycling plants.

For conventional pollutants {BOD, TSS, and nitrogen species), the local limits evaluation involves
the assessment of plant freaiment capacity as opposed to the AHL analyses. These pollutants are
described in Section 9.

7.1 Removal Efficiencies

The removal efficiency component in the allowable headworks loading (AHL) calculation
accounts for the percentage of the influent loading removed during treatment processes and
operations. Two types of removal efficiencies were used in the AHL calculations: overall
removal efficiency (removal from the wastewater influent at the headworks to final wastewater
effluent) and primary removal efficiency {removal from the wastewater influent at the headworks
to primary clarifier effluent).

7.11 Overall Removal Efficiency

The overall removal efficiency was calculated using the Mean Removal Efficiency (MRE)
method described in the 2004 USEPA Guidance. Paired influent and effluent data (i.e.,
collected on the same day) from 2009 through 2014 were used to generate site-specific
removal efficiencies using the following formuta:

MRE = average influent concentration — average effluent concentration
average influent concentration

Appendix E, Tables E-1 through E-4 present the calculated MREs for RP-1, RP-4, RP-5, and
CCWREF, respectively. Removal efficiencies were not calculated for pollutants that were not
detected in either the influent or effluent. For non-detected results, %2 the reporting Iimit was
used in the MRE calculations and noted on the tables as blue shaded cells. in cases where all

33



Final
Local Limits Report

(2 ARCADIS

influent and effluent results were non-detects, removal efficiencies were not calculated and is
listed as “NC” on the tables.

Appendix E, Table E-5 summarizes the removal efficiencies observed at each of the plants and
also includes literature values for removal efficiencies based on the 2004 USEPA Guidance,
Appendix R for comparison purposes. For several POCs, like arsenic and lead, calculated
removal efficiencies were less than zero, reflecting variable or low level concentrations in the data
set. For other POCs, such as chloride and sodium, the addition of chemicals to aid coagulation
and flocculation caused concentration increases across the headworks to the final effluent,
resulting in negative values. In these cases (i.e., non-detections or negative results}), a removal
efficiency of zero was assumed for calculations of AHLs based on effluent criteria.

For AHL calculations based on sludge digestion inhibition and biosolids land application criteria,
the removal efficiency appears in the equation’s denominator. For removal efficiencies estimated
as zero, the removal efficiency was designated as 0.005 (0.5%) to indicate a low removal
efficiency but still enable calculation of the AHLs.

Table 9 summarizes removal efficiencies for each of the water recycling plants.

34



= ARCADIS

Table 9. Removal Efficiency Summary

Final
Local Limits Report

Parameters Calculated REwrr (%)
RP-1 RP-4 RP-5 CCWRF
Metals
Aluminum 95 95 97 95
Arsenic NC NC NC NC
Boron 9 -5 -2 5
Cadmium NC NC NC NC
Chromium 81 80 82 74
Copper 86 88 90 87
Iron 96 N 88 95
Lead NC NC NC NC
Manganese 75 -1 -29 92
Mercury 91 NC 90 91
Molybdenum -1 15 22 -5
Nickel 50 36 4 39
Selenium NC NC NC NC
Silver 97 NC NC NC
Sodium 17 -7 -15 -17
Zinc 89 79 77 83
General Chemistry Parameters
Chloride -35 -15 -19 -16
Cyanide {free) 13 NC 8 10
Cyanide (total) 72 59 68 63
Fluoride 38 33 23 22
Hardness 15 15 7 14
Sulfate -4 -11 -22 -37
TDS -1 7 -3 4
| Organics
Toluene 89 NC 87 88
bis{2-Ethylhexyl)phthalate 92 AN 89 81

Notes: REwrs = removal efficiency from headworks to final effluent; Removal efficiencies were calculated
from paired influent and effluent sample results from 2009 to 2014; % = percent; NC = not calculated

7.1.2 Primary Removal Efficiency

The primary removal efficiency, used in calculating AHLs based on secondary treatment

inhibition criteria, could not be calculated due to insufficient primary effluent data. Observed

concentrations in the primary sludge data indicate that some primary removal efficiency does
occur, Literature values for primary removal efficiencies listed in the 2004 USEPA Guidance
range from 10 to 27 percent. For the inhibition-hased AHL, the removal efficiency was
assumed conservatively to be 10 percent.

35



Final
Local Limits Report

¢ ARCADIS

7.2 AHLs Based on Effluent Criteria

The effluent criteria from NPDES permit limits, Basin Plan limits, and recycied water limits were
summarized in Table B-5 (Appendix B). The most stringent of these effluent criteria was used to
calculate the effluent criteria AHL, using the following formula:

AHL =(8.34 * Ce * Qwre) / {1 — REwrr)

Where: AHL = Allowable headworks loading, in Ib/day

IbL . .
8.34 ——— = Unit conversion factor
mg-mgal

Cet = effluent discharge limit, in mg/L
Qwrr = Average influent flow rate (2009 through 2014), in mgd

REwrr = Removal efficiency from headworks to final effiuent, specific to each water
recycling facility

7.3 AHLs Based on Secondary Process Inhibition Criteria

Inhibition AHL calculations vary depending on the type of biological process. Biological
wastewater freatment processes at the IEUA water recycling plants include activated sludge and
nitrification. For determination of secondary process inhibition AHLs, the more stringent value
from the low end of the reported ranges of activated sludge and nitrification inhibition threshold
levels (Appendix G, 2004 USEPA Guidance) was used as the inhibition criteria. The following
formula was used to determine the secondary process inhibition AHL:

AHL =(8.34 * Cinnib * Qwrr) / {1 — RErrin)

Where: AHL = Allowable headworks loading in Ib/day
8.34 —2X_ = Unit conversion factor
mg-mgal
Cinib= Inhibition criteria, in mg/L
Qwrr = Average influent flow rate to the water recycling facility (WRF), in mgd

RErrm = Removal efficiency from headworks to primary treatment effluent
{conservatively assumed to be 10 percent)

7.4 AHLs Based on Sludge Digestion Inhibition Criteria

Biosclids are anaerobically digested at RP-1 and RP-2 with RP-4 biosolids routed fo RP-1 and
biosolids from RP-5 and CCWRF routed to RP-2, where they are also processed through
anaerobic digestion. For anaerobic digestion inhibition, the following formula was used to
determine the sludge digestion inhibition AHL:

36



Final
Local Limits Report

fZ ARCADIS

AHL = (8.34 * Cuaginhib * Qugsr)/{ REwrr)

Where: AHL = Allowable headworks loading in Ib/day
8.34 "’—'I‘a[ = Unit conversion factor

mg-mg
Caginhis= Anaerobic digestion inhibition criteria, in mg/L
Qugsr = Average sludge flow rate to digester, in mgd

REwrr = removal efficiency from headworks to final effluent; for compounds with an
assumed zero removal, an efficiency of 0.005 was designated to allow calculation.

7.5 AHLs Based on Biosolids Criteria for Land Application

Dewatered biosolids from RP-1 and RP-2 are transported to a co-composting facility. Part 503
Biosolids regulations have established pollutant limits based on the biosolids end use. For the
purposes of the AHL calculations, the limits were based on 40 CFR Part 503, Table 3, Monthly
Average Pollutant Concentrations {also found in Appendix E of the 2004 USEPA Guidance). The
following formula was used to determine the biosolids AHL for land application:

AHL = (834 * Cslgstd * PS/M00 ™ Qsldg) ! (REWRF)

Where: AHL = Allowable headworks loading in Ib/day

1b-L . .
8.34 ———— = Unit conversion factor
mg-mgal

Csigste= Sludge standard, in mg/kg dry weight
PS = Percent solids of sludge

Quig = Average sludge flow rate, in wet tons per day
REwrr = Removal efficiency from headworks to final efftuent

7.6 MAHLs

The maximum allowable headworks loadings (MAHLs) are the lowest, or most conservative, of
the AHLs calculated for the POCs. However, where the secondary process inhibition or sludge
digestion inhibition AHLs were the most conservative values, an additional step was taken in
designating the MAHL. The 2004 USEPA Guidance states that treatment plants with no past
inhibition problems may not need to calculate AHLs to protect against inhibition because the
current loadings are acceptable to the treatment plant's biological processes. The 2004 USEPA
Guidance also cautions against using literature values, such as those used for the inhibition
criteria, as the basis for calculating a local limit as site-specific conditions are preferred: “Accurate
and defensibie local limits cannot be developed without the collection of site-specific data...”
{2004 USEPA Guidance).

37



f2 ARCADIS

Final

Local Limits Report

For some of the IEUA water recycling plants, copper, silver, zinc, and/or cyanide (total} had
secondary process inhibition or sludge digestion inhibition AHLs that were the most conservative
of the AHL results. For these POCs, the MAHLs were based on the next lowest, non-inhibition
AHL values. Tables D-1 through D-4 (Appendix D) present the selected MAHLs for each of the

plants. Table 10 summarizes the MAHLs and lists the applicable AHL criteria.

Table 10. MAHLs Summary

Parameter RP-1 RP-4 RP-5 CCWRF
(Ib/day) source | {lb/day) source | (Ib/day) source | (lb/day) source
Metals
Aluminum 937 E 334 E 445 E 250 E
Arsenic 2.34 E 0.834 E 0.667 E 0.626 E
Boron 1493 E 62.6 E 50.0 E 494 E
Cadmium 0.398 E 0.142 E 0.113 E 0.250 E
Chromium 61.7 E 209 E 18.5 E 12.0 E
Copper 45.8 LA 12.6 E 12.1 E 13.0 LA
Iron 1,758 E 278 E 167 E 375 E
Lead 0.961 E 0.342 E 0.274 E 0.938 E
Manganese 46.9 E 4.17 E 3.34 E 391 E
Mercury 5.21 E 0.167 E 0.155 LA 1.39 E
Molybdenum 439 LA 5.15 LA 2.79 LA 113 LA
Nickel 246 LA 12.0 LA 8.40 LA 8.14 LA
Selenium 0.961 E 0.342 E 0.667 E 0.626 E
Silver 391 E 417 E 3.34 E 3.13 E
Sodium 25,779 E 9,174 E 5,004 E 6,881 E
Zin¢ 92.2 LA 36.5 LA 29.8 LA 2585 LA
General Chemistry
Chloride 32,810 E 11,676 E 5,004 E 8,757 E
Cyanide (free) 1.13 E 0.350 E 0.334 E 0.299 E
Cyanide (total) 126 E 30.5 E 31.3 E 254 E
Fluoride 378 E 124 E 86.8 E 80.2 E
Hardness 13,786 E 4,906 E 3,587 E 3,637 E
Sulfate 35,153 E 12,510 E 4,003 E 9,383 E
TDS 128,89 49,323 E 36,696 E 35,836 E
5
| Organics
Toluene 320 E 125 E 77.0 E 78.2 E
bis(2- 1.7 E 3.71 E 243 E 1.32 E
Ethylhexyl)
phthalate

Notes: Ib/day = pounds per day; Source = applicable AHL criteria selected as MAHL; E = AHL based on
effluent criteria; LA = AHL based on biosolids criteria for land application

38



2 ARCADIS

8. Sensitivity Analysis

Local Limits Report

The fourth step in the local limits process involves performing a sensitivity analysis to refine the
potential POCs. The 2004 USEPA Guidance recommends developing a local limit for a pollutant
when its average influent loading exceeds 60 percent of the MAHL or the maximum daily influent
loading exceeds 80 percent of the MAHL. Table D-5 {Appendix D) presents average and
maximum influent loadings compared to MAHLs to evaluate which POCs observed in the influent
warrant the development of local limits. In addition, potential POCs with existing local limits were
also further analyzed. Table 11 presents the PQCs that meet one or both of the guidance
thresholds in the sensitivity analysis (bold) or which had an existing local limit (*).

Table 11. POCs Based on Sensitivity Analysis

National POCs

Screened POCs

Cadmium*
Chromium*
Copper*
Cyanide (total)*
Lead*

Mercury
Molybdenum:
Nickel*
Selenium

Zinc*

Alunmiinum

Bis(2-Ethylhexyl)phthalate

13oron
Chloride
Cyanide (free)*
Fiuoride
Hardness

Iror:
Manganese
Sodium
Sulfate

TDS*

Toluene
Total Nilrogen

*POC with existing Locat Limit

39



Final
Local Limits Report

{2 ARCADIS

9. Allowable Industrial Loadings (AlLs)

The fifth step in the local limits process is to calculate the allowable industrial loadings (AlLs) and
determine allocation sirategies for each POC. The AlL is the fraction of the MAHL that can be
allocated to SlUs after accounting for a safety allowance (SA) and contributions from background
sources. The AlL is calculated using the following formula:

AlL = MAHL — Background — SA

Where: AlL = Allowable industrial loading, in Ib/day
MAHML = Maximum allowable headworks loading, in Ib/day
Background = Loadings from uncontrolled (i.e., domestic and commercial) sources, in
Ib/day
SA = Safety allowance, which is safety factor * MAHL, in Ib/day

9.1 Safety Factor

The safety factor in the AlL calculation protects the water recycling plants by accounting for data
variability and slug loads. The 2004 USEPA Guidance generally recommends at least 10 percent
for the safety factor. The representativeness of removal efficiencies, the number of not detected
data or results arcund the reporting limit, or pollutants with large fluctuations in influent
concentrations and loadings, are examples that would warrant use of a larger safety factor. For
this evaluation, a safety factor of 10 percent was used and provides an allowance for factors such
as growth, data variability, slug loadings, and quality/quantity of the data.

9.2 Uniform Concentration Limits

There are several accepted methods for allocating the AIL among controlled sources, For the
uniform concentration limit (UCL} method, the AIL for each POC is divided by the total flow rates
from all SlUs. The UCL has the advantage of being relatively simple to calculate and enforce,
with a single concentration limit applied to all SlUs, but the method is relatively inflexible and may
result in an overly stringent limit because industries that do not discharge a particular pollutant are
still given an allocation. The UCL is calculated as follows:

UCL = AL/ (Qsw * 8.34)
Where: UCL = Uniform concentration limit, in mg/L

AIL = Allowable industrial loading, in Ib/day
Qsw = Significant industrial users flows, in mgd

40



Final
Local Limits Report

§2 ARCADIS

ib-L .
——— = Conversion factor
mygmgal

8.34

UCLs were calculated for RP-1 and CCWREF since those plants directly receive SIU discharges.
9.3 Contributory Flow Limit

The contributory flow limit (CFL) method allocates the AlL only among the SIUs that discharge a
particular pollutant above concentrations established as background concentrations. In this
analysis, these SlUs are referred to as “controlled dischargers®. CFLs were calculated for POCs
where the UCL was close to or below SIU discharge concentrations. The CFL method may
provide for increased flexibility, and limits do not tend to be excessively stringent. The CFL is
calculated using the following formula:

CFL = (AIL — Lback) / (Qcont * 8.34)

Where: CFL = Contributory flow limit, in mg/L
AlL = Allowable industrial loading, in \b/day
Luack = Background loading allocation from non-contributory SiUs (i.e., SiUs
discharging pollutant at concentrations below the background concentration),
in Ib/day
Qont = Contributory SIU flows, in mgd; applicable to SIUs discharging the pollutant at
concentrations greater than the background concentration threshold

L . .
= Unit conversion factor
mg-mgat

8.34

The CFL is applied as discharge {imit for only the SlUs identified as contributory dischargers.
Table 12 summarizes the contributory dischargers to RP-1 and CCWRF.

41



Final
Local Limits Report

¢ ARCADIS

Table 12. Contributory SlUs for CFL Calculations

POCs | SIUs

RP-1

Nickel Evolution Fresh, Inland Powder, Jewlland-Freya, Net
Shapes, OW Lee, Parco, Schlosser Forge, Sun Badge

Selenium Sun Badge Co.

TDS Aquamar Inc., Cliffstar Corp., Coca-Cola, Evolution Fresh,
Jewlland-Freya, Nongshim America Inc.

CCWRF

Lead Envision Plastics

Nickel Envision Plastics, Jewlland-Freya

TDS American Beef Packers, Scott Brothers Dairy, Envision

Plastics Industries, Wing Lee Farms, Jewlland-Freya
Health Sciences

Notes: Contributory SlUs = SIUs with wastewater discharge concentrations greater than or equal to the
background concentration {flow-weighted averaged RP-4 and RP-5 influent from the 2014 additional
sampling}; SIU concentrations based on 2013 — 2014 data

AlLs, UCLs, and CFLs were calculated for RP-1 and CCWRF since these plants directly receive
SIU discharges and are presented in Tables F-1 and F-2 {Appendix F). Table F-3 compares the
UCLs and CFLs, based on the 2013 to 2014 data set, to the 2004 limits. Recommendations for
implementing the local limits are described in Section 12.



Final
Local Limits Report

¢ ARCADIS

10.  Control Strategies for Conventional Pollutants

The 2004 USEPA Guidance suggests that the conventional pollutants BOD, TSS, and nitrogen be
evaluated in a broader context than other POCs, as treatment facilities are typically designed to
treat these pollutants, and altematives to local limits may be considered. These options inciude,
among others, expanding facilities; modifying plant processes, operations, or flow configurations
to optimize performance; and reducing loadings of conventional pollutants from industrial sources
through incentives and disincentives (e.g., surcharges).

In 2014, IEUA developed a series of technical memoranda as part of a wastewater facilities
master plan {(CH2MHILL & Carollo, Draft Technical Memoranda 4 through 8, 2014) to determine
the 20-year capital improvements program (CIP) plant expansion projects and capital costs for
each of the IEUA plants. Alternative flow routing was evaluated to determine the best options to
achieve the following objectives with respect to reliability and redundancy:

¢  Ability to divert flows to RP-5 for system-wide redundancy
¢  Ability to utilize flow equalization/storage
+ Robust capacity at RP-5 for receiving bypass flows

¢ RP-1 and RP-4 need fo meet total inorganic nitrogen (TIN) requirements for groundwater
recharge

Rated capacities of existing facilities to achieve these goals were determined through process
modeling and CIP project schedules were based on these capacities. Recommendations for the
20-year planning period for RP-1 included adding secondary clarifiers, expanding liquid treatment
facilities with the construction of a new membrane bioreactor {(MBR) facility, and expanding solids
treatment facilities with the construction of new anaerobic digesters. Recommendations for RP-5
included expansion of liquid reatment facilities and relocation of RP-2 solids handling facilities to
RP-5.

The wastewater facilities master planning project also included evaluation of diversion alternatives
to balance flows and loadings to each plant (CH2MHill, Workshop Ne. 1 PowerPoint presentation,
March, 2014). The plant capacity analyses demonstrated that IEUA can exercise its ability to
direct and divert wastewater flows between service areas and plants to maintain optimal plant
performance until the recommended CIP projects are completed.

SIUs contribute approximately 3.8 percent of the BOD loadings, 0.8 percent of the TSS loadings
and 0.0002 percent of the ammonia loadings to RP-1 and approximately 15 percent of the BOD
loadings, 6.9 percent of the TSS loadings, and 7.4 percent of the ammonia loadings to CCRWF

43



Final
L.ocal Limits Report

§= ARCADIS

11. Control Strategies for TDS

The most stringent effluent criteria for TDS was based cn NPDES effluent permit requirements.
The NPDES permit states that the TDS limit is the lower of the following two limits:

1} The 12-month flow-weighted running average TDS constituent concentration and mass
emission rates shall not exceed 550 mg/L and 366,960 Ib/day, respectively. This limitation
may be met on an agency-wide basis using flow-weighted averages of the discharges
from RP-1, RP-4, RP-5, and CCWREF, or

2) The 12-month flow-weighted running average TDS concentration shall not exceed the 12-
month flow-weighted running average TDS concentration in the water supply by more
than 250 mg/L. This limitation may be met on an agency-wide basis using flow-weighted
averages of the water supplied to RP-1, RP-4, RP-5, and CCWRF service areas.

Effluent TDS concentrations vary between the plants, as summarized in Table 13. The TDS
concentration in the combined IEUA system-wide effluent was 502 mg/L for the 2013 to 2014 time
period.

Table 13. Effluent TDS Concentrations

RP-1 RP-4 RP-5 CCWRF Combined
IEUA-Wide
Flow-weighted Effluent TDS 492 470 534 547 502
 {mg/L)

Notes: mg/L = milligrams per liter; flow-weighted concentrations based on 2013 to 2014 data

As illustrated in Figure 5, the TDS concentrations of the source water among the water recycling
plants has been increasing over recent years. The flow-weighted TDS concentration of the
combined source water increased from 241 mg/L in 2009 to 265 mg/L in 2014. Based on 2014
data, the 12-month running, flow-weighted average of the combined source water (257 mg/L) plus
250 mg/L resulted in a target of 507 mg/L.

44



Final
Local Limits Report

{2 ARCADIS

350
300
-
250 |
=
W 200
E
£ 150
’_
100
50
o . |
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

m RP-1/RP-4 Source Water ® RP-5/CCWRF Source Water » Combined Source Water

Figure 5. TDS Concentrations in Source Water

TDS was identified as a POC with potential issues during the 2004 local limits evaluation which
was calculated based on flows from RP-1. Elevated background concentrations and loadings are
due in part to the increasing source water concentrations, water conservation, and continuing
drought conditions. As the background concentrations of TDS increase, the amount of TDS
loading that can be allocated to SIUs becomes more constrained. To provide a consistent basis
for calculation, the TDS effluent limit of 550 mg/L was chosen as a basis of calculation for the
MAHL. This basis was also chosen to provide a conservative estimate as background TDS
continues to rise.

Table 14 summarizes the key components of the local limits calculations for TDS for data
compiled from January 2013 — April 2014, plus additional data from the Sept 2014 sampling
event. The TDS MAHLs, based on 550 mg/L as the most stringent effluent criteria and assuming
a removal efficiency of zero, were 128,895 Ib/day for RP-1 and 35,836 [b/day for CCWRF. Based
on the flow-weighted average TDS background concentration was 503 mg/L for both RP-1 and
CCWREF and the background loadings were 111,168 Ib/day (RP-1) and 28,232 Ibiday (CCWRF).
Assuming a 10 percent safety factor, the calculated AlLs were 4,837 Ib/day (RP-1) and 4,020
Ib/day {CCWRF). Based on these AlLs, the calculated TDS UCLs were 1,158 mg/L for RP-1 and
1,034 mg/L for CCWRF. However, based on the TDS concentrations in the SIU discharges, the
UCLs may be chalienging for some of the SlUs to meet. CFLs were then calculated to determine
whether a more flexible, yet protective limit could be set. The calculated TDS CFLs were 1,746
mg/L for RP-1 and 1,034 mg/L for CCWRF. For CCWRF, the UCL and CFL limits were the same
since all of the SlUs discharging to that plant had TDS concentrations greater than the

45



Final
Local Limits Report

§2 ARCADIS

background and were classified as contributing StUs. The elevated background loadings may
also be causing a bias in the calculated CFls.

Table 14. TDS Local Limits Calculations Summary

Parameter RP-1 CCWRF
‘Qwer {mgd) 27.0 7.2
MAHLs (Ib/day) 128,895 35,836
Avg Background Conc (mg/L) 503 503
Avg Background Loading (Ib/day) 111,168 28,232
AlL (Ib/day) 4,837 4,020
Observed Avg Influent Conc (mg/L) 472 - 544
Avg Influent Loading {Ib/day) 106,285 32,666
AlL/Avg Influent Loading (%) 4.55 ~ 123
UCLs (mg/L) 1,158 1,034
CFLs (mg/L) 1,746 1,034

Notes: mgd = million gallons per day; mg/L = milligrams per liter; Ib/day = pounds per day; Avg = average;
Qwrr based on 2013 to 2014 flow data; MAHLs from Tables D-1 & D-4 (based on 2008 to 2014 flows); Avg
Background Conc = fiow weighted average from 2014 additional sampling (Table 6); average background
loading from Tables F-1 & F-2; average influent concentration and loading from Jan 2013 through April 2014
data plus additional data from Sept 2014 sampling event (Table C-1); AlLs, UCLs, and CFLs, from Tables F-
1and F-2

Ancther element adding to the complexity of regulating SIU discharges of TDS involves the ability
to measure TDS. TDS measured at an SIU discharge consists of inorganic salts and small
amounts of organic matter that are dissolved in the wastewater. As wastewater moves through
the collection system some of the organic matter is biodegraded or solubilized, meaning that the
TDS measured at the SIU discharge may be higher than the SIU's TDS contribution at the
treatment plant influent. The analytical method for measuring TDS, Standard Method (SM)
2540C, involves measuring sample residue after drying at 180 degrees Celsius. One approach to
measure the salt or mineral content of TDS rather than the organic component is through
performing SM 2540E for TDS (fixed) analysis. This method involves measuring sample residue
after drying at 550 degrees Celsius, thereby eliminating much of the organic contribution.

Table 15 presents TDS and TDS (fixed) concentrations and loadings for SiUs, observed influents,
and calculated backgrounds at RP-1 and CCWRF. The TDS (fixed) to TDS concentrations will
vary depending on the type of wastewater being discharged by the SIU. SlUs having mare
organic laden wastewater typically had lower TDS (fixed) than TDS concenirations.

46



Final
Local Limits Report

2 ARCADIS

Table 15. SIU TDS and TDS (Fixed) Loadings

TDS TDS (fixed} TDS
SiUs Avg Avg Avg Avg Avg (fixed)/
Flow Conc Loading | Conc Loading | TDS
(mgd)} | (mg/l) (ib/iday) | {(mg/L) (lb/day) (%)
RP-1 SlUs
Amphastar 0.002 40 0.679 -- - -
Aquamar 0.029 824 199 564 136 68.3
Cliffstar 0.059 2860 1,401 736 361 25.8
Coca-Cola 0.126 1302 1,368 580 609 44.5
Discus Dental 0.0005 245 1.02 - -- -
Evolution Fresh 0.053 1150 507 611 268 52.8
Inland Powder 0.0052 182 7.94 - - --
Jewlland-Freya 0.0013 514 5.56 285 3.09 55.6
Nestle 0.11 397 362 342 31 85.9
Netshapes 0.0015 304 3.77 - -- -
Nong Shim 0.025 714 147 529 109 74.1
O.W. Lee 0.003 253 6.33 - - -
PAC Rancho 0.010 307 253 - - -
Parallel Products 0.064 232 123 135 71.6 58.2
Parco 0.005 301 1.5 - - -
Schlosser Forge 0.005 441 18.4 - - -
Sun Badge 0.00045 421 1.57 - - -
Western Metals 0.002 270 4.51 — - -
Total RP-1 SlUs 4,194 1,870 446
Avg RP-1 Influent 27.0 472 106,285 414 93,225 87.7
Avg RP-1 Background 26.5 503 111,168 427 94,371 84.9
CCWREF SlUs
American Beef Packers 0.308 1196 3,056 549 1403 45.9
Envision Plastics 0.069 894 515 511 294 57.1
Jewlland-Freya 0.0013 513 5.56 285 3.09 55.6
Scott Brothers Dairy 0.052 1819 790 663 288 36.4
Wing Lee Farms 0.038 909 285 536 168 58.9
Total CCWRF SiUs 4,652 2156 46.3
Avg CCWREF Influent 7.2 544 32,666 493 29,604 90.6
Avg CCWRF 6.73 503 28,232 427 23,967 84.9
Background

Notes: mgd = million gallons per day; mg/L = milligrams per liter; |b/day = pounds per day; % = percent; Avg
= average; background flow = influent flow — SIU flow; average influent concentration and loading from Jan
2013 through April 2014 data plus additional data from Sept 2014 sampling event (Table C-1); SiU loading is
based on 2013 to 2014 data (Tables C-4 & C-5); background loading is based on 2013 to 2014 data (Tables
F-1 & F-2)

Using the TDS (fixed) analytical method will take into account the loss of organic components of

TDS during transport through the collection system. Given the available TDS (fixed) data,
implementing a local limit based on a UCL and TDS (fixed) as a monthly average would provide

47



Final
Local Limits Report

£2 ARCADIS

flexibility for implementation without being overly burdensome to the dischargers or for [IEUA to
implement. This strategy will be protective of the water recycling plants, and has already received
approval by the RWQCB. While SIUs may comply with local TDS limits using the SM 2540E TDS
(fixed) analytical method, IEUA should have SIUs monitor for both TDS and TDS (fixed) as the
amount of degradation during transport in the collection system is not well understood.

Unfortunately, the ongoing drought has resulted in a rapid increase in source water TDS which
has caused a dramatic increase in the IEUA water recycling plants’ influent TDS. As mentioned
previously, the flow weighted average source water TDS was 265 mg/L during the study period
{2013-2014). The source water TDS data as of May 2015 is ~340 mg/L. As climatologists expect
the drought to continue for some time in California, IEUA should be looking at other options for
controlling TDS. Data evaluated by IEUA from October 2014 through May 2015 shows that the
flow weighted TDS of the background water recycling plant influent is 553 mg/L compared to 503
mg/L during the study period. When the updated background loading is applied to the calculation
for the TDS local limit along with the application of the safety factor, the allowable industrial
loading (AlL) becomes a negative number. Since the AlL is a negative number, there is currently
no available TDS for allocation to the permitted SIUs. As a result, it is difficult to make a
technically based recommendation for TDS at this time. If conditions change IEUA should
consider reevaluating the local limits for TDS.

Additional approaches for controlling TDS

IEUA should explore the possibility of connecting industries to the NRWS when feasible, allowing
for additional flexibility for the remaining SlUs. IEUA has encouraged the use of the NRWS for
dischargers with high levels of dissolved salts, however the cost to develop the necessary
infrastructure to connect to the NRWS has previously been a deterrent. IEUA should consider
engaging in discussions with SIUs — either individually or as a group — to explore whether this
option can be revisited.

IEUA has the ability to divert flows from RP-1 and CCWRF. Diverting flows could potentially
distribute the TDS loading to the plants. However, the typical driver for diverting plant flows is
demand management of the recycled water demands rather than pollutant loading. Therefore, it
is not anticipated that this strategy will be used to control TDS. If source water TDS decreases in
the fulure, IEUA may want to consider reevaluating the local limits for TDS, including the potential
for SiU compliance via TDS (fixed). If compliance via TDS (fixed) becomes no longer feasible,
one approach is to revert back to compliance via TDS method 2540C which may be challenging
for some SlUs to meet.



Final
Local Limits Report

¢ ARCADIS

12. Conclusions and Recommendations

IEUA initiated this study in order to update the 2004 local limits, reflecting cumrent {2013 to 2014)
site-specific conditions to be protective of the water recycling plants. The methodology used in
this local limits evaluation is technically defensible and based on the 2004 USEPA Guidance. The
local limits study involved identifying potential POCs, analyzing wastewater concentration and
flow data, calculating AHLs, performing sensitivity analyses, calculating AlLs, and determining
allocation strategies for each POC.

Wastewater flows within the IEUA collection system have decreased over the last four years
(2008 to 2014), in part due to water conservation. IEUA has the ability to divert wastewater fiows
between plants. The local limits calculations, presented in this report, used wastewater flows and
concentrations from 2013 to 2014. Additional sampling was performed during September and
October 2014 to supplement available wastewater data and focused on data neéded for influent
mass balance calculations, removal efficiencies, and background concentrations. To estimate
background concentrations, bypasses to RP-4 and RP-5 were curtailed so that influent
concentrations at these two plants did not contain SIU discharges.

industrial discharge limits, in the form of UCLs and CFLs, were calculated for RP-1 and CCWRF
since these plants directly receive SIU dischargss. Tables 16 through 32 summarize the key
elements of the local limits evaluation for each of the POCs, along with recommendations for
implementing an updated local limit or continuing to monitor without enforcing a local limit.

The recommendations are based on POC-specific conditions, including SIU loading compared to
background loading, SIU concentrations relative to calculated UCLs/CFLs, the number of non-
detected values in the data set that the UCL/CFL was based on, and relative impact of
implementing UCL or CFL on SiUs. The overall SiU flow contribution to these plants was
relatively low: 1.8% for RP-1 and 6.5% for CCWRF. The recommendations listed in Table 33 are
based on the calculated limits for CCWRF, since the CCWREF limits were more conservative and
would be protective of both plants. Basing the local limit values on the more conservative values
also removes incentives for new industries to locate in specific portions of the service area. For
those POCs where local limits were not established, IEUA will incorporate these POCs into their
existing monitoring program to ensure that these constituents do not pose issues for the plants in
the future. This existing monitoring program includes sampling the plant influent on a weekly
basis for conventional poliutants, cyanide (free), TDS, and TDS {fixed); and on a quarterly basis
for metals. S1U's monitor on a quarterly or semi-annual basis, depending on the constituent.

49



¢ ARCADIS

Final

Local Limits Report

Table 16. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Cadmium

concentration

Local Limits Evaluation

POC Trigger Identified during screening process and evaluated for local limits
based on meeting influent foading/MAHL sensitivity thresholds

2004 Local Limit 2.8 mg/L

Avg background Non-detect

RP-1 and CCWRF influent concentrations were also non-detect

2014 calculated UCLs

0.09 mg/L (RP-1) and 0.06 mg/L (CCWRF), UCLs assumed zero
background loading

2014 calculated CFLs

Not calculated, there were no contributing SIUs

Avg Influent Loading
MAHL

283% (RP-1) and 120% {CCWRF)

However, influent concentrations were all non-detect; percentages
above the 60% sensitivity threshold are artifact of non-detect
substitution

Max Influent Loading
/MAHL

Not applicable since influent concentrations were all non-detect

SIU loading contribution

SIU loading = 0.36% of RP-1 influent loading and 10.0% of CCWRF
influent loading {based on non-detect substitutions)

RP-1 SIU loading is from Inland Powder (0.00016 Ib/day) and Net
Shapes (0.00010 Ib/day)

CCWREF SlUs were non-detect for cadmium

SIU concentrations

During 2013 — 2014, RP-1 S1Us only had 2 cadmium detections out of
101 results and CCWRF SIUs were non-detect for cadmium

non-detect substitution

Recommendation = Monitor at plant influent/effluent and applicable SlUs with no local limit; based
on the number of non-detect data points, the 2014 calculated UCLs may be influenced due fo the

50



(% ARCADIS

Local Limits
POC Trigger

2004 Local Limit
- Avg background
concentration

2014 calculated UCLs

2014 calculated CFLs
Avg Influent Loading
IMAHL

‘Max Influent Loading
{MAHL _
SIU loading contribution

'SIU concentrations

Final
Local Limits Report

Tahle 17. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Chromium

Evaluation

Identified during screening process but was below influent
loading/MAHL sensitivity thresholds; Existing 2004 local limit.
60 mg/L

Non-detect

RP-1 and CCWRF influent concentrations were also non-detect
13.3 mg/L {(RP-1) and 2.78 mg/L (CCWRF), UCLs assumed zero
background loading

No calculated

1.8% (RP-1) and 2.5% (CCWRF)

Both are less than the sensitivity threshold of 60% for agsessing as
local limit o -

Not applicable since influent concentrations were all non-detect

SIU loading = 0.97% of RP-1 influent loading and 15.3% of CCWRF
influent loading

RP-1 SIU loading is from Amphastar {0.00015 Ib/day}, Evolution Fresh
{0.005 Ib/day), Jewlland-Freya (0.000082 Ib/day), Net Shapes
(0.00010 Ib/day), PAC Rancho (0.00075 Ib/day), Parco {0.0005
ib/day), and Western Metals (0.00036 Ib/day)

CCWREF SIU loading is from Envision Plastic (0.021 Ib/day) and
Jewlland-Freya (0.000082 Ib/day)

RP-1 SIU average concentrations range from 0.0076 mg/L (Jewlland-
Freya) to 0.021 mg/L (Wing Lee Farms}

CCWREF SIU average concentrations range from 0.0076 mg/L
(Jewlland-Freya) to 0.037 mg/L {Envision Plastics)

Recommendation = Updatle local limits to 2.79 mg/L as a daily max and continue to monitor at
plant influent/effluent and applicable SiUs The 2014 calculated UCLs are below the 2004 local
limit but still above average SIU concentrations

51



f2 ARCADIS

Local Limits
POC Trigger

2004 Local Limit

Avg background
concentration
2014 calculated UCLs
2014 calculated CFLs
Avg Influent Loading
/MAHL

Max Influent Loading
/MAHL

SIU loading contribution

SIU concentrations

Final
Local Limits Report

Table 18. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Copper

Evaluation

ldentified during screening process but was below influent
loading/MAHL sensitivity thresholds; Existing 2004 local limit.
45 mg/L

0.05 mg/L

7.22 mg/L (RP-1) and 2.29 mg/L (CCWRF)

Not calculated

31% (RP-1) and 29% (CCWRF)

Both are less than the sensitivity threshold of 60% for assessing as
tocal limit 7

39% (RP-1) and 37% (CCWRF)

Both are less than the sensitivity threshold of 80% for assessing as
tocal limit o _

SIU loading = 0.24% of RP-1 influent loading and 5.46% of CCWRF
influent loading

RP-1 SIU loading is from Amphastar (0.00017 Ib/day), Discus Dental
{0.00016 Ib/day), Evolution Fresh {0.019 Ib/day), Jewlland-Freya
{0.0012 Ib/day), Net Shapes (0.0011 Ib/day), OW Lee (0.00033
Ib/day}, PAC Rancho (0.00078 Ib/day), Parallel Products (0.0085
Ib/day), Parco (0.0016 Ib/day), Schlosser Forge (0.0005 Ib/day), Sun
Badge (0.00006 Ib/day), and Western Metals (0.00019 Ib/day)
CCWREF SIU loading is from Envision Plastic (0.098 Ib/day), Jewlland-
Freya (0.0012 Ib/day), and Wing Lee Farms (0.06 Ib/day})

RP-1 SIU average concentrations ranged from 0.0095 mg/L (PAC
Rancho) to 0.11 mg/L (Jewlland-Freya)

CCWRF SIU average concentrations ranged from 0.11 mg/L
{Jewlland-Freya) to 0.19 mg/L (Wing Lee Farms)

Recommendation = Update local limits to 2.29 mg/L as a daily max and continue to monitor at
plant influent/effluent and applicable SIUs. The 2014 calculated UCLs are below the 2004 local
it but still above average Sil concentrations

52



Final
Local Limits Report

§2 ARCADIS

Table 19. Overview of Local Limits Evaluaticn for Cyanide

Local Limits

Evaluation

POC Trigger

Identified during screening process for cyanide {free) and cyanide
(total) but was below influent loading/MAHL sensitivity threshold;
Existing 2004 iocal limit

2004 Local Limit

1.2 mg/L for cyanide (available)

Avg background
concentration

Background concentrations for cyanide (free) were nondetect and for
cyanide (total) = 0.010 mg/L

2014 calculated UCLs

Calculated for cyanide (free), 0.24 mg/L (RP-1} and 0.07 mg/L.
{CCWREF), assumed zero background loading

2014 calculated CFLs

Not calculated; no contributory SIUs discharges for cyanids (free)

Avg Influent Loading
IMAHL

22% (RP-1) and 20% (CCWRF) for cyanide (free)
2.0% (RP-1) and 2.2% {CCWRF) for cyanide (total)
Both below the 60% sensitivity threshold

Max Influent Loading
MAHL

80% (RP-1) and not applicable for CCWRF since influent
concentrations were all non-detect for cyanide (free); 4.1% (RP-1) and
4.0% (CCWRF) since influent concentrations were all non-detect for
cyanide {total}

Both below the 80% sensitivity threshold

SIU loading confribution

SIU loading = 0.004% of RP-1 influent loading and 15.0% of CCWRF
influent loading for cyanide (free)

SIU leading = 0.18% of RP-1 influent loading and 12.2% of CCWRF
influent loading for cyanide (total)

For cyanide (total), RP-1 SIU loading ranged from Jewlland-Freya
{0.000053 Ib/day) to Evolution Fresh (0.0018 Ib/day); for cyanide
(free), RP-1 S1Us were either not detected or not analyzed

For cyanide (total), CCWRF SIU loading ranged from Jewlland-Freya
(0.000053 Ib/day) to American Beef Packers (0.058 ib/day); for
cyanide (free}, CCWRF SIU loading ranged from Envision Plastic
{0.00058 Ib/day) to American Beef Packers (0.0069 Ib/day)

SIU concentrations

RP-1 SIU average concentrations for cyanide {total) ranged from
0.0029 mg/L {(OW Lee) to 0.013 mg/L (Amphastar); only one SIU had
cyanide (free) analyzed and it was non-detect

CCWREF SIU average concentrations for cyanide {free) were 0.0027
mg/L (American Beef Packers and Wing Lee Farms) and for cyanide
(total) ranged from 0.0049 mg/L (Jewlland-Freya) to 0.023 mg/L
(American Beef Packers)

Recommendation: Monitor cyanide (free} at plant influent/effluent and applicable SIUs with no
local limit; based on the number of non-detect data points, the 2014 calculated UCLs may be
infiuenced due fo the non-detect substitution

53



Final
Local Limits Report

§2 ARCADIS

Table 20. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Lead

Local Limits i Evaluation
POC Trigger ldentified during screening process and evaluated for local limits
based on meeting influent MAHL sensitivity thresholds
2004 Local Limit |14 mg/L
Avg background i Non-detect
concentration ! RP-1 and CCWRF influent concentrations were also non-detect
2014 calculated UCLs | 0.21 mg/L (RP-1) and 0.22 mg/L (CCWRF), UCLs assumed zero
. background loading
2014 calculated CFLs | 1.38 mg/L (CCWRF), assumed zero background loading
i Not calculated for RP-1
Avg Influent Loading 234% {RP-1) and 64% (CCWRF)
/MAHL However, influent concentrations were all non-detect; percentages
i above the 60% sensitivity threshold are artifact of non-detect
substitution
Max Influent Loading Not applicable since influent concentrations were all non-detect
IMAHL

SIU loading contribution SIU loading = 0.49% of RP-1 influent loading and 15.8% of CCWRF
influent loading

RP-1 SiU Ieading is from Net Shapes (0.0004 Ib/day)

CCWRF SIU loading is from Envision Plastic (0.044 Ib/day)

SIU concentrations RP-1 average SIU concentration is 0.032 mg/L (Net Shapes) and is
based on 1 detection ocut of 6 results

CCWREF average SIU concentration is 0.077 mg/L (Envision Plastic)
and is based on 3 detections out of 3 resulis

Recommendation: Update local limit to 1.38 mg/L for Net Shapes and Envision Plastic (as
confributory SiUs) as a daily max. Set alert level of 0.02 mg/L. for ail other SIUs (if SIU exceeds
alert level, assess ff SIU should be ronsidered contributory StU). If new SIU begins discharging fo
IEUA collection system, assess if it would be constdered contributory SIU for lead and permit
appropriately.




Final
Local Limits Report

#2 ARCADIS

Table 21. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Nickel

Local Limits Evaluation

POC Trigger Identified during screening process but was below influent
loading/MAHL sensitivity threshold; Existing 2004 local limit.

2004 Local Limit 45 mg/l

Avg background Non-detect

concentration RP-1 and CCWRF influent concentrations were also non-detect

2014 calculated UCLs 5.30 mg/L (RP-1) and 1.89 mg/L (CCWRF), UCLs assumed zero
background lcading

2014 calculated CFLs 35.7 mg/L {RP-1) and 12.5 mg/L (CCWRF); assumed zero
background loading

Avg Influent Loading 4.6% (RP-1) and 3.7% (CCWRF)

MAHL Both below the 60% sensitivity threshoid

Max Influent Loading Not applicable since influent concentrations were all non-detect

MAHL

SIU loading contribution SIU loading = 1.06% of RP-1 influent loading and 12.7% of CCWRF
influent loading

RP-1 SIU loading is from Evelution Fresh {0.0039 Ib/day), Inland
Powder (0.00041 Ib/day), Jewlland-Freya (0.00012 Ib/day), Net
Shapes (0.00036 Ib/day}, OW Lee (0.0003 Ib/day), Parco (0.0018
Ib/day), Schlosser Forge (0.0005 Ib/day), and Sun Badge (0.000034
Ibfday)

CCWREF SIU loading is from Envision Plastic (0.013 Ib/day) and
Jewlland-Freya (0.00012 Ib/day)

SIU concentrations RP-1 SIU average concentrations ranged from 0.0089 mg/L (Evolution
Fresh) to 0.046 mg/L (Parco)

1 CCWRF SIU average concentrations ranged from 0.11 mg/L
i (Jewlland-Freya) to 0.023 mg/L (Envision Plastics)

Recommendation. Update local limit fo 12.5 mg/L for Evolution Fresh, Infand Powder, Jewlland-
Freya, Net Shapes, OW Lee, Parco, Schlosser Forge, Sun Badge, and Envision Plastics (as
contributory SiUs) as a daily max_ Set alert level of 0. 18 mg/L for all other SiUs (if SIU excesds
alert level, assess if SIU should be considered contributory SIU}  If new SIU begins discharging fo
IEUA collection system, assess if it would be considered contributory SIU for nicke! and permit
appropriately.




f2 ARCADIS

Final

Local Limits Report

Tahle 22. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Selenium

Local Limits

Evaluation

POC Trigger

Identified during screening process and evaluated for local limits
based on meeting influent loading/AHL sensitivity threshold

2004 Local Limit

No 2004 Limit

Avg background
concentration

Non-detect
RP-1 and CCWRF influent concentrations were also non-detect

2014 calculated UCLs

0.21 mg/L (RP-1) and 0.14 mg/L (CCWRF), UCLs assumed zero
background loading

2014 calculated CFLs

227 mg/L (RP-1), assumed zero background loading
Not calculated for CCWRF

Avg Influent Loading
MAHL

234% (RP-1) and 96% (CCWRF)

However, influent concentrations were all non-detect; percentages
above the 60% sensitivity threshold are artifact of non-detect
substitution

Max Influent Loading
/MAHL

Not applicable since influent concentrations were all non-detect

SIJ loading contribution

SIU loading = 0.67% of RP-1 influent loading and 10.2% of CCWRF
influent loading (based on non-detect substitutions)

RP-1 SIU loading is from Sun Badge (0.0024 Ib/day)
No loading from CCWREF SIUs {all nondetect)

SIU concentrations

RP-1 SIU average concentration is 0.65 mg/L (Sun Badge)
CCWRF SlUs were all nondetect

Recommendation: Continue monitoring at plant influent/effluent and applicable SiUs with no local
hmif, work with Sun Badge to assess potential best management practices (BMPs)

56



Final
Local Limits Report

2 ARCADIS

Table 23. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Zinc

1

Local Limits

Evaluation

POC Trigger

Identified during screening process and evaluated for local limits
based on meeting influent loading/MAHL sensitivity threshold

2004 Local Limit

50 mg/L

Avg background 0.15mg/L

concentration

2014 calculated UCLs 11.9 mg/L (RP-1) and 3.74 mg/L (CCWRF)
2014 calculated CFLs Not calculated

Avg Influent Loading
MAHL

46% {RP-1) and 52% (CCWRF)
Both below the 60% sensitivity threshold

Max Influent Loading
MAHL

59% (RP-1) and 85% (CCWRF)

RP-1 below the 80% sensitivity threshold but CCWRF above the
threshold

SIU leading contribution

SIU loading = 0.32% of RP-1 influent loading and 8.09% of CCWRF
influent loading

RP-1 SIU loading is from Amphastar {0.00057 Ib/day), Discuss Dental
{0.0006 |b/day), Evolution Fresh (0.079 Ib/day), Inland Powder (0.010
Ib/day), Jewlland-Freya (0.0087 Ib/day), Net Shapes (0.0043 Ib/day),
OW Lee (0.0050 lb/day), PAC Ranche (0.0016 Ib/day), Parallel
Products (0.011 Ib/day), Parco (0.010 Ib/day), Schiosser Forge
{0.0042 Ib/day), Sun Badge (0.00045 Ib/day), and Western Metals
{0.0027 |b/day)

CCWREF SIU loading is from American Beef Packers (0.332 Ib/day),
Envision Piastic (0.391 Ib/day), Jewlland-Freya (0.0087 Ib/day), Scoft
Brother Dairy (0.025 Ib/day), and Wing Lee Farms (0.047 Ib/day)

SIU concentrations

RP-1 SIU average concentrations ranged from 0.012 mg/L (PAC
Rancho) to 0.80 mg/L (Jewlland-Freya)

CCWRF SlU average concentrations ranged from 0.057 mg/L (Scott
Brothers Dairy) to 0.68 mg/L {Envision Plastics)

Recommendation: Update local limit to 3. 74 mg/L. as a daily max to be protective of the IEUA
collection system and continue to monitor pfant influent/effluent and applicable SiUs

57



Final
Local Limits Report

£2 ARCADIS

Table 24. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for BOD

Local Limits Evaluation

POC Trigger Identified during screening process
2004 Local Limit No 2004 Local Limit

Avg background 272 mg/L

concentration

2014 calculated UCLs Not calculated; assessed plant capacity
2014 calculated CFLs Not calculated; assessed plant capacity
Avg Influent Loading Not calculated; assessed plant capacity
/MAHL,

Max Influent Loading Not calculated; assessed plant capacity
/MAHL

SIU loading contribution SIU loading = 3.8% of RP-1 influent loading and 15.1% of CCWRF

i influent loading

RP-1 SIU loading is from Amphastar (0.220 Ib/day), Aquamar (256
tb/day), Cliffstar (828 Ib/day), Coca-Cola (2,467 Ib/day), Discuss
Dental (0.867 Ib/day), Evolution Fresh (388 Ib/day), Inland Powder
(0.742 Ib/day), Jewlland-Freya (5.06 Ib/day), Nestle (6.38 Ib/day), Net
Shapes {0.460 Ib/day), Nong Shim {21.0 Ib/day)}, OW Lee {0.183
ib/day), PAC Rancho (12.0 Ib/day}, Parallel Products (827 Ib/day),
Parco {1.76 Ib/day), Schlosser Forge (1.96 Ib/day), Sun Badge (0.309
Ib/day}, and Western Metals (0.175 Ib/day)

CCWRF SIU loading is from American Beef Packers (2,435 Ib/day),
Envision Plastic {520 Ib/day), Jewlland-Freya (5.06 Ib/day), Scoft
Brother Dairy (953 Ib/day), and Wing Lee Farms (243 Ib/day)

SIU concentrations RP-1 SIU average concentrations ranged from 7.0 mg/L {Nestle) to
2348 mg/L {Coca-Cola)

CCWREF SIU average concentrations ranged from 467 mg/L
{Jewlland-Freya) to 2194 mg/L (Scott Brothers Dairy)

Recommendation Conlinue monitoring at plant influent/effluent and Sils with no local limit
Abliity to divert flows between planis provides flexibility for overall system capacity.




f2 ARCADIS

Final

Local Limits Report

Tabte 25. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Nitrogen Species {Ammonia, Nitrate, Nitrite)

Local Limits

Evaluation

PQC Trigger

Ammonia, nitrate + nitrite, nitrate, and total inorganic nitrogen were all
identified during screening process

2004 Local Limit

No 2004 Local Limit

Avg background

Ammonia = 41.0 mg/L, nitrate = 0.09 mg/L, and nitrite = 0.14 mg/L

concentration
2014 calculated UCLs Not calculated; assessed plant capacity
2014 calculated CFLs Not calculated; assessed plant capacity

Avg Influent Loading
MAHL

Not calculated; assessed plant capacity

Max Influent Loading
MAHL

Not calculated; assessed plant capacity

SIU loading contribution

SiU loading = 0.0002% of RP-1 influent loading and 7.45% of CCWRF
influent loading for ammonia

SIU loading = 0.008% of RP-1 influent loading and 32.0% of CCWRF
influent loading for nitrate

SlU loading = 0.016% of RP-1 influent loading and 184% of CCWRF
influent loading for nitrite

RP-1 SIU loading is from Jewlland-Freya {0.0033 Ib/day for ammonia,
0.010 tb/day for nitrate, and 0.013 Ib/day for nitrite)

CCWRF SIU loading is from American Beef Packers (134 Ib/day for
ammonia, 2.94 Ib/day for nitrate, and 2.76 Ib/day for nitrite), Envision
Plastic (0.748 Ib/day for ammonia, 0.219 Ib/day for nitrate, and 0.098
Ib/day for nitrite), Jewlland-Freya (0.0033 Ib/day for ammonia, 0.010
ib/day for nitrate, and 0.013 Ib/day for nitrite), Scott Brothers Dairy
{0.421 |b/day ammonia, 0.695 Ib/day for nitrate, and 0.352 Ib/day for
nitrite), and Wing Lee Farms (12.9 |b/day for ammonia, 0.069 Ib/day
for nitrate, and 0.094 for nitrite)

SIU concentrations

RP-1 SIU average concentraticns ranged from 0.30 mg/L (Jewlland-
Freya) to 0.33 mg/L (Schlosser Forge); for ammonia {(other SIUs were
not analyzed for ammonia); nitrate (0.92 mg/L} and nitrite {1.22 mg/L)
were only analyzed at Jewlland-Freya

CCWRF SIU average concentrations for ammonia ranged from 0.3.0
mg/L (Jewlland-Freya} to 52.3 mg/L (American Beef Packers), for
nitrate ranged from 0.22 mg/L {Wing Lee Farms) to 1.6 mg/L (Scott
Brother Dairy), and for nitrite ranged from 0.17 mg/L (Envision
Plastics} 10 1.22 mg/L {Jewlland-Freya)

Recommendation. Continue monitoring at plant influent/effiuent and SIUs with no local limit
Ability to divert flows between plants provides flexibility for overall system capacity

59



¢ ARCADIS

Table 26. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Bis(2-Ethylhexyl)phthalate

Final
Local Limits Report

Local Limits

POC Trigger

Identified during screening process and evaluated for local limits
based on meeting influentyMAHL sensitivity thresholds

2004 Local Limit

No 2004 Local Limit

Avg background
cohcentration

2014 calculated UCLs

1.94 mg/L (RP-1) and 0.15 mg/L (CCWRF)

2014 calculated CFLs

Not calculated

Avg Influent Loading
/MAHL

13% (RP-1) and 37% {CCWRF)
Both below the 60% sensitivity threshold

Max Influent Loading
IMAHL

27% (RP-1) and 82% (CCWRF)

CCWRF above the 80% sensitivity threshold; however, the max
CCWREF influent loading/MAHL exceeded the 80% threshold based on
two detections)

51U loading contribution

¢

SIU loading = 0.058% of RP-1 influent loading and there was no
available data for SlUs contributing to CCWRF influent loading

RP-1 SIU loading is from PAC Rancho {(0.0089 ib/day), and Schlosser
Forge (0.00028 Ib/day)

SIU concentrations

RP-1 SlU average concentrations ranged from 0.0068 mg/L
(Schlosser Forge) to 0.108 mg/L (PAC Rancho)

CCWREF SIUs were not analyzed for bis(2-ethylhexyl}-phthalate during
2013 to 2014

Recommendation: Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate is nof solely an industrial contaminant, implementing
a local limit would have mimmal impact on concentrations observed at the plant influents. Continue
to routine monitoring at plant influent and effluent and at applicable SIUs with no local limit

60



Final
Local Limits Report

¢ ARCADIS

Table 27. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Chloride

Local Limits Evaluation

POC Trigger tdentified during screening process and evaluated for local limits
based on meeting influent loading/MAHL sensitivity threshold

2004 Local Limit No 2004 Local Limit

Avg background 102 mg/L

concentration

2014 calculated UCLs 1,672 mgiL (RP-1) and 555 mg/L (CCWREF)

2014 calculated CFLs Not calculated

Avg Influent Loading 59% (RP-1} and 83% (CCWRF)

MAHL Both above the 60% sensitivity threshold

Max Influent Loading 71% (RP-1} and 101% (CCWRF)

/MAHL CCWRF above the 80% sensitivity threshold

SiU loading contribution SIU loading = 0.005% of RP-1 influent loading and 7.90% of CCWRF
influent loading

RP-1 SIU loading is from Jewlland-Freya (1.01 Ib/day); other RP-1
SlUs were not analyzed for chloride

CCWREF SIU loading is from American Beef Packers (383 Ib/day),
Envision Plastic (74.5 Ib/day), Jewlland-Freya (1.01 Ib/day), Scott
Brother Dairy (64.3 Ib/day), and Wing Lee Farms (51.1 Ib/day)

SIU concentrations RP-1 SIU average concentration is 93 mg/L (Jewlland-Freya), other
| RP-1 SIUs were not analyzed for chloride

CCWREF SIU average concentrations ranged from 0.057 mg/L (Scott
Brothers Dairy) to 0.68 mg/L (Envision Plastics);

This suggests that this is a source water issue rather than an industrial
source

Recommendation: Confinue monitoring af plant influent/effiuent and applicable SiUs without
setting local limit Elevated background concentration, i relation to SIU’s contnbution, suggests
control through local mits will not be effective Chioride appears to be a source water issue.




f= ARCADIS

Final

Local Limits Report

Table 28. Overview of L ocal Limits Evaluation for Hardness

Local Limits i Evaluation

POC Trigger ‘ Identified during screening process for cyanide (free} and cyanide
¢ {total) and evaluated for loca! limits based on meeting influent/MAHL

sensitivity thresholds

2004 Local Limit i No 2004 Local Limit

Avg background i 178 mg/L

concentration |

2014 calculated UCLs ¢ UCLs not applicable for RP-1 or CCWRF (negative UCLs due to large
| background Ioading relative to AlLs)

2014 calculated CFLs |  CFLs not applicable for RP-1 or CCWRF {negative CFLs due to large

background Ioading relative fo AlLs)

Avg Influent Loading
MAHL

291% (RP-1) and 328% (CCWRF)
Both above the 60% sensitivity threshold

Max Influent Loading
MAHL

322% (RP-1) and 452% (CCWRF)
Both above the 80% sensitivity threshold

SIU lpading contribution

SIU data from 2013 to 2014 not available for hardness; average
influent loadings are 40,082 Ib/day (RP-1), 14,657 Ib/day (RP-4),
13,477 Ibiday (RP-5), and 11,914 Ib/day (CCWREF); this suggests that
this is a source water issue rather than an industrial source

SIU concentrations

SIU data frem 2013 to 2014 not available for hardness; average
influent concentrations are 178 mg/L (RP-1), 174 mg/L {RP-4), 202
mg/L (RP-5}, and 198 mg/L (CCWRF); this suggests that this is a
source water issue rather than an industrial source

Recommendation: Continue monitoring at plant influent/effluent and applicable Silis without
setting local imit  Elevated background concentration, in refation to SIU's contribution, suggests
conifrol through local fimits will not be effective. Hardness appears to be a source walet issue

62



Final
Local Limits Report

¢=2 ARCADIS

Table 29. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Manganese

Local Limits

Evaluation

POC Trigger

Identified during screening process and evaluated for local limits
based on meeting influent/MAHL sensitivity thresholds

2004 Locat Limit

No 2004 Limit

Avg background
concentration

0.02 mg/L

2014 calculated UCLs

9.04 mg/L (RP-1) and 8.77mg/L (CCWRF)

2014 calculated CFLs

Not calculated

Avg Influent Loading
MAHL

15% (RP-1) and 5.1% (CCWRF)
Both below the 60% sensitivity threshold

Max Influent Loading
MAHL

19% (RP-1} and 6.1% (CCWRF)
Both below the 80% sensitivity threshold

SIU loading contribution

SIU loading = 0.40% of RP-1 influent loading and 27.2% of CCWRF
influent loading

RP-1 SIU loading is from Discus Dental (0.000042 Ib/day), Evolution
Fresh (0.0088 Ib/day), Inland Pwder (0.00052 Ib/day), Jewlland-Freya
{0.0011 Ib/day), PAC Rancho (0.0022 Ib/day), Parallel Products (0.013
Ib/day), Parco {0.00057 Ib/day), Sun Badge (0.00018 Ib/day), and
Western Metals (0.00021 Ib/day)

CCWREF SIU loading is from American Beef Packérs {0.383 ib/day),
Envision Plastic {0.13 Ib/day), Jewlland-Freya (0.0011 Ib/day), and
Wing Lee Farms {0.028 |b/day)

SIU concentrations

RP-1 SIU concentration is 0.0004 mg/L (Net Shapes)
CCWREF SIU concentration is 0.90 mg/L {(Wing Lee Farms) and 0.22
mg/L (Envision Plastic)

Recommendation: Continue to monitor at plant influent/effluent and applicable SiUs without
implementing local limit. Influent loading 1s low compared to MAHL and controlling industrial
contribufions will not make significant impact

63



Final
Local Limits Report

f2 ARCADIS

Table 30. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Sodium

Local Limits

Evaluation

POC Trigger

Identified during screening process and evaluated for local limits
based on meeting influent [oading/MAHL sensitivity threshold

2004 Local Limit

No 2004 Local Limit

Avg background 91 mg/L

concentration

2014 calculated UCLs 739 mg/L (RP-1) and 2792 mg/L (CCWRF)
2014 calculated CFLs Not calculated

Avg Influent Loading
MAHL

79% (RP-1} and 88% (CCWRF)
Both above the 60% sensitivity threshold

Max Influent Loading
MAHL

87% (RP-1} and 89% (CCWRF)
Both above the 80% sensitivity threshold

SIU loading contribution

SIU loading = 0.005% of RP-1 influent loading and 9.86% of CCWRF
infiuent loading

RP-1 SIU loading is from Jewlland-Freya {0.965 Ib/day); other RP-1
S1Us were not analyzed for sodium

CCWRF SIU loading is from American Beef Packers (440 Ib/day),
Envision Plastic (38.0 Ib/day), Jewlland-Freya {0.965 Ib/day), Scott
Brother Dairy (86.0 Ib/day) and Wing Lee Farms (31.0 Ib/day)

SIU concentrations

RP-1 SIU average concentration is 88 mg/L {Sun Badge)

CCWREF SIU average concentrations ranged from 66 mg/L (Envision
Plastics) to 198 mg/L (Scott Brothers Dairy)

Recommendation. Continue moniloring al piant influent/effluent and SiUs (assess if additional
SIUs discharging to RP-1 should include sodium analysis). Sensitivity threshold was triggered due
to high background concentrations. Average SIU concentrations ranged from 66 mg/L to 198 mg/L,
well below the calculated UCLs

64



Final
Local Limits Report

2 ARCADIS

Table 31. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for Sulfate

Local Limits

Evaluation

POC Trigger

Identified during screening process and evaluated for local limits
based on meeting influent/MAHL sensitivity thresholds

2004 Local Limit

No 2004 Local Limit

Avg background
concentration

50 mg/L

2014 calculated UCLs

4,927 mg/L (RP-1) and 1,451 mg/L. (CCWRF)

2014 calculated CFLs

Not calcutated

Avg Influent Loading
MAHL

38% {RP-1) and 39% (CCWRF)
Both below the 60% sensitivity threshold

Max Influent Loading
MAHL

204% (RP-1) and 118% (CCWRF)
Both above the 80% sensitivity threshold

SIU loading contribution

5IU loading = 0.007% of RP-1 influent loading and 6.05% of CCWRF
influent loading

RP-1 SIU loading is from Amphastar (0.103 Ib/day) and Jewlland-
Freya (0.824 |b/day); other RP-1 SlUs were not analyzed for sulfate
CCWRF SIU loading is fromm American Beef Packers (143 Ib/day),
Envision Plastic (24.2 |b/day), Jewlland-Freya (0.824 Ib/day), Scott
Brother Dairy (35.2 Ib/day), and Wing Lee Farms (18.8 ib/day)

SIU concentrations

RP-1 SIU average concentrations ranged from 6.0 mg/L {Amphastar)
to 76 mg/L (Jewlland-Freya)

CCWREF SIU average concentrations ranged from 42 mg/L (Envision
Plastics) to 81 mg/L (Scott Brothers Dairy)

Recommendation Confinue monitoring at plant influent/effiuent and applicable SiUs. Maximum
influent loading/MAHL exceeded 80% threshold due fo anomalous data points, without outliers the
maximum influent loading/MAHL is 40% for RP-1 and 47% for CCWRF.

65



Final
Local Limits Report

(2 ARCADIS

Table 32. Overview of Local Limits Evaluation for TDS

Local Limits

Evaluation

POC Trigger

ldentified during screening process and evaluated for local limits
based on meeting influent/MAHL sensitivity thresholds

2004 Local Limit

800 mg/L for existing SiUs and 500 mg/L for new SlUs

Avg background
concentration

503 mgi/L

2014 calculated UCLs

1,158 mg/L (RP-1) and 1,034 mg/L (CCWRF)

2014 calculated CFLs

1,746 mg/L (RP-1) and 1,034 mg/L (CCWRF)
All CCWRF SIUs were considered to be contributing SIUs

Avg Influent Loading
/MAHL

82% (RP-1) and 91% (CCWRF)
Both above the 60% sensitivity threshold

Max Influent Loading
MAHL

89% (RP-1) and 102% (CCWRF)
Both above the 80% sensitivity threshold

SIU lpading contribution

SIU loading = 3.9% of RP-1 influent loading and 14.2% of CCWRF
influent loading

RP-1 SIU loading ranges from Amphastar {0.679 Ib/day) io Cliffstar
{1,401 Ib/day)

CCWRF SIU loading ranged from Wing Lee Farms (285 Ib/day) to
American Beef Packers (3,056 Ib/day)

SIU concentrations

RP-1 SIU average concentrations ranged from 40 mg/L (Amphastar)
to 2,860 mg/L (Cliffstar)

CCWREF SlIU average concentrations ranged from 618 mg/L
{Jewlland-Freya) to 1,819 mg/L (Scotit Brothers Dairy)

Recommoendation: As a resulf of rapidly changing increases in TDS observed in source waler and
the treatment plant influent. there is no assimilative capacity to alfocate to the SilJs. Therefore, no
recommendation can be made at this time for a TDS local mit. IEUA should determine how to best
address this 1ssue with their SfUs




Final
Local Limits Report

2 ARCADIS

Table 33 presents the recommended local limits compared with the 2004 limits.

Table 33. Recommended Local Limits

POCs 2004 Limits | 2014 Limits Comments
{mg/L) (mglL)
Cadmium 2.8 - Background, RP-1 influent, and CCWRF

influent all non-detect; monitor via IEUA
monitoring program

Chromium 60 2.79 "| Daily max; Based on CCWRF UCL
Copper 45 2.29 Daily max; Based on CCWRF UCL
Cyanide (free) 1.2 - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
Lead 14 1.38 Daily max; Based on CCWRF CFL

{applied to contributory SlUs, Net Shapes
and Envision Plastics); set alert level of
0.02 mg/L for other SIUs

Nickel 45 12.5 Daily max; Based on CCWRF CFL
(applied to contributory SIUs, Evolution
Fresh, Inland Powder, Jewlland-Freya, Net
Shapes, OW Lee, Parco, Schlosser Forge,
Sun Badge, and Envision Plastics); set
alert level of 0.19 mg/L for other SlUs

Selenium - - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program;
work with Sun Badge to assess BMPs
Zing 50 3.74 Daily max; Based on CCWRF UCL
Bis(2- -- - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
Ethythexyl)phthalate
Chloride -= - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
Hardness - - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
Manganese - - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
Sodium - - Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
Sulfate - -- Monitor via IEUA monitoring program
TDS 800/550* IEUA fo As a result of rapidly changing increases

determine in TDS observed in source water and the
treatment plant influent, there is no
assimilative capacity to allocate to the
SlUs. Therefore, no recommendation can
be made at this time for a TDS local limit.
IEUA will determine how to best address
issue with their SlUs.

Notes: mg/L = milligrams per liter; * = TDS limits for existing SlUs and new SiUs




Finat
Local Limits Report

2 ARCADIS

13. References

CH2M Hill, 2014a |IEUA Wastewater Facilities Master Plan, Technical Memorandum #4
Wastewater Flow and Loading Forecast, August 21, 2014

CH2M Hill, 2014b IEUA Wastewater Facilities Master Plan, Technical Memorandum #5 RP-1
Future Plans, October 31, 2014

CH2ZM Hill, 2014c  IEUA Wastewater Facilities Master Plan, Technical Memorandum #5 RP-4
Future Plans, October 29, 2014

CHZM Hill, 2014d IEUA Wastewater Facilities Master Plan, Technical Memorandum #7 RP-5
and RP-2 Complex Future Plans

CH2M Hill, 2014e IEUA Wastewater Facilities Master Plan, Technical Memorandum #8 CCWRF
Future Plans

USEPA, 1987. Guidance Manual on the Development and Implementation of Local Discharge
Limitations. EPA 833-B-87-202, November 1987.

USEPA, 2004. Local Limits Development Guidance, EPA 833-R-04-002A, July 2004.
Santa Ana RWQCE Order No. R8-2007-0039, Water Recycling Requirements for Inland Empire

Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster, Chino Basin Recycled Water
Groundwater Recharge Program: Phase | and Phase |l Projects, San Bernardino County

68



£2 ARCADIS

Appendix A

Local Limits Study Sampling Plan
Historical and 2014 Additional
Sampling Summary



¢ ARCADIS

Infrastructure - Water - Environment - Buildings

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Local Limits Study
Sampling Plan

September 2014

Imagine the result



@ } ARCADIS Table of Contents

1. Introduction 1
2, Historical Data Set 1
3. Sampling Locations 1
4, Analytical Parameters 3
5, Sampling Procedures 3
6. Sampling Frequency and Schedule 3

Tables

Table 1 Historical Treatment Plant Data Set Summary
Table 2 Analytical Methods and Sample Locations
Table 3 Sampling Schedule Summary

Figures

Figure 1 Wastewater Flow Schematic



£2 ARCADIS

Acronyms and Abbreviations

ASTM

BODs
CCWRF
Gen Chem
IEUA

L

mi

NPDES
Pests/PCBs
POCs

RP

SlUs

SM
SVOCs
TDS

TOC

TSS
USEPA
VOCs

American Society for Testing & Materials

five-day biochemical oxygen demand

Carbon Canyon Water Reclamation Fagility
general chemistry parameters

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

liter

milliliter

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System
pesticides and polychlorinated biphenyls
Pollutants of Concemn

Regional Water Recycling Plant

Significant Industrial Users

Standard Methods for the Examination of Water & Wastewater
semivolatile organic compounds

total dissolved solids

lotal organic carbon

total suspended solids

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

volatile organic compounds

Table of Contents



E” ARCAD'S Local Limits Study

Sampling Plan

1. Introduction

This Sampling Plan describes sampling activities for collecting site-specific samples in support of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) Local Limits Study. Samples will be collected at Regional Water Recycling
Piant 1 {RP-1), RP-4, RP-5, and Carbon Canyon Water Reclamation Facility (CCWRF), and select
Significant Industrial Users (SiUs). Data obtained during this sampling event will be used, in combination
with historical data, to:

» Characterize pollutant loadings from background {i.e., domestic and commercial) sources to the
IEUA treatment plants

o |dentify pollutants of concern (POCs) that may pose risks of pass-through or interference to the
treatment plants or to worker health and safety

« Calculate plant-specific poliutant removal efficiencies

s Update the Jocal limits presented in the 2004 Point of Connection Standards and Local Limits Study

2. Historical Data Set

IEUA performs wastewater sampling at the treatment plants in compliance with discharge permits (NPDES
No. CA8000409 and Groundwater Recycling Permit R8-2007-0039), as well as part of their routine
operational procedures. For the Local Limits Study, analytical data for metals, general chemistry
parameters, volatile organic compounds (VOCs), semivolatile organic compounds {SVOCs), dioxins,
pesticides and polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) from the freatment plants for the last five years (2009
through 2014} were compiled and reviewed. A summary of the data set is presented in Table 1. The

treatment plants also measure daily flows at the influent and effluent locations and these data were compiled
and reviewed as well,

For the SiUs, sampling frequency and specific analytical parameters sampled are based on their industrial
discharger permits; therefore, histerical SIU analytical data vary depending on the individual SIU’s discharge
permit requirements. The total data set includes samples from 22 SlUs collected during 2009 to 2014. The
majority of the SlUs reported flow data as either direct measurements or estimates.

3. Sampling Locations

The historical data represents a robust data set for influent and effiuent samples at the treatment plants;
however, the local limits calculations will also require an assessment of background (.., domestic and
commercial sources) loading. The locations selected for the local limits sampling were chosen to confirm
removal efficiencies, provide information on background concentrations and allow for internal mass balance
assessments at the freatment plants. Figure 1 presents a schematic of wastewater flows to the IEUA
treatment plants.



§2 ARCADIS Local Limits Study

Sampling Plan

Figure 1 — Wastewater Flow Schematic .
Fontana |
l\'?on::g:ir Maintenance
Bypass
Upland r -]J RP-1 f---mime '
Fontana E
VWD E
] 18 SiUs l '
Chino i
China Hills ] :
Mantclair T _—&WRF |
Upland ﬁ\g:;ss i
| 5 SlUs ;
CCWRF :
conRr |
h RP-5) ;
ino o o
Chino Hllls *| RP-5 I‘

The following locations will be sampled during the local limits sampling event:

¢ RP-1 influent/effluent/primary sludge

e RP-4influent/effluent/primary siudge

» RP-5influent/effluent/primary sludge

o  CCWREF influent/effluent/primary sludge

» SIU effluent from American Beef Packers, Scott Brothers Dairy, Envision Plastics, Wing Lee Farms,
and Jewlland-Freya Health Sciences

Influent data from RP-4 and RP-5 will aiso be used to estimate background loadings. Currently, there are
no SlUs discharging directly to these two treatment plants. RP-5 can receive 10 percent of the flows going
to CCWRF and there is an emergency bypass from RP-1 to RP-5. During the local limits sampling,
bypasses to RP-5 will be curtailed and the influent to RP-4 and RP-5 will be representative of background
concentrations. The five SIUs discharging to CCRWF will be sampled, allowing mass balance calculations
to be performed around the CCRWF headworks.



= AR c ADI S Local Limits Study

Sampling Plan

4. Analytical Parameters

The analytical parameters selected for the local limits sampling event were identified as potential pollutants
of concern (POCs) based on a preliminary screening of historical influent/effluent concentrations compared
to effluent, inhibition, bicsolids, and health and safety criteria. This list was also compared to the USEPA's
National POCs, which include arsenic, cadmium, chromium, copper, lead, mercury, molybdenum, nicke!,
selenium, silver, zinc, cyanide, five-day biochemical oxygen demand (BODj), total suspended solids (TSS),
and ammonia. Table 2 presents the parameters to be analyzed at the different sampling locations.

The metals analytes include aluminum, antimony, arsenic, barium, beryllium, boron, cadmium, calcium,
chromium, cobalt, copper, iron, lead, magnesium, manganese, mercury, molybdenum, nickel, potassium,
selenium, silver, sodium, thallium, and zinc. General chemistry parameters include BODs, total organic
carbon (TOC), cyanide, cyanide (free), ammonia, chloride, sulfate, nitrate, nitrite, total dissolved solids
{TDS), TDS {fixed), and TSS. Samples will be analyzed by IEUA's in-house laboratory, or an appropriate
subcontracted laboratory, in order to be consistent with the historical data set.

2,3,7,8-TCDD is the only dioxin isomer that has an associated effluent criteria. The entire suite of dioxin
isomers will be analyzed by USEPA Method 1613B in order to provide characterization information. Based
on historical analytical data, dioxins will be analyzed at the influent and effluent for RP-5 and CCWRF.

5. Sampling Procedures

In order to be consistent with and comparable to historical data, sampling will be conducted by IEUA staff
according to standard procedures for effluent compliance sampling, as specified in [EUA’'s NPDES permit
{CA8000409). Flow-weighted, 24-hour composite samples will be collected for all parameters, with the
exception of cyanide, cyanide (free), and volatile organic compounds (VOCs), which will be collected as grab
samples. For SVOCs, the influent sample will be collected as a 24-hour composite and the effluent sample
will be collected as a grab sample. Sludge samples will also be collected as grab samples.

Samples will be collected in cleaned, certified containers provided by the laboratory. The required sample
containers and preservation requirements are summarized in Table 2. Sample handling and custody
procedures will follow IEUA’s standard protocols.

6. Sampling Frequency and Schedule

The local limits sampling is scheduled to occur during September 2014. Sampling will take place over a two-
week period, consisting of both weekday and weekend sampiing. Sample frequencies were based on the
USEPA Local Limits Development Guidance (USEPA 2004) and the existing data set. Sampling frequency
and schedule is summarized in Table 3.



G ARCADIS Local Limits Study

Sampling Plan

References

HDR/CGvL, 2004. Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Point of Connection Standards & Local Limits Study,
September 2004.

USEPA, 2004. Local Limits Development Guidance, EPA 833-R-04-002A, July 2004.



§=2 ARCADIS

Tables



(2 ARCADIS

Local Limits Study
Sampling Plan

Table 1 | !
Historical Treatment Plant Data Set Summary !
Sample Location Date Range # of Samples Parameters
Metals, Gen Chem, VOCs,
. influent 01/2009 to 04/2014 Up to 1131 SVOCs, Pests/PCBs
Metals, Gen Chem, VOCs,
Effluent 01/2009 to 04/2014 Up to 1954 SVOCs, Pests/PCBs
Metals, Gen Chem, VOCs,
influent 01/2009 to 04/2014 Up to 911 SVOCs, Pests/PCBs
RP-4 Metals, Gen Chem, VOCs
Effluent 01/2009 to 04/2014 Up to 1959 SVOCs, Pests IPCés !
Metals, Gen Chem, VOCs,
Influent 01/2009 to 04/2014 Up to 701 SVOCs, Pests/PCBs
RP-5 Metals, Gen Chem, VOCs
Effluent 01/2009 to 04/2014 Up to 1655 SVOCs, Pests/PCBs ’
Metals, Gen Chem, VOCs,
tnfluent 01/2009 to 03/2014 Up to 633 SVOCs, Pests/PCBs
CCWRF Metals, Gen Chem, VOCs
Effluent 01/2009 to 04/2014 Up to 1870 SVOCé, PestsIPCE,’:s !
Notes:

Gen Chem = general chemistry parameters, VOCs = volatile organic compounds, SVOCs = semivolatile organic
compeounds; Pests/PCBs = pesticides and polychlorinated biphenyls



a|dwes qeip

B SE pajoo||o0 aq [IIm Jusn|ys ay) pue sjsodwos pajyBiam-mol) INoY-Z B se pajoafjod aq [Im sidwes Jusnjjul ay} _mu_uo>w ._m_ ER
ajdwies geib B se pajo9||0o ad | sejduwes abpn|s ,

a|dwes qeib ajbuis = qelb

‘ajdwes aysodwiod pajyfiem-mop INCY-Z = dWod Iy-#g

spuncdwo J1uebilo ajiie|oAllLSS = SOOAS

‘spuncduios ouefiio sjejoa = SDQA ‘SPIOS papuadsns [e10] = 81 -SPIoS panjossIp [e10) = SAL

‘uoques uebio [ejo) = DO ‘puelusp uebixo |eaway201d = qog el = 1 Heliw = w

‘p1oe JLOJYooIpAY = |OH PIoe aunjns = *O8%H ‘eeydsoyd usboipAy = FOdH -pioe iU = SONH

1S9JON

2PpNIg qeib FONH /m Ajod Jw 00g 92620 WISY SpljoS us219d

jusnpj3 Wenyu| dwiod Iy-¥Z laque 1xg gac19l vd3sn SUIX0i(]

ueny3 wenyy| | ,.qesb/dwod Jy-Z N Jaque xg 629 Yd3sn SO0AS

Jusny3 Jusnju| qelb IDH/MEIA WOy X € ¥29 vdasn SO0A
a-0¥SZ NS SSL
SNIS ‘Wany3 uanjyuj IEL AN (Poxy) QL
dwioz Jy-#Z Ajod uojies 3 0 0¥SZ NS sal
. . CITTERCTENTY
SNIS BN USHBUT | guioo ay-pz 0°00€ ¥dasn ‘9jeINs ‘OpLOIYD
SNIS ‘1uenyig jusnyu] dwoa -4 *OS*H /s Alod |W 005 L'0S€E ¥Yd3IsN A ww_coEm_wE
_ . 1£2.0 WLSY 294)) spiuein

$NIS "Jusny3 ‘Juanyu) qelb Alod |w pog 8220 LS Speks ]

Jusnpy3 Jusnyuy dwiod Iy-4Z YOdH /M Jaque W 0GZ | D OLESINS /8 0LES INS 201
SNIS dwiod Iy-f2 Aed 1) 0LZS WS ‘aosg

Slajsuieled \Cﬁm__ter_o |elsusc)

SNIS .ePpnig Jueni3 ‘Juenpu| dwioo Iy SONH /m Alod (W Q06 | Z'#52/2°002/8°002 ¥d3sSN sieri

adA SIaUIRJUO; oL3e
suopyeso] ajdwes ad E.n_...m ajdweg 2 _mﬂ_un_nﬂ__‘q ojellieled
B uoneoo] ajdweg pue spoyiapy [eaijAjeuy
zolqel

ue|d Bujjdwes m_n_<um<

Apnig spu [ed0]



X X sien obpn|S
N . X X X SDDAS/SO0A
X X X X X X X X way) uao) wenyy
X X X X X X X X © T sieleln
- | . _ X X [T X | SOOASROOA
X X X X X X X X wayn uag) wanpu|
X T} T TTxC T B B o XY T T siee |
dd
~ X X EEET abpnjg |
| X X X SOOAS/S30A
X X X X X X X X wayo uag wanyy
X . X X X X X X x © sielei
L - X x X “SDOAS/SOOA
X X X X X X X X WBYS) uag) wenyu)
X T x ) x x b X "X X T sjeeN |
b-d¥
X X HEE abpnis
B T TTx T X x SUIXOI(] |
X X X SDOAS/SO0A
X X X X X X X X wayo uan uenia
X . X X X X ' X X " s[elo
X X X suxoiq
X X X SOOAS/SO0A
X X X X X X X X T wieyo uegy Jusnyui
x| X X X ; X "X X X -1
MDD
sjueld Juaugeal ]
sany | P9 sanj, uopw jeS [T siny PapL son)
IPSAR jsen] JUol fung M4 /syl IPRMA jsanj UOIN sqajoweiRd uopedoT]
2 MoaM L ¥9apn ajdweg
ejnpay2s buidiueg
L £ dlqel _ o

ueld bujdweg
Apms spwi [edon]

 SIavouy &y




ajdwes a)1sodwiod Jnoy-g JO pua pue HelS = sAep Budwes
881 (pexy) SAL 'SAL ‘@MU ‘Sleqiu ‘sle)ns ‘epuUojyo ‘EluowWE {88y} epiueid ‘Bpiuekd ‘D01 'fQOd = way) uen

uejd Bundweg
Apmg sywi [edo]

IS9JO0N

- ELITETRIS
X X X wayn uao yyesH ehsid
i ) X 'Y X T UspeeN -pue|mar
X X X wayg uag Sule
X X X KIEE aa7 Buipp,
X X X ways ues SOlSe|d
X X X s uoISIAUS
X X X wayn uag “Rreq
X X X sjejely | siayjoig Boos
X X X Wways uae) sIooed
X Tox X T seyey | seeg uedusuy
SNIS
B X X X T eelei obpn|g

X X X SuxoIg

X X X SDOAS/SO0A
X X X X X X X X x | wsypuan jueni3

X X X X X X X x X s[E1s

X X X SUIXOI(]
e o — - — “ i ” ‘ ” o womwmmu@? Jusnyu|

4o usn

X . X X X X X , X x X s|ejely
- S-ddf

sy PamA san] uop °S ud sanyL Do son]
IPOA jsanl juoy jung I0E] jsiny), fPOM 1sonL juoiy uopesc
Z YooM I Yoom siajowieled adweg
{3u02) ainpayas bujKlies
e £ 2lqel

SIAVOYY &



Table A-1
RP-1 Historical Results Summary Statistics
Local Limits Report

RP-1 Influent RP-1 Effluent

#of #of #of #of
Parameters Results NDs Avg Max Results NDs Avg Max
Metals (mg/L) )
Silver 26 25 0.0052 | 0.0100 69 68 | 0.0001 | 0.0005
Aluminium - - - - 69 | 16 0.031 0.106
Arsenic 26 26 ND ND 76 76 .00 0.001
Boron 64 0o | 025 0.7 121 o 0.2 0.7
Barium 26 0 | o008 0.16 69 o 0.01 0.016
Berylllium 26 26 ND | ND 69 69 ND ND
Calcium 64 | 0o | ste | 7o 21 ] 43.4 50
Cadmium 26 | 28 ND ND 69 69 | ND ND
Cobalt 2 28 ND ND 69 69 ND " ND
Chromium 26 25 0.01 oM 69 1 000 | 0.0022
Copper 26 0 0.08 015 69 0 0.00 0.0048
tron 1 0 242 212 14 0 0.08 0.13
Mercury 27 26 0.0003 0.0007 67 67 ND ND
Potassium 64 0 16.4 19 121 0 14.3 17
Magnesium 64 0 106 12.8 121 0 9.2 111
Manganese 1 0 0.03 0.03 69 0 0.0113 0.038
Molybdenum - - - - 69 0 0.0068 0.014
Sodium 64 0 82.1 100 121 0 95.3 117
Nickel . 2% 26 ND ND 69 0 0.003 0.011
Lead % | 26 ~ND [ ND 69 69 ND ND
Antimaony 26 28 ND ND | 69 69 ND ND
Selenium 2 26 ND | ND 69 69 ND ND
Silicon 64 Q 13.5 163 121 0 124 146
Thallium B ND | ND | 69 | 69 ND || ND
Zine 26 0 0.23 0.46 69 0 0.026 0.037
General Chemistry (mg/L)
Alkalinity ) 65 0 290 318 120 0 144 170
BOD; 58 0 476 1740 58 39 16 4.0
Chioride : | 88 0 79 "z | 120 0 .07 146
CN, Aquatic Free {ug/L) 61 49 141 6 67 61 1.19 5
Fluoride 64 0 0.322 1.7 85 2 0.20 0.3
Hardness 64 o 173 222 98 ¢ 145 165
Ammonia as N ] 915 0 ) 32 - I e 158 | 01 | 08
Nitrite as N 280 103 0.192 1.33 870 506 0.037 053 |
Nirateas N | 280 60 0380 | 189 89 | o0 | 647 129
Oll & Grease 2 0 851 878 - —. = —
Orthophosphate 5 0 | 428 | 85 483 | 380 | or7 | 72
Sulifate 66 0 42.4 191 120 0 4338 71
Total Dissoived Solids | 278 | 0 481 1180 468 0 434 1220
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen 254 0 57.0 118 278 26 1.07 3.1
Total Organic Carbon | 644 0 27 | 512 1954 0 5.99 10.3
Total Coliform | - = - = 1738 1455 121 | 13
Total Suspended Solids 1131 0 531 1850 1783 1775 0.516 6.0
Volatile Organics {ug/L})
1,1,1-Trichloroethane 14 14 | ND | ND 21§ 21 | ND [ ND
1,1.2,2-Tetrachloroethane 14 14 ND ND | 21 21 ND ND
1.1.2-Trichloroethane 14 | 14 |} ND | ND 21 21 ND | ND
1,1-Dichloroethane 14 14 ND ~ ND 21 | 21 ~ ND " ND
1,1-Dichioroethene [o1a | 14 J N0 f N0 | o2t | 21 ND | ND
1,2-Dichicrobenzene 14 14 ND ~ ND 21 21 ND ND
1,2-Dichlorosthane 14 14 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
1.2-Dichloropropane | 14 14 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
1,3-Dichlorobenzene 14 14 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
1,4-Dichlorchenzene | 14 14 ND ND 2 2 ND ND
2-Chloroethyl vinyl ether ] 14 14 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
Acrolein 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Acrylonitrile ) 5 5 ND ~ ND 5 ‘ & ND ND
Benzene 14 14 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
Bromodichloromethane 14 | 14 ND | ND 28 0 20 35
Bromoform 14 14 ND ND 28 28 ND ND
Bromomethane 14 14 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
Carhon tetrachioride 14 14 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
Chiocrobenzene ] 1 14 ~ ND ND 21 21 ND ND
Chioroethane 14 14 ND ND 21 o2 ND ND
Chloroform 14 12 3ss | 12 28 | ] 75 128
Chloromethane 14 14 ND ND 21 21 0.5 0.5

05484007.0001 Page 10of 3 IEUA Local Limits Study



Table A-1
RP-1 Historical Results Summary Statistics
Local Limits Report

RP-1 influent RP-1 Effluent

i of #of #of # of
Parameters Results NDs Avg Max Results NDs Avg Max
cis-1,3-Dichioroprepene i 14 14 ND ND 1 21 0.5 | 05
Dibromochioromethane 4 | 14 ND | ND 28 | 1 39 ‘9.0
Ethylbenzene N _ t4 .. ND ND 21 21 ND ND
Methyfene chicride 1 i3 3.93 20 21 P | ND ND
tert-Butyl alcohol (TBA) - - - - 1 1 ND ND
Tetrachloroethene 14 14 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
Toluene 14 12 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
Total THM - - - - 7 0 P o1e 163
trans-1,2-Dichloroethene 1 14 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene 14 14 ND ND 21 21 " ND ND
Trichloroethene 14 14 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
Trichlorofiuoromethane 14 14 ND ND 21 21 ND ND
Vinyl chioride 1 14 i ND ND 21 21 ND ND
Semivolatile Organics (ugfL)
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
1,2-Dichlorobenzens 15 15  ND ~ ND 34 34 ND ND
1,3-Dichlorobenzene 15 15 ND ND | 34 34 ND ND
1,4-Dichlorobenzene 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2.4,6-Trichlorophenol ] 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2,4-Dichlorophenol 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2,4-Dimnethyl phenol 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2,4-Dinitrophenol 15 15 ND ND 34 34 | ND ND
2.4-Dinitrotoluene 15 15 |  ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2,6-Dinitrotoluene 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND | ND
2-Chloronaphthalene 5 | 15 | ND_ | ND | 34 34 | ND [ ND |
2-Chlorophenol ) 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2-Methyl-4,6-dinitrophenol 15 15 ND ND 34 " ND ND
2-Nitrophenol ) | 15 15 ~ ND ND 34 34 ND ND
3.3-Dichlorcbenzidine | 15 15 ND [ NDT [ 34 34 ND ND
4-Bromophenyl phenyt ether 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND ~ND
4-Chioro-3-methylphencl 15 15 ND ND 4] M ND ND
4-Chiorophenyl phenyl ether 15 | 15 | ND | ND 34 4 ND ND
4-Nitrophenol l.18 ] 15 [ _ND " ND | T34 | 34 ND | ND
Acenaphthene 1% 15 N | ND 34 34 ND _ ND
Acenaphthylene 15 5 [T ND | ND [ 34 | 34 ] ND |' ND
Anthracene 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ~ ND 'ND
Azobenzene | 15 15 | ND | WD 34 34 ND |  ND
Benzidine 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Benzo(alanthracene | 15 15 _ND | WD 34 34 ND | _ND
Benzo(a)pyrene 15 % | ND ND 34 3 ND ND
Benzo(b)fuoranthene | 15 | 15 [ Np | ND ] 34 | 34 | ND | ND
Benzo(g, h,i)perylene 15 15 ND ND 34 I 34 ND ND
Benzo(kffluoranthene | 16 | 15/ ND | ND "] 34 | 34 | ND | ND
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND " ND
Bis(z-chlorosthyl)sther | 15 15| ND | ND 3 | 3 | N | ND
Bis(2-chloroisopropylether 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND | ND°
Bis(2-ethylhexylphthalate | 22 | 8 109 | 26 | 64 | 64 | M | ND
Buty! benzyl phthalate 18 19 250 25 34 34 ND ND
Chrysene .. ] .18 ) 18 O ND} 0 ND )34 1 3 ) ND | ND
Dibenzo(a,hanthracene 15 5 ND ND 34 34 ND | ND
Diethyi phthalate o= [ 20 | 7S ] 34 | 34 f 3 | 15 | 10
Dimethyl phthalate 15 15 ND ND | 34 34 ND. ND
Di-n-butyl phthalate %5 | 16 | ND | ND | 34 | 34 | ND ND
Di-n-octyl phthalate 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND [ ND
Foranthene | 15 [ 15 { ND | ND | 3¢ | 3 | No | ND
Fluorene 15 1 | ND ND - 34 ND ND
Hexachlorobenzene | 15 | 15 | ND_ | ND | 34 3 | ND _} ND
Hexachiorobutadiene | 15 i5° | 'ND | ND -7 U - " N ND | ND
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene | 15 | 15 [ ND | ND } 34 | 34 [ ND | ND |
Hexachloroethane 15 15 ND ND 34 | 34 ND ND
Indeno(1,2,3-cdjpyrene [ 15 | 15 | ND | ND | 34 | 34 | ND ] ND
Isophorone 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND | ND
Nephtralere | 15 15 | ND [ ND | 34 [ 34 | ND ND_
Nitrebenzene 15 15 ND ND 4 34 ~ ND ND
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ~ 1° 15 [ 15 | ND [ ND [ 34 | 34 | ND ND
N-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine 15 | 15 | 'ND ND 4 34 ND ND
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND ND

05484007.0001 Page 2 of 3 IEUA Local Limits Study



RP-1 Historical Results Summary Statistics
Local Limits Report

Tahle A-1

RP-1 Influent RP-1 Effluent
#of # of # of # of

Parameters Results NDs Avg Max Results NDs Avg Max
Pentachlcrophencl 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Phenanthrene 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND | ND
Phenct 15 18 ND ND 34 - 34 ND ND
Pyrene 15 15 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
TCDD Scan 5 5 ND ND 1 1 ND ND
Pesticides/PCBs {ug/L)

4,4-DDD 6 8 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
44-DDE 6 6 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
4,4-DDT 6 6 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Aldrin 6 6 ND ND 8 6 ND 'ND
Alpha-BHC 6 6 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Beta-BHC 6 6 ND ND & 6 ND ND
Chlordane 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Delta-BHC 6 & ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Dieldrin 6 8 ND ND & 8 ND ND
Endosulfan | 6 6 ND ND 8 6 ND ND
Endosulfan |I 8 & ND ND 6 & ND ND
Endosulfan Sulfate 6 6 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Endrin 8 6§ ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Endrin aldehyde 6 6 ND ND g 6 ND ND
Gamma-BHC 6 6 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Heptachlor 6 3] ND ND 6 6 ND ‘ ND
Heptachlor epoxide ) 6 ND ND 6 6 ND ~ ND
PCB-1016 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
PCB-1221 5 5 ND NG 5 5 ND ND
PCB-1232 -5 & ND ND -5 5 ND ND
PCB-1242. 5 5 | N ND 5 .5 ND ND
PCB-1248 5 5 ~ND ND 5 5 ND ND
PCB-1254 5 5 ND NDo |5 |5 ND ND
[PCB-1260 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Toxaphene 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Notes:

mg/L = milligrams per liter; ug/L = micrograms per liter; "--" = Not analyzed
Avg = average; Max = maximum; ND = Not detected above reporting limit; PCBs = Polychlorinated biphenyls
Averages were calculated for parameters having at least one detection; 1/2 the reporting limit was substituted for non-detects

05484007.0001

Page 3 of 3

IEUA Local Limits Study



Table A-2
RP-4 Historical Results Summary Statistics
Local Limits Report

RP-4 Influent RP-4 Effluent

#of # of # of # of
Parameters Results NDs Avg Max Results NDs Avg Max
Metals (mg/L)
Silver 25 24 0.005 0.01 1 1 0.000125 | 0.000125 |
Alurminum 1l = 4 - | - 1 - 1 .0 0035 | 0035 |
Arsenic 25 24 ~boos | o001 | 8 8 0.001 0.0 |
Boron _ | e | 9 | cas ) o4 64 0 | .02 | 03
Barium 25 Y 0.048 0.08 1 0 0.007 | 0.007
Beryitlium 25 25 ND ND 1 1 0.00025 | C.00025 |
Calgium 65 o 49.7 110 64 0 42.0 47 |
Cadmium ) 25 25 ND ND 1 1 £.000125 | 0.000125
Cobalt 25 25 | ND ND 1 1 0.0005 | 0.0005
Chromium 25 25 ~ND | ND 1 0 0.0008 0.0008
Copper 28 0 0086 | 0.09 1 0 0.0025 0.0025
fron 1 0 0.118 0.116 63 0 0.049 0.151
Mercury 26 26 ND ND 1 1 0.000025 | 0.000025 |
Potassium_ 65 ] 15.7 23 64 ] 143 16
Magnesium 65 c 10.4 14.8 64 0 9.25 AN
Manganese - - - | - 1 0 0.015 0.015
Molybdenum - - - - 1 0 0.003 0.003
Sodium 65 0 86.1 175 64 0 9.6 113
Nickel 25 25 ND ND 1 0 0002 | 0.002
Lead 25 25 ND ND 1 1 0.00025 | 0.00025
Antimony 25 25 ND ND 1 1 0.0005 0.0005
Selenium | 25 25 ND _ND 1 1 0.001 0.001
Silicon o 65 0 120 17.2 65 0 11.0 139
Thallium 25 25 ND ND 1 1 0.0008 0.0005
Zinc 25 0 0.159 0.2 1 0 0.022 0.022
General Chemistry {(mg/L} :
Alkalinity 96 0 302 366 122 Y 138 181
BODs 58 0 309 450 44 36 1.30 3
Chioride 67 0 89,7 228 65 0 105 f 133
CN, Aquatic Free (uglt) [ 60 45 183 ] 8 - - - ] -
Fluoride 64 0 0.28 0.6 45 5 0.179 0.8
Hardness | 63 0 167 o 33 13 0 .48 157
Ammonia as N 911 0 40.0 59.7 1318 1298 0.056 23
Nitite asN | 283 147 0.06 0.51 1329 899 | 003 [ o054
Nitrate as N 281 134 0.15 17 1324 0 3.88 10.5
Orthophosphate | 438 2 8.11 166 943 7% 286 | 101
Suifate 67 0 40.5 59 65 0 45.8 59
Total Dissolved Sokids | 285 0 467 | eea | 219 0 43 | s
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen 254 0 55.8 96.4 273 85 0.706 3.3
Total Organic Carbon | &3 0 172 | ess | 199 | o " [ se7 | 59
Total Coliform -~ - - - 1941 1915 1.01 4.0
Total Suspended Solids 638 0 308 1740 1946 1923 1.03 7.0
Volatile Organics (ugfL})
1,1,1-Trichlorosthane ] B 6 ND ND . = - -
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 6 6 ND ND - - - -
1,1,2-Trichloroethane L 6 ND ND - - - -
1,1-Dichloroethane 6 6 ND ND - - - -
1,1-Dichloroethene 6 6 ND ND - - - -
1,2-Dichlorobenzena ] 6 ND ND - - - -
1,2-Dichlorcethane 6 6 ND ND - - - -
1,2-Dichloropropane 6 6 ND ND - - - -
1,3-Dichlorobenzens 6 6 ND ND - - - -
1,4-Dichlorobenzens 6 6 ND ND - - - -
2-Chioroethyl vinyl ether 6 6 ND ND — — = =
Acrolein 5 5 ND ND - - - -
Acrylonitrile 5 5 ND ND - - - -
Benzens 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Bromodichioromethane 6 4] ND ND — — - =
Bromoform 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Bromomethane 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Carbon tetrachloride 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Chlorobenzene 6 6 ND ND - - - =
Chloroethane 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Chioroform 6 6 ND ~ND - - - -
Chioromethane 6 i ND ND - - — -
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene B 6 ND ND . . - —

05484007.0001 Page 1 0of 3 IEUA Local Limits Study



Table A-2
RP-4 Historical Results Summary Statistics
Local Limits Report

RP-4 Influent RP-4 Effluent

# of #of # of # of
Parameters Results NDs Avg Max | Results NDs Avg Max
Dibromochloromethane 6 | .8 | ND | ND |} - b o~ - -
Ethylbenzene 6 6 ND | ND - - - -
Methylene chloride & 6 ND . ND [ - P R I
tert-Butyl aicohol (TBA) - - - - 1 1 1 1
Tetrachloroethene 8 .8 ND ND - = = -
Toluene & 6 ND ND - - - Z
trans-1,2-Dichloroethene 6 6 ND ND - — = -
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene 6 6 ND ND - . — -
Trickioroethene 6 3] ND ND - - - _
Trichiorcfluocromethane B 6 ND ND - = . _
Vinyl chloride 6 ] ND ND - = = pl
Semivolatile Crganics {ug/L)
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 15 15 ND ND - - p— p—
1,2-Dichlorobenzene 15 15 ND | ND | - ) - - .
1,3-Dichlorobenzene 15 15 ND ND - - - 1 -
1,4-Dichlorobenzene 15 15 ND “ND - - - -
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol 15 15 NE ND - - - -
2,4-Dichlorophenol 15 15 ND ND - - - I =
2,4-Dimethylphenol l 1B | 1 | WD | ND - - - 1 -
2,4-Dinitrophenol 1B 15 - ND ND - - - -
2,4-Dinitrotoluene 15 15 ND ND | - - _ - _ -
2,6-Dinitrotoluens 18 15 . ND ND | - - = =
2-Chloronaphthalene 15 15 ND ND - - - -
2-Chiorophenol 15 15 ND ND - - s .T
2-Methyl-4,6-dinitrophencl 15 | 15 ND ND | = =5 = Z
2-Nitrophenol ] 15 15 ND ND -- - - -
3,3-Dichlorobenzidine 15 15 ND ND - - = -
4-Bromophenyl pheny ether 15 15 ND ND - - - -
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol 15 15 'ND ND - - = =
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether 15 15 ND ND - - - -
4-Nitrophenol 15 15 ND ND -- - - -
Acenaphthene 15 15 ND ND - - - -
Acenaphthylens 15 15 ND ND - = 1 = -
Anthracene 15 15 ND ND - - - -
Azobenzene 15 15 ND i ND = = - -
Benzidine 15 15 ND | ND - = - -
Benzo(a)anthracene 15 15 ND ND - - - -
Benzo(a)pyrene 15 15 ND ND ] - - = -
Benzo(b)fluoranthene 15 15 ND ND - - - -
Benzo(g,h,i}perylens 15 15 | ND ND - - = -
Benzo(k}flucranthene 15 15 ND ~ND - - - -
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane 15 15 ND ND ~ = - _
Bis({2-chloroethyljether 15 15 ND ND - - - | —
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether 15 15| ND ND - - - -
Bis(2-ethylhexyl}phthalate | 22 9 11.2 21 - - . -
Butyl benzyl phthalate | 19 ) 18 | 28 | &8 | - | - - -
Chrysene ) 15 15 ~ ND ~ ND - - _ _
Dibenzo(a,manthracene . (15 15} ND | WD | = - o S
Diethyl phthalate ] 22 17 6.4 13 - ) = = -
Dimethyl phthalate 15 15 ND [ ND - R N
Di-n-butyl phthalate 15 15 ND ND - - = -
Di-n-octyl phthalate 15 15 _ND | ND - B
Fluoranthene 18 15 ND ND - e = -
Fuorene | 118 ] OND O f ND b - -0 - -
Hexachlorobenzene 15 15 ND ND | - - - | -
Hexachlorobutadiene | 15 [ 16 1 ND | ND | -} - | = [ -
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene 15 15 ND ND - - = =
Hexachloroethane L ND ] ND L =L o =
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene 15 16 ~ ND ND - ] - | - -
Isophorone 5 | 15 | ND | ND | - | - = T
Naphthalene 15 15 ND ND - — - -
Nitrobenzene | 15 ) 15 ) ND } ND I - b = [ - . =
N-N ethylamine 15 15 ND ND - - - -
N-Nitoso-di-n-propylamine |~ 15 ¢ 15 f ND [ ND - f - ] - ] -
N-Nitrosediphenylamine ) 15 15 - ND ND - ) - - -
Pentachlorophenol 15 15 ND ND = = - -
Phenanthrene 15 15 ND ~ ND - - - -

05484007 .0001 Page 2 of 3 IEUA Local Limits Study



Table A-2
RP-4 Historical Results Summary Statistics
Local Limits Report

RP-4 Influent RP-4 Effluent

# of # of #of #of
Parameters Results NDs Avg Max Results | NDs Avg | Max
Fhenal 15 15 J _ ND ND - - g -
Pyrene 15 15 ND ND - = - -
TCDD Sean 5 5 ND ND - - - -
Pesticides/PCBs (ug/L}
44-DDD 6| .8 ND | ND - - - -
4,4-DDE 6 6 ND ND - - - -
4.4-DDT 6 8 ND ND - - - -
Aldrin 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Alpha-BHC 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Beta-BHC 6 ] ND ND - - - -
Chlordane 5 5 ND ND o = = -
Delta-BHC 6 B ND ND - - - -
Dieldrin 8 6 ND ND - - ~ -
Endosulfan | 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Endaosulfan |l 6 (] ND ND - - - -
Endosulfan Sulfate 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Endrin 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Endrin aldehyde 6 6 ND ND — —= = -
Gamma-BHC 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Heptachlor 6 6 ND ND - - - -
Heptachlor epoxide 6 6 ND ND - - - -
PCB-1016 5 5 ND ND - - - -
PCB-1221 5 5 ND ND - - - -
PCB-1232 5 5 ND ND - - - -
PCB-1242 5 5 ND ND - - - -
PCB-1248 5 5 ND ND - - - -
PCB-1254 .5 5 | ND ND - - - -
PCB-1260 5 5 ND ND - - - -
Toxaphene 5 5 ND ND -- = = =
Notes:

mg/L = milligrams per liter; ug/L = micrograms per liter; "—" = Not analyzed
Avg = average; Max = maximum; ND = Not detected above reporting limit; PCBs = Polychlorinated biphanyls
Averages were calculated for parameters having at least one detection; 1/2 the reporting limit was substituted for non-detects

05484007.0001

Page 30f 3

IEUA Local Limits Study



Table A-3
RP-5 Historical Results Summary Statistics
Local Limits Report

RP-5 Influent RP-5 effluent

#of #of #of #of
Parameters Results NDs Avg Max Resuits NDs Avg Max
Metals (mg/L)
Silver 27 27 ND ND 62 62 | 0.000125 | 0.000125
Alyminum doo= 4= =] .- | s | 5 | ocot7r | ooos
Arsenic 27 27 ND ~ ND B2 62 0.001 . 6.001
Boron | 8 | o 'y 0263 | o4 | q05 | 1 | o027 | 03 |
Barium ] 27 0 1 0067 01 1 62 0 0.020 0.053
Berylllium 28 26 ND ND 62 62 0.00025 | 0.00025
Calcium 65 0 59.6 73 105 Y 552 | 64
Cadmium 27 27 ND - ND 62 [ 0.0601 0.0008
Cobalt 2r |z ND ND 62 62 0.0005 0.0005
Chromium 27 27 ND ND 62 1 0.0010 | 0.0043
Copper 27 0 | 0089 | 009 62 0 0.0061 0.0096
fren 1 o 0.790 0.79 8 0 0.062 0.103
Mercury 26 25 0.0003 0.0005 64 64 0.000025 | 0.000025
Potassium ' 65 0 154 | 36 105 0 152 | 17
Magnesium 65 0 | 128 15.4 106 0 12.0 15.6
Manganese 1 ‘ 0 003 | 003 62 0 0.016 0.067
Molybdenum - - - - 62 1 0003 | o0.007
Sodium .85 0 | 858 153 105 0 99.0 S M7
Nickel 27 27 ND ND 62 0 0.003 0.008
Lead 27 27 ND ND 62 61 0.0003 0.0021
Antimony 26 25 | 0011 0.04 62 62 0.0005 0.0005
Selenium | 14 26 _ b.o1o 00z 62 62 0.001 0.001
Silicon ] 0 11.3 129 105 0 11.2 13.8
Thallium 26 26 ND | ND 62 62 0.0005 0.0005
Zing 27 0 0.127 0.24 62 0 0.035 0.058
General Chemistry (mgiL)
Alkalinity 74 0 287 329 168 0 141 172
BOD; 58 0 281 870 53 43 1.30 4.0
Chloride 66 0 116 218 106 0 134 162
CN,AquaticFree (ugl) | 64 | 54 130 | e | e0 | s 125 4
Flueride 64 0 0.214 0.4 81 8 0.166 09
Hardness 8 | 0 201 | 243 | 8 | o | 18 | 225
Ammenia as N 7 0 358 81 1408 1224 0.075 18
Nitrte as N | 284 159 | o054 | o088 | 1164 | 67 | 0043 | 07 |
Nitrate as N 282 107 0.2 6 1151 0 | 608 14.3
pH .. 780 o | 75 825 | - | - e
Sulfate 68 0 43.2 114 106 0 i 96,0 79
Total Dissolved Soligs | 281 [ 1 I' Boa | 84 | 237 | o0 | g3 | 640
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen 275 ¢} 489 92 107 13 0.982 1.9
Total OrganicGarbon {417 | o | 167 | 80 | 1685 | 0 | 413 | 73
Total Coliform - - - - 588 562 1.05 4.0
Total Suspended Solids 428 0 277 1310 1645 1341 1.36 10
Volatile Organics (ug/L) _
1,1,1-Tichloroethane [ 14 f 14 | ND [ ND | 34 3 [ N0 | D
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 14 14 ND I ND 34 34 ND ND
112 Trichioroethane [ 14 | 14 | N> | ND } 34 | 3¢ | 'ND | ND
1,1-Dichloroethane 14 14 ND | ND 34 34 - ND | ND
1,1-Dichloroethene 4 | 14 1 np | ND O} 34 | 34 & ND | RD
1,2-Dichlorobenzene 14 14 ND | ND 34 34 ND ND
1,2-Dichlorosthane 4 4} 14 | ND | ND 34 | 34 ND [ ND
1,2-Dichloropropane 14 | 14 ND  ND 34 34 ND ND
13Dichioroberzene | 14 ] 14 | ND | ND [ 3¢ | 3 | ND | ND
1,4-Dichlorobenzene | 14 14 ND 'ND M 34 ND ND
2Chlorosthyl vinylether | 14 | 14 | ND | ND | 34 ] 34 | ND | ND
Acrolein 5 5 ND ND 5 ] 5 | ND 'ND
Acryionitrile (.8 ] 5 | ~ | N | 5 1 5 | No | ND
Benzene ) ‘ 14 14 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Bromodichioromethane oMo 14| ND _ND 57 0} 224 1 40
Bromoform ‘ 14 14 ND ND 57 1 068 | 3
Bromomethane [ 14 | 14 | ND | ND '} 34 | 34 { ND | WD
Carbon tetrachloride 14 14 ND - ND 34 34 ND ND
Chlorobenzene | 14 | 14 | ND |} ND | 3 1 3 | ND | ND
Chloroethane 14 i ND ND 4 | 4 ND ND
Chloroform a0 13 | 282 |7 57 71 90 | 414 | 69
Chicromethane 14 14 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
cis-1,3-Dichloropropens 14 14 ND ND 34 34 ND ND

05484007.0001 Page 1 of 3 IEUA Local Limits Study



Table A-3
RP-5 Historical Results Summary Statistics

Local Limits Report
RP-5 Influent RP-5 effluent
#of #of #of #of
Parameters | Results NDs Avg _ Max Results NDs Avg Max
Dibromachicromethane | 14} 14 | ND |7 ND | &7 T T 2 A
Ethylbenzene 4 4 ND ND M 34 ND ND
Methylene chioride | 14 @ ) 34 | 8 | 34 | 33 | ND | ND |
Tetrachloroethene 14 14 _ND ND 34 34 | ND ND
Tolbene | 14 ] 2 '3 | 8 [ 3 | 3 | W ND |
Total THM R - - - - 23 0 81.9 114
trans-1,2-Dichloroethene 14 14 | ND - ND 34 34 ND ND
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene 14 14 | ND ND | 34 34 ND ND
Trichlorosthene 14 14 ND ND 34 34 ND | ND
Trichlorofluoromethane 14 14 | ND | ND 34 34 | ND ND
Vinyl chloride 14 14 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Semlvolatile Organlcs {ugil) .
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 15 i 15 “ND ND 32 32 ND ND
1,2-Dichlorcbenzene 1% | 156 ND | ND 32 32 ND ND
1,3-Dichlorcbenzene 15 | 15 ND ND 3z 32 ND | ND
1,4-Dichlorobenzene 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
2,4,6-Trichlorophencl 15 15 ND ND 32 2 ND ND
2,4-Dichloropheno! 15 15 ND ND 32z 32 ND ND
2,4-Dimsthylphenol 15 15 ND ND 3z 32 ND ND
2,4-Dinitrophenol 15 15 ND ND 3z 32 ND ND
2,4-Dinitrotoluene 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
2,6-Dinitrotoluene 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
2-Chloronaphthalens 15 15 ND “ND 32 32 ND ND
2-Chlorophernol 1B 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
2-Methyl-4,6-dinitrophenol 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
2-Nitrophenol 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
3,3-Dichlorobenzidine 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether 15 15 | ND ND 32 32 ND | ND
4-Chlorg-3-methylphenol 15 15 ND | ND 32 32 'ND ND
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
4-Nitrophenol 1B % | ND | ND 3z 32 ~ ND ND
Acenaphthene 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
Acenaphthylene 15 15 ND ND 32 32 i ND ND
Anthracene 15 15 ND ND 32 32 | Nb | ND
Azobenzene 15 15 ND ND 32 2 ND ND
Benzidine 15 15 ND ~ ND 32 32 ND ND
Benzo(alanthragene | 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
Benzo(a)pyrena 15 | 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
Benzo(b}fluoranthene ) 15 1B ND | NO 32 32 ND ND
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene 1% %5 | ND ND 32 32 | ND ND
Benzo{k)fluoranthene 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ~ ND ND
Bis(2-chloroethaxy)methane 15 15 | ND ND 32 32 ND | ND
Bis(2chloroethyllether 15 156 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
Bis{2-chloroisopropyljether 15 | 15 ND ND | 32 32 ND | 'ND
Bis{2-sthylhexyl)phthalate | 2 15 7.3 14 60 60 ND ND
Butylbenzyiphthalate | 19 ] 18 | 27 | 6 | 3 | 3% | No | ND
Chrysene 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene 15 | 15 | ND | ND 2 | @ ND [ ND
Diethyl phthalate - 22 19 5.7 1 aZ | 32 | ND ND
Dimethyl phihalate 19 | 15 | ND ND | 32 82 1 ND ) ND
Di-n-butyi phthalate L 18 15 ND “ND 32 32 ND L
Din-octyl phthalate 15 | 18 ND | ND 32 32 ND ] ND
Flugranthene 15 | 15 ND | ND 32 32 'ND ND
Fuoene | s | 15 | 8o } ND ] 32 | 32 | N ND
Hexachlorobenzene 15 | 15 ND ND | 2 | 32 ND ND
Hexachlorobutadiene ~ f 15 1 15 | ~ND "I ND | 32 | 8 | ND | ND
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene 15 - 15 ND ND 2 | 32 ND | ND
Hexachioroethane {1 | 1’} ND } ND )} 32 1 32 | ND ND
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene 15 16 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
lsophorone | 16 | 15 | ND | ND 32 32 ND | ND |
Naphthalene 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND
Nitroberzene [ 15 | 15 | ND } ND | 32 | 32 ND ND
N-Nitrosodimethylamine 15 15 ND | ND 32 32 ND ND
N-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine w1 o ND L ND )32 f 32 f ND ND
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine 16 15 ND | ND 32 32 ND ND
Pentachloophenol | 15" | 15 ND | ND | 32 | 32 | ND | ND
Phenanthrene 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND ND

05484007.0001 Page 2 of 3 IEUA Local Limits Study



RP-5 Historical Results Summary Statistics
Local Limits Report

Table A-3

RP-5 Influent RP-5 effluent

# of # of #of # of
Parameters Resulis NDs _ Avg Max Results NDs Avg Max
Phenol 18 1B | ND | ND g2 | 32 [ N ] N
Pyrene 15 15 ND ND 32 32 ND | ND
TCDD Scan 2 2 ND ND 1 1 ND ND
Pesticides/PCBs (ugil)
4,4-DDD 5 5. .} ND ND o 5 ND ND
4,4-DDE 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
4,4-DDT 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Aldrin 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Alpha-BHC & 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Beta-BHC 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Chiordane 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Delta-BHC 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Dieldrin 5 5 ‘ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Endosulfan | 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Endesulfan 11 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Endesulfan Sulfate 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Endrin , 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Endrin aldehyde 5 5 ND " ND 5 5 ND | ND
Garnma-BHC 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Heptachlor 5 5 ND ND ] 5 ND ND
Heptachlor epoxide ] 5 ND ND ] 5 ND ~ ND
PCB-1016 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
PCB-1221 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
PCB-1232 5 5 ND ND - 5 5 ND ND
PCB-1242 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
PCB-1248 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
PCB-1264 5 6 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
PCB-1260 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Toxaphene 5 5 ND ND 5 5 ND ND
Notes:

mg/L = milligrams per liter; ug/L = micrograms per liter; "--" = Not analyzed

Avg = average; Max = maximum; ND = Not detected above reporting limit; PCBs = Polychlorinated biphenyls

Averages were calculated for parameters having at least one detection; 1/2 the reporting limit was substituted for non-detects

05484007.0001

Page 30f 3

IEUA Local Limits Study



Table A-4
CCWRF Historical Results Summary Statistics
Local Limits Report

CCWRF influent CCWRF Effluent

#of #of #of #of
Parameters | Results NDs Avg Max Results NDs Avg Max
Metals {mg/L)
Silver 26 28 ND ND 65 65 ND ND
Aluminum - | - - 1. - 65 Aar 0.041 0.099
Arsenic 26 25 0.005 0.01 65 63 0.001 0.002
Boron 66 0 0.277 04 N7 0 0.274 0.4
Barium 28 0 0070 | 0.09 65 0 0.014 0.023
Berylllium 25 25 ND ND 65 85 ND ND
Calcium 66 0 59.7 153 117 0 50.8 60
Cadmium 26 26 ND ND 65 65 ND ND
Cobalt 26 28 ND ND 65 65 ND ND
Chremium 5 24 0.005 001 65 0 0.0011 | 0.0037
Copper 26 0 0.065 013 | 65 0 0.0060 | 0.0091
fron 2 0 0.945 1.06 8 0 0.053 0.089
Mercury 25 24 0.0003 | 0.0007 64 64 ND ND
Potassium | 66 0 1786 24 117 0 15.9 18
Magnesium 66 0 13.3 234 | 17 0 11.8 14.1
Manganese 2 0 012 0.2 65 2 0008 | 0.028
Molybdenum - - - - 65 0 0.007 0.085
Sodium 86 0 | 908 120 "7 0 105 124
Nickel 26 26 ND ND 65 0 0.004 0.012
Lead 26 26 ND ND 65 65 ND ND
Antimony 25 | 25 | ND ND 65 | 58 0.0006 0.001
Selenium % 25 | 001 0.02 65 64 ] 0.0010 0.002
Silicon 66 0 10.9 19 117 0 9.58 12.1
Thallium 25 | 25 | ND ND 65 8 | ND | ND.
Zinc 26 0 0.204 0.62 65 o 0.041 0.101
General Chemistry {mgiL) .
Alkalinity a3 0 271 363 146 0 138 257
BOD; 57 0 373 855 56 46 1.25 3
Chioride | 8 0 19 222 119 0 136 173
CN, Aquatic Free (ug/L) 63 53 1.37 5 63 53 1.29 5
Fluoride . | s 0 0214 0.3 64 5 0163 | 06
Hardness 63 0 203 479 96 0 175 204
AmmoniaasN 903 o | 328 | 835 1547 1429 0.070 5.4
Nitrito as N 279 149 0.065 0.48 1255 700 0.043 192
Nitrate as N~ o278 ] B9 0238 AT 1255 4.73 8.2
Oil & Grease 1 0 44 44 - - - -
Orthophosphate . 1 0 198 | 198 Fmmi 0 615 | 68
pH 2 0 7.68 7.8 - = - -
Sulfate o 68 0 45.3 70 118 9 636 92
Total Dissolved Solids 274 0 543 934 264 0 524 632
Tolal Kjeldahl Nitrogen 248 o 50.6 78.6 121 19 0.907 22
Total Organic Carbon 626 0 198 620 1870 0 4,53 226
TowaiColforn ~ | = | - | .- [ .= | 1040 | 1848 108 | 23
Total Suspended Solids 633 0 314 ~ 1150 1862 1783 1.08 22
Volatile Organics (ug/L)
1.1,1-Trichtoroethane 24 | 24 | ND ND 19 19 . ND ND
1,1,2,2-Tetrachioroethane 24 24 ND [ ND O} 19 19 ND ND
1,1,2-Trichloroethane 24 24 ND ND 19 19 ND ND
1,1-Dichloroethane [ 24 | 24 . ND ND | 19 19 ND ND
1,1-Dichlorcethene 24 24 ~ ND ND 19 19 ND ND
1,2-Dichlorobenzene 24 24 ND ND 19 19 ND ND
1,2-Dichlorosthane 24 24 ~ ND ND 18 19 ND ND
1,2-Dichloropropane i 24 24 ND ND 18 19 ND ND
1,3-Dichlorobenzene 24 24 ND ND 19 18 ND ND
1,4-Dichiorobenzene 24 24 ND ND 19 19 ND ND
2-Chlorgethyl viny! ether 24 | 24 | ND ND 19 19 ND ND
Acrolein o 5 5 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Acrylonitrile 5 ‘ 5 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Benzene 24 20 19.2 189 19 19 05 0.5
|Bromodichlioromethane 24 24 ~ ND ND 26 0 275 53
Bromoform 24 24 ND | ND 2 17 333 21
Bromomethane 24 24 ~ ND ND 19 19 ND ND
Carbon tetrachloride 24 24 ND ND 19 19 ND ND
Chlorobenzene 24 24 ND ND 19 19 ND ND
Chloroethane 24 24 ND ND 19 19 ND ND
Chloroform 24 24 ND ND 26 0 44.8 78

05484007 .0001 Page 10of 3 IEUA Local Limits Study



CCWRF Historical Results Summary Statistics

Table A-4

Local Limits Report

CCWRF influent CCWREF Effluent
#of #of #of #of
Parameters Results NDs Avg Max Results NDs Avg Max
Chloromethane 24 24 ND ND 19 19 ND ND
cis-1,3-Dichioropropene 24 24 ND ND 19 1 ND ND
Dibromochloromethane 24 24 ND ND 26 0 16.2 60
Ethylbenzene 24 20 59.8 1020 "9 19 ND ND
Msthylene chioride 24 24 ND ND 19 18 D.842 7
Tetrachloroethene 24 24 ND ND 19 1g ND ND
Toiuene 27 16 187 3080 19 19 ND ND
Total THM - - - - 7 0 114 152
trans-1,2-Dichlorgethene 24 24 ND ND 19 19 ND ND
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene 24 24 ND ND 19 19 ND ND
Trichloroethene 24 23 6.44 62 19 19 ND ND
Trichleroflucromethane 24 24 ND ND 19 19 ND ND
Vinyl chloride 24 24 ND ND 19 19 ND ND
Semivolatile Organics (ug/L)
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
1,2-Dichlorobenzene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
1,3-Dichlorobenzene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ‘ND ND
1,4-Dichlorobenzene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2,4-Dichlorophenol 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2.4-Dimethylphenol 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2,4-Dinitrophenci 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2,4-Dinitrotoluene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2,6-Dinitrotoluene yd) 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2-Chioronaphthalene 20 20 ND ND 4 [ a4 ND D
2-Chicrophenol 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
2-Methyl-4,6-dinitrophencl 20 2 ND ND 34 | 34 ND ND
2-Nitrophenol 29 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
3,3-Dichlorobenzidine | 20 20 ND ND |34 34 ND | ND
4-Bromophenyl pheny! ether 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol 20 20 ND ND | 34 34 ND | _ND
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether 20 20 _ND ND M 34 ND ND
4-Nitrophenal 20 20 _ND ND 34 34 ND ND_
Acenaphthene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Acenaphthylens 20 20 ND ND | 3 3 ND_ ND
Anthracene 20 20 ND ND 34 24 ND ND
Azobenzene 20 20 _ND ND 4 34 ND _ND
Benzidine 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Benzo(ajanthracene 20 20 _ND. ND .34 34 ND ND
Benzo(a)pyrene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Benzo(b)fiuoranthene 20 20 _ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Benzo(kfluoranthene | 20 20 ND ND | 4 ND | ND
Bis{2-chloroethoxy)methane 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Bis(2-chiorcethyljether 20 20 ND ND- 34 34 ND .ND
Bis{2-chlorcisopropyljether 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Bis{2-ethylhexylphthalate | 26 18 78 21 63 81 1.1 6
Butyl benzyl phthalate 23 23 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Chryssne 20 20 | ND ND 34 34 ND | ND
Dibenzo(a,hjanthracene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Diethyl phthalate _ 2% 11 138 | 4 34 33 14 | 3
Dimethyl phthalate 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Di-n-butyl phthalate .20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND. ND
Di-n-octyl phthalate 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Fluoranthene. 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Fluorene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Hexachlorobenzene 20 20 _ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Hexachlorobutadiene ) 20 2¢ ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene 20 20 _ND ND 34 34 _ND .ND
Hexachloroethane 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Indeno(1,2,3-cdpyrene 20 20 | ND ND | 34 34 ND ND
Isophorone 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Nephthalene 20 20 ND _ND 34 34 ND _ND
|Nitrobenzene 20 20 ND - ND 34 34 ND ND
N-Nitrosodimethylamine 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
N-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine 20 20 ND ND M4 34 ND ND
N-Nitresodiphenylamine 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
05484007.0001 Page 2 of 3 IEUA Local Limits Study



Table A-4

CCWREF Historical Results Summary Statistics
Local Limits Report

CCWRF influent CCWRF Effluent

#of # of #of #of
Paramsters Results NDs Avg Max Resulis NDs Avg Max
Pentachlorophenc! 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Phenanthrene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 'ND ND
Phenol 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
Pyrene 20 20 ND ND 34 34 ND ND
TCDD Scan 2 2 ND ND 1 1 ND ND
Pesticides/PCBs/Herbicides (ug/L)
4,4-D0D 8 8 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
4,4-DDE 8 & ND ND 6 6 ND ND
4,4-DDT 8 '8 ND ND B 6 ND ND
Aldrin & 8 ND ND & 6 ND ND
Alpha-BHC 8 8 ND ND 6 & ND ND
Beta-BHC 8 8 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Chlordane 5 5 ND ND 6 & ND ND
Chlorpyrifos 6 0 0.08 0.1 - - - -
Delta-BHC 8 8 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Diazinon 6 0 0.34 0.81 - = - -
Digldrin 8 8 ND ND & 6 ND ND
Endosulfan | 8 8 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Endosulfan Il 8 8 ND ND 6 3 ND ND
Endosulfan Sulfate 8 8 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Endrin ) 8 8 ND ND & 6 ND ND
Endrin aldehyde 8 8 ND ND L 6 ND ND
Gamma-BHC 8 8 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Heptachlor 8 8 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Heptachlor epoxide 8 8 ND ND 6 6 | N | nD
PCB-1018 5 5 ND ND ] 6 ND ND
PCB-1221 5 5 | ND ND 6 6 ND | ND
PCB-1232 5 5 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
PCB-1242 - 5 ND ND 6 ] ND ND
PCB-1248 5 5 ND ND 6 & ND ND
PCB-1254. e 5 | _nD ND 6 | .8 ND ND
PCB-1260 5 5 ND ND B 6 ND ND
Toxaphene 5 5 ND ND 6 6 ND ND
Notes:
mg/t. = milligrams per liter; ug/L = micragrams per liter; "—" = Not analyzed

Avg = average; Max = maximumn; ND = Not detected above reporting limit; PCBs = Polychlorimated biphenyls
Averages were calculated for parameters having at least one detection; 1/2 the reporting limit was substituted for non-detects
Chiloropyrifos and diazinon detections were all from sample scollected in 2009 and analyzed by enzyme-linked immunoassay (ELISA)

05484007.0001

Page 30f 3

IEUA Local Limits Study



Table A-5
Biosolids Historical Results Summary Statistics
Local Limits Report

RP-1 RP-2

# of # of # of #of
Parameters Results NDs Avg Max Results NDs Avg Max
Metals {mg/kg)
Silver 10 10 ND ND 10 10 ND ND
Arsenic 10 8 4.20 6.0 10 10 ND ND
Beryllium 10 10 ND ND 10 10 ND ND
Cadmium 10 10 ND ND 10 10 ND ND
Chromium 10 0 32.1 46.0 10 0 31.2 1380
Copper 10 0o 331 386 10 0 ‘372 | 484
Molydenum 10 2 8.40 11.0 10 1 8.15 9.00
Nickel 10 1 16.7 20.0 10 1 16.3 20.0
Lead 10 1 15.9 19.0 10 1 14.0 17.0
Antimony 10 9 435 11.0 10 10 ND ND
Selenium’ 10 7 5.25 10.0 10 3 7.25 21.0
Thallium 10 10 ND ND 10 10 'ND ND
Zinc 10 0 793 986 10 0 721 926
Total Solids (%)
Total Solids 268 0 238 285 344 0 13.6 20.4
Notes:

mg/kg = milligrams per kilogram; % = percent; ND = Not detected above reporting limit

RP-1 biosolids results consist of centrifuge and belt press cake samples

RP-2 biosolids results consist of centrifuge and belt press cake (east and west) samples

Averages were calculated for parameters having at least one detection; 1/2 the reporting limit was substituted for non-detects

05484007.0001 Page 1 of 1 IEUA Local Limits Study



Table A-6
2014 Additional Sampling Infiuent and Effluent Results
Local Limits Study

RP-1 Influent
Parameters 97912014 | 9/10/2014 | 9/11/2014 | 9/12/2014 | 9/13/2014 | 9/14/2014 | 9/15/2014 1 9/16/2014 | 9/17/2014 | 9/18/2014
Metals (mg/L})
Alurminum ].o23 | cee | o0se - | 1 | - | o088 | t21t | o@4 0.78
Antimony <0.02 | <002 <0.02 - <0.02 - <0.02 <0.02 <002 | <002
Arsenic L2001 | <001 | <001 | - f <001 )~ ) <001 | <001 | <001 | <001
Barium } 004 0.08 | 0.08 - 0.08 | - | o008 0.09 0.08 007
Beryliium <001 | <00f [ <001 ) - <001 | - p <001 | <001 | <001 | <001
Boren 0.3 0.3 0.3 - 0.2 -~ 03 0.2 0.2 0.3
Cadmium <60 | <001 | <001 | - | <001 | - <0.01 <001 | <001 | <001
Calctum 47 53 54 - 56 - 56 58 54 56
Chromium <801 | <0m <001 | - <0.01 - <00 < 0.01 <001 | <ooi
Cobalt <001 | <001 | <001 = ] <001 1 - <001 [ <001 3 <001 ) <001
Copper 0.04 0.07 0.07 - | 007 - 0.06 008 | 007 0.0
fon l.ore | 205 | 183 | - 182 | - | 187 | 262 | 188 | 14
Lead 1 <002 <0.02 <0.02 - | <002 - | =002 < 0.02 <0.02 < 0.02
Magnesium 9.4 11 11 - 111 -- 11.3 10.4 10.8 10.6
Manganese <0.02 003 | o003 | - 004 | - 003 | o0.04 0.04 0.03
Mercury <0.0005| <{.0005 | < 0.0005 - < 0.0005 - | 0.0008 | <0.0005 | <0.0005 | <0.0005
Moiybdenum | oo 0.02 0.01 - 0.01 - <0.01 <001 | <001 [ <041
Nickel ] <0.01 =<0.01 <0.01 - <0.1 - <0.01 <0.01 <001 | <=0
Potassium 15 16 16 - 17 - 16 15 15 17
Selenium < 0.02 <002 | <002 - - <002 - <0.02 <0.02 < (.02 <0.02
Silicon 127 | 128 | 126 | - 12.9 - 13.3 12.9 13 124 |
Sitver o <001 | <00 <0.01 - <0.01 - <001 | <001 | <001 <0.01
Sodium a8 